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. £/57 LELF S - e S L

On 10/28/20, } Defective K. LaPeer #1446 pasisted Del K. Uppkd)ﬂ?wwilhamhbery invastpation. | was tasked with conducting interviews wilh winesses )
or family members of the victim, py
Al 0853 hours, } conducted @ recorded interview with Jessie Caracciolo (DOR TH1/81) whe Is the victim's glrtiriend. Jesale advised that she arrived al Lous's e
apartmant al im‘mmmgwuudmrw&mnﬂdﬂsﬁmmdMSommd.'\MlyleouHere'.Jeaabm that Louls looked al her

and she could lell something was wrong, but that Sean ssked Louls fo go o his bedroom and they dic.

Jessb:hlodmnullthmroomhbhwlile&anmdmmmmom.InhdﬂSunwnlmudandsrusmmﬂMwumLJmle
adﬁudMLmthSmmodﬁumhbodmothSunholdhngMdtﬂdbigw&unuhelpmn!alppruﬂnnﬂy 1600 nours.

f"x._.—’“\—.._,_.‘_‘_‘_
AfuarSeanleﬂ.JeuhldvludMLuﬂlbldharhewmbhedhmebeemommdMSeanhcdnnu*mmnupmmlinMIMJmhmt
inaide n cduffel bpg was her shotgun, Louis's handgun, snd his lapiop. Jessle stated tha! Sean threatenad to harm Louls’s famlty ¥ he called the police.
Jessie stated thef Louis wes nervous s they talked for several hours brying i convince him to call the pofice.

Jessie:med'ummadheiownmtmmlocatedirapsheelIotSeanandmahdhmahww.mmmmmmmm:rowzzao
hours. Jessie then sisted that Sean took Louts's car that night es wel.,

+
A:nmomn..hsmwmMSennmwmdeapmmaMWmmedm.mmcalladtrnpolcumrnearu.lmhwokmmm , o
sm'srnomcmislian.meuwbbww-m@_\ggrw[mmmwwmmlMImmclr.wnuldmnhmmm.l‘
JessiednlrnudMMHn}ylmekrmcgedSnnmm:uwnhshmmmm‘swumahwmmmmkﬂderthwﬂm.lmed
the irferview af this poimt
i then conducted & hhtvbwmmCrmumPolnnoo(DOB12!1me)wmumelonlnwn.crﬂsﬂanldvbadhlt&mdidnoﬂinmmlpanment
e Sean wes claiming, ﬁilmm&mmmmuammwmtmm.mmmmmmums.m
approximately 10 days ago. :
cuishnadvhedﬂxalrbmmmqmtlousmmm&anmnmnaueIm:'lgrlowaelnddarl.m:wedh!nwasmulprammal
- Leits, gnd Sepn would enter Louls's badroom and talk and hang out [n there.

ye

Chrislian advised thul be liked Sean and considersd him a friend, siating that they ;;llyed lootbati 8 iewr Lirnes. CANSHan vas then svdey 3t urg i i..-u\.- e
night before &nd Crvistian ﬂmmmfucpguwn'tummmmm lv the robbery.

Chistian then edvised that he was sieeping in his rooim when Sean returned 10 the aparmen! the foliowing moming.
Clvistian siated thet his father was robbed of $10,000 last year where a male suspuct had access to his debit carg and wouid gamble with Louis's money.

| asked Chiistian i Louts had arw problems with Sean recently and he steted, “Yes”, Christian advised that Sean wouid keep tuming off the camars on their
frent door and has stolen a wine boitle. Cheistian stated that he and Lous would leave Sean al the spartment occasionatly.

CmsnanadwsedlnalSeanmuldbcmmhisdud':elrmauusleddmndm:tm‘ln.umthnldvimulatsganwmlddrhelheurforamieofdays
bemrmetunedl.cmmnmsmednmtSemmmtoLouh'soelLﬂarphmelndlisblnkaocwuuwdl.li_l;_gmmwldammwennm
mpie of g friend @ suspact who cormmitied a robbery. :

Jessie then siaed thet iﬁmmmLoul'sNmmwonmduwmmbnlmh.mwwmthﬂnlgmmeyulledandma
stop 1 his accounts. Jessie sialed that severat charges were found on Lowds's secound on 10/26 end 10/28. ‘ Co

C 1t was clesr hat Louis's iapiop was not slolen when Sean leht with the green duffel bag as it was now learned Sean had Louls's laptop since Monday. Jessie
savised thai Louls also gave Sean his cell phone because Sean needed 3 phone. Jessie staled Sean hat had the phone since at lazs! Tuesday.

1 Dale: Officer: . Subject:

102972020 LAPEER, KEVIN Search waman! narstive

On 10/29/20, | Deteciive K. 1 aPaer #1445 was assisting De!. K. Lippisch #1710 with & potential robbary investigation. Det. Lippisch suthored search wamanis
for a large lan duffel bag as well as a white Chewvralat Maliby, mmmsmmwammwmm signed by a Henderson Justice
court judge.

ALO700 howrs, | executed the search waran! on the tan duffel bag. The following items of evidence were located and documented on the searchwarrant

redarn.

1. Black “Fues” molorcycds heimet

2. Mode! 12, .20-gaupe Winchester sholgun. SN 1291489
3. Fedeml .20-gauge ammunition Hi-Brass (25) lve shotts
4, Surefire tactical fisshight with mount '

3. Vice grips

6. Lenovo iaptop S/N YDOSBV4H

7. Grate LISA chisel tool

Ali itams were pholograghed by Detective D. Ozawa #1531 ardlalerwlondedln!ndlgﬂalevidm.lﬂunpropedybootedallwhm in the main stetion
vault. Ampydl?nmd:mMMumwualimordumlelthm.

Al approximately 1400 howrs, Detective Lynaugh #1564, CSA D. Proletts #2147 and tumummmmmumumumwaouysm
r6°528. CSQMpmMNMhrbnmhewdommdMMUnmmmm. The following hems of avidence were

1. DNA swabs from steering whes!
2. Diivers door, rear view miror poseible latent print ifis

4 copy of the search wamranl return and sealing mml&nmmpasmrmtofheveum.Thevemdavdllberaiu-nedmhevldin.

DR # 20- 16994 Bof 1 129/2020 9:13:30 AM
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Case 2:21-cv-01988-GMN-VCF Document 38 Filed 02/09/23 Page 31 of 33

STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFLTY
DIVISION OF PAROLE AND PROBATION
CROS-1459/.19-0135 & CRO6-21 T7/L 19-D)3SA

PRIOR NOTICE OF CHARGES AND RECEIPT FOR DOCUMENTS

I, _Sun Onth ammmmmmmmummmwu:

Alleged Violations
vmmm-mmwmgoagwmmm. Particips te in treatrment as instructed
~uatit reeased by  qustified treatment provider. . .
You sast corplete s menia! health ewesemon within 30 deys of relesse fiom NDOC. Particiate in treattment s iagtryciod until
eieared by & qualified trewtnent provider. S

- m— [ — ——

L _Swn Onth kkr&y%hdphihwhuln&tmmuunwmummdh
Mm!hdww.wvmonmumm»hm“mbwmumﬂmhqlmiry.buwilbeutu
dwummmmmm,ru-wmmwm

.5 Deﬁndumhnmbeiuheldiudmnﬁonbyl’mlend Pmbuiononuyoﬂbeviohdonschm*ow.

2.0 Defendant hag ooe 07 more new convictions, which are incladed in the viclstions charged sbove. {NRS 176A.580 (4)
. NRS 2131511 (4)

3.00 Other(Descrite)

I, _Sesn Ovth

(1) A copy of the Viclation Report, and
(2) A copy of the Prior Nndoeul‘ctur;nudkewpt of Documents.

ULl ite ) m%{v 690// m{/ﬁ /?—/

(rev.03/04/12) Form 41
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Case 2:21-cv-01988-GMN-VCF Document 38 Filed 02/09/23 Page 33 of 33

YTATEOF NEVADA
. JOE LOMBARDO
CENTRAL OFFICE Govermor LAS VEGAS OFFICE

1677 Oid Hot Springs Rd., Ste. A 4000 S. Castern Ave., Sie.130
Carson City, Nevada 89706 Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

hitp./parcle.ny.pov hittpe//parolc.nv.gov
{775) 687-5049 (702) 486-4370
Fax (175} 68T-6736 Fax (702} 4864376

CHRISTOPHER P. DERICCO, Chairnan
SUSAN JACKSON, Member
MARY K. BAXFR, Member

SCOTT WEISENTHAL, Member

CHRISTOPHER P. DERICCO, Chairnics
ERIC CHRISTIANSEN, Member
DONNA VERCHIO, Member
LAMICIA BAILEY, Member

KATIE FRAKER, Exccutive Secretary

NEVADA BOARD OF PAROLE COMMISSIONERS
January 30, 2023

Sean Orth, NDOC #96723

High Desert State Prison

P.0. Box 650

Indian Springs, NV 89070-0650

Re:  Your letter received January 23, 2023.
Mr. Orth,

| have reviewed your letter requesting a reconsideration of the revocation action. The Board does
not relitigate court cases. You have been convicted of a new felony while on parole. Absent a
procedural error or evidence being overturned, there is no basis for the Board to reconsider the

revocation or length of denial. Under NRS 213.1519(5)(b)(1), a new felony or gross
misdemeanor conviction is sufficient for a revocation of parole. At the time of your hearing, you

had entered a plea of guilty to the new felony charge.

There will be no change to the Certification of Action and revocation period.

Signed,

fube Fabee -
Katie Fraker
Executive Secretary
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" STATE OF NEVADA

\ . JOE LOMBARDO
CENTRAL OFFICE Governor LAS VEGAS OFFICE

1677 Old Hot Springs Rd.. Ste. A 4000 S, Fastern Ave., Ste. 130
Carson City, Nevada 89706 las Vegas, Nevada 89119
http:/parole.ny goy http:#parole.nv.goy
(775 687-5049 {702) 486-4370
Fux (775) 687-6736 l'ax (702} 4864376

CHRISTOPHER P, DERICCO. Charrman
SUSAN JACKSON. Member
MARY K. BAKER, Member

SCOTT WEISENTHAL. Member

CHRISTOPHER P. DERICCO. Chairman
ERIC CHRISTIANSEN, Member
DONNA VERCHIC), Member
LAMICIA BAILEY. Member

KATIE FRAKER. Fxecurive Secretany

NEVADA BOARD OF PAROLE COMMISSIONERS

March 28, 2023

Sean Orth, NDOC #96723

High Desert State Prison

P.O. Box 650

Indian Springs, NV 89070-0650

Re:  Your letters received March 1, and March 9, 2023.
Mr. Orth,

You were charged by the Division of Parole and Probation with the alleged violation of laws on
the Notice of Preliminary Inquiry Hearing that you signed on November 4, 2020.

Per NRS 213.142(2) and NRS 213.1519, the Board had the option of revoking your parole for up
to five years since you are serving a life sentence. The Board considered the time you had been
serving when making their decision on the revocation period.

NRS 213.142 Rehearing to be scheduled if parole denied.

1. Upon denying the parole of a prisoner, the Board shall schedule a rehearing. The date on which the rehearing
is to be held is within the discretion of the Board, but, except as otherwise provided in subsection 2, the elapsed time
between hearings must not exceed 3 years. — .

2. If the prisoner who is being considered for parole has more than 10 years remaining on the term of his or her
sentence, not including any credits which may be allowed against his or her sentence, when the Board denies his or
her parole, the elapsed time between hearings must not exceed 5 years.

(Added to NRS by 1973, 190; A 1995, 13684999, 134)

There will be no change to the Certification of Action and revocation period.

Signed,

Katie Fraker
Executive Secretary
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20CR007366 | - October 29, 2020

CITY OF HENDERSON MUNICIPAL COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CITY OF HENDERSON )
PLAINTIFF )
vs. ) Case No: 20CR007366
SEAN RODNEY ORTH )
DEFENDANT }

)

PRELIMINARY HEARING

October 29, 2020
PRESENT :
COURT: - Hon. Douglas W. Hedger
FOR THE PLAINTIFF:
MS. MATHER: - Elaine Mather - Deputy City Attorney
FOR THE DEFENDANT :
MS. PURSER: - Anneliese %. Purser - Public Defender

DEFENDANT : - Sean Rodney Orth

TRANSCRIBED BY: Humberto Rodriguex

SO0S Litigation Services, LLC
www.SOSLit.com
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20CR007366 | - October 29, 2020

CLERK : Judge that take us to page 6. City

versus Sean Orth, 20CR007366.

COURT': (INAUDIBLE) on that last probation
violation. |

CLERK : Thank you Judge.

COURT : Present and in custody. Hello Sir.

MS. MATHER: How you doing Judge?

COURT: I'm well, thank you. Public

Defender representing the defendant, Ms. Purser.

MS. PURSER: Your Honor, with the court’s
rermigsion he would like to enter a non-contest plea
to the resist public office. The recommendation is

thirty days in in custody. I believe he has credits.

MS. MATHER: That’s correct, Your Honor.

COURT: And your stipulating to the facts?

MS. PURSER: Yes.

COURT: Sir, do you understand the
negotiations?

DEFENDANT : (INAUDIBLE) Your Honor, I

haven’t been in trouble for fifteen years.
(INAUDIBLE)} It’g hard for me to enter the plea.

COURT: Well, you don’t necessarily need
to enter the plea. My question is do you understand
what the negotiations are?

DEFENDANT : Yesg, sir.

S0S Litigation Services, LLC
www.SOSLit.com
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20CR007366 | - October 28, 2020

COURT : Dc you understand that sentencing
is up to the Court?

DEFENDANT : Yes.

COURT: Did you go over that admonishment
of rights with Ms. Purser before you signed it?

‘DEFENDANT : " Yes.

COURT: Do you'have any questions about

the rights you‘re waiving if you enter the

negotiations?
DEFENDANT : No.
COURT': So how do you want to plead to the

charge? No contest or not guilty?

DEFENDANT : No contest.

COURT : You sure?

DEFENDANT : No contest, Your Honor.
COURT : Okay. Are you pleading no contest

freely and voluntarily?

DEFENDANT : (INAUDIBLE)

COURT: I'm sorry, but I can’t hear you.

DEFENDANT : Is there any way to lighten
my sentence and how it works ---

COURT': We can talk about that in a
minute, but I need to know if you are entering your
plea free and voluntarily?

DEFENDANT : I agree, I do, Your Honor.

SOS Litigation Services, L1LC
www.SOSLit.com
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20CR007366 | - October 29, 2020

COURT: The Court accepts your plea and
enters a find of guilt for the record. So, what is it
you’‘re trying to tell me?

DEFENDANT : I was working (INAUDIBLE) for
two additional (INAUDIBLE) I was about to be employed
and I was just asking you if you can suspend it. In
other words, if you would congider giving me a break.
I haven’t beén in trouble for fifteen years other
than a traffic ticket.

COURT: Why you run?

DEFENDANT : I wasn’t being smart.
(INAUDIBLE) I was beaten up by twelve officers and not
interested in pursuing that and took quite a beating
and this all started over somebody calling
(INAUDIBLE) basically. They called in and said I was
a burglar at my own house. (INAUDIBLE) knocking at my
door and that’s when this all started. Though it was
a joke, though it wag funny and (INAUDIBLE) wasn’t
(INAUDIBLE) .

CQURT: Okay .

DEFENDANT : So, that’'s what started all
this and I'm just asking for a break Your Honor.

COURT: Okay. Well, let me hear from the
eity in terms to what the report says and what your

record is.

SO0S Litigation Services, LL.C
www.SOSLit.com
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20CR007366 | - October 29, 2020

MS. MATHER: Your Honor, the report
indicated that Henderson units were dispatched to 981
Whitney Ranch Drive. Reference to a reported arm
robbery suspect at the location. The caller indicated
that the person, that is the suspect had committed an
arm robbery at the location the night before and was
currently at their door possible armed and was most
likely driving a white Chevrolet Malibu. Which was
the caller’s vehicle and had gone missing as well.
When police arrived, they observed the vehicle and
several units in marked Henderson Police vehicles
began following that wvehicle and initiated a stop by
activating their emergency lights and sirens, but the
driver who was the suspect in the vehicle failed to
vield and conﬁinued to the end of the apartment
complex towards the exit. An additiomal HPD unit
arrived and was outside the exit gate, which was
closed. The suspect opened the driver side door and
jumped out and immediately ran. The suspect vehicle
continued to drive forward, unoccupied, crashing into
the exit gate of the apartment complex. The suspect
was carrying a tan duffle bag as he fled and he threw
it over the property wall before he climbed over the
same wall. Officers initiated a foot pursuit issuing

commands to stop, but he continued to run. Leaving

SOS Litigation Services, LLC
www.SOSLit.com
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20CR007366 | - October 29, 2020

the duffle bag behind because he struggled to pick it
up, pick it back up to quickly. He ran across Whitney
Ranch Drive attempting to evade officers but they
were able to overtake him and place him in custody
after a short struggle. In addition, he has --- He is
an eleven-time registered felon. He is correct, his
last --- Looks like his last trouble with run in with
the law wés in 2006. Where he had --- He was chérged
with convicted person failed to register. Which was
dismissed. He was charged with trafficking a
controlled substance and there was a guilty on that
and then ex-felon prohibited person possessing a
firearm and he was guilty on that. Then I can go back
on the course of his history of issues. Your Honor,
there are twenty-nine entries in ---

COURT: On the 2006--- No, on the 2006 did
he go to prison or has he just been out of trouble
for fourteen years?

MS. MATHER: Well, the information I
have is that he was sentenced (INAUDIBLE) 2007 and
the sentence was life with the possibility of parole.

COURT: Ch, so he did go to prison. Okay.
Well, when did you get out of prison?

DEFENDANT : Seventeen months ago, Your

Honor.

S0S Litigation Services, LLC
www.SOSLif.com
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COUGRT: Well, that exviains why you stayed
out of tiouble. |

DEFENDANT : Well, I wean, still T stayed
out of trounis {INAUDEBLE) this Soportunity.

COURT: Walli, it‘s hard to gzt in trouble
when you-re in pricon.

DEFENDAIT: Hﬁ, ot really.

COURT: Well, I mean, veah, vou can get in
trouble in prison, but not out irn the public
committing crimes, so. I an going to go along with
the negotiaticr. I think that is wvery reasonable,
very light aciually, but since Your atformey put that
together for you and the facts of thig case. I’1l1l go
ahead and won’t exceced to thui. Thirty days in jail

and T'11 give vou two days credirt.

DEFENDANT : Thank vou.
COURYE ; Tanaetfxs 211,

S08 Litigation Services, LLC

WWW.SOSL.com
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20CR007366 | - October 29, 2020

CERTIFICATE OF TRANSCRIEBER
STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF CLARK )

I, HUMBERTO RODRIGUEZ, declare as follows:

That I transcribed the AUDIO FILE presented.’

I further declare that I am not a relative
or employee of any party involved in said action, nor

a person financially interested in the action.

Dated at Las Vegas, Nevada this 3rd day of

November, 2022. i; %/r/ ~,

/s/Humberto Rodriguez

HUMBERTO RODRIGUEZ

$0S Litigation Services, LLC
www.SOSLit.com
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:m: . Bevada Departnent of s . . A?
% Public Safety Division of Paroie aqd Probanon_

" Parole and Probriing

November 3, 2020

To the Honorable Board Parole [ Probatior
of Parole Commissioners
Carson City, Nevada

Name: Orth, Sean

AKA: Sean Rodney Orth
File #:L19-0135

CC#: CR05-1459

Supervision Grant: 11/26/2018
Original Expiration; LIFE
Adjusted Expiration: LIFE

NDOC#:96723

Crime: CT I: Habitual Criminal (Greater), CT 1iI: Habitual Criminal (Greater), CT V: Habitual Criminal (Greater)
Sentence: 120 MOS TO LIFE NDOC

L

Violation(s) and Response to Imposed Sanctions:
irectives, Cond ; ed ta i
Conditjon (3)
On November 28, 2018, Mr. Orth was granied an amazing opportunity of serving his lifetime prison
sentence within the community. During his intake process the Division went over Mr. Orth'’s parole
agreement and stressed the importance of abiding the rules and regulations of his parole agreement.
Unfortunately, Mr. Orth continued in his life of crime; violated multiple clauses in his parole
agreement and picked up new charges.

Mr. Orth oblained a Substance Abuse Evaluation through ROI on December 6, 2018 but failed to g Jo o
provide the Division with proof of completion of treatment. (Directives, Conduct, Special Condition 1:

You must complete a substance abuse evaluation within 30 days of releasc from DOC. Participate in 01\)
treatment as instructed until released by a qualified treatmient provider) ’ A’ P

Mr. Orth obtained a Mental Health Evaluation through ROI on December 6, 2018 but failed to provide

the Division with proof of completion of treatment. (Directives, Conduct, Special Condition 3: You

must complete a mental health evaluation within 30 days of release from NDOC. Participate in

treatment as instructed until released by a qualified treatment provider)

On December 16, 2018, Mr. Orth made contact with the Las Vegas Melro Police Department during a
routine traffic stop, During this traffic stop it was noted Mr. Orth was in the vehicle with convicted
felon Martin, Angel (BIN: 1004427746), which violated the directives (association) clause of his parsle
agreement, Mr. Orth was admonished and advised to no longer associate with felons, in which Mr.
Orth stated he understood. The Division was advised by staff from Samaritan House that Mr, Orth had
returned under the influence of a controlled substance. Mr. Orth refused 1o Provide a urine sample, but
verbally admmmmnea Mr. Onth was subsequently terminated from the

Samaritan House Sober Living Program, (Directives, Conduct, Controlled Substances)

On December 19, 2018, the Division received a telephone call from Mr. Orth who stated he traveled to
Reno with a girlfriend for a few days. Although Mr. Orth is allowed to trave! within the state, he was
made aware that the Division must know if he would be sleeping at a-different residence.
Unfortunately, Mr. Orth did not update the Divisio; of his ovemight whereabous, (Directives and

NPP O3FM21A) Viokinen Report- Parole Probayon Pa.g51-f 4 Mﬁ%’ LR



%, Novada padonent of Division of Parole and Probation
' ﬁﬂﬂiﬁ,ﬁ.‘#{f ty Non-Technical Violation Report .

Conduct)

On Auvgust 27, 2020, the Division received 4 phore call from LVMPD stating Mr. Orth was seen
leaving 3617 Dutch Valley, which is 8 known criminal hot spot. Ms. Orth was taken into custody for
traffic wamrants out of Henderson. {Directives, Conduct, Laws)

On September 9, 2020, the Division made contact with Mr, Orth. A phone search was conducted, and it

was evident that Mr. Orth had cleared out his text messages, A search of his room was conduscted and

there were numerous backpacks, in which orie of them contained a Modelo beer. Mr. Orth denied
6“/}( ownership of the beer, but because jt was in his room in a backpack he stated was his, he wag

history, he stated she was at the store and she was not a felon. Mr. Orth Was questioned as to why his

Division left Mr, Orth’s residence and quickly returned to provide him with a notice of graduated
; sanctions form. Officers observed Mr. Onth and a WFA walking down the stairs, surveillance was

N i conducted on the residence and no one had entered the residence, o it was evident the WFA was in she
0951)\/ home all along, ARer questioning Mr. Orth stated the WFA was in the adjacent (connected) room,

W
i ; girlfriend would go to the store and leave her purse and he could not answer why, Officers of the
& o

hiding. A search of the adjacent room revealed aero 5o 1 guns, and a hyperemic needle wi a

clear liquid substance and d araphernalia. A drug test was co ucted, and Mr. Orth tested positive
X)\" qu. The WFA was ran end if was discovered she was previously on community

P supervision. In an attempt to give My, Orth a second chance, he was gtven the following graduated
S e sanctions: _ ‘
0,;) e - Proof of 15 job applications by September 16, 2020 or s full- ime job
N - Weekly reporting (with instructions to call the undersigned Officer every Friday)

- Curfew: 8pm to 6am

Mr. Orth was also divected and reminded once again to not have contact with any person that is
convicted of & felony or the commission of a crime. Due fo the numerous violations noted within the
residence and Mr. Orth's inability to be tra arent, Mr. Orth was given the directive to move no [ater
than October |, 2020, (Diréﬁﬁeﬂs’,\cm‘ﬁﬁoxicams, Controlied Substances, Weapons)

October 19, 2020, the light was on upstairs and a dog was heard barking, but no ope answered, A
netice was left on the door instructing Mr. Orth to report to the Division on October 20, 2020 and up to
the date of this report no phone call has been received, (Directives, Conduct)

On October 28, 2026, Mr. Orth made contuct with the Henderson Police Department as the suspect of
an armed burglary. Mr. Onth wasin a vehicle that was raported unlawfully taken the night prior, Upon
arrival Mr. Orth was spotted in the vehicle and in an attempt o evade Officers he got out of the vehicle

NPP OSFM2 (A) Violstica Report  Parole-Probation Page2 of 4 0703 3020
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while it was still in motion with a tan duffle bag in his possession. Officers initiated a foos pursuit after
issm‘mmeiminf;ﬂu run. HPD was eventually able to ey
Mr. Orth in custody and he was booked on the following new charges: Resist Pub Off (M) and Own/
Poss Gun By Prohibit Pers (F). During this incident it was discovered that Mr. Orth was previously
associating with Louis Polanco (DOB: 09/06/ 1977), who has a significant number of arrests, Upon
search of the tan duffle Bag that was in My, Orth’s possession, the following items were discovered:
black motorcycle helmet, Winchester Mode] 12 20 gauge shot gun (SN: 1291469), Federal
Ammunition Hi- Brass .20 geuge ammunition live rounds (25 count), Surefire tactical light w/mount,

vice grips, Lenovo Laptop, and a chise] too], {Directives, Conduct, Laws, Weapons)

Mr. Orth was put on an employment search in order to push him to obtain employment but fajled to
provide the Division with proof of 15 jobs applications for the month of September 2020, (Directives,
Conduct)

M. Orth has failed to comply with the Provisions of his parole agreement due to the above Jisted
violations.

Custody Status:
As of the date of this report, Mr. Orth is currently in custody at the Henderson Detention Center,

Violztion Hearing History:
This is Mr. Orth's first time facing revocation proceedings since his parole date of 1 1/26:2018.

Mitigating Factors:

Recommendation: '
It is recommended g retake warment be issued, snd My, Orth's imposed lifetime sentence be imposed.

Current Level of Supervision:
Maximum

Pursuant to NRS 239B.030, the undersigned hereby affirms this documnent does not contain the social security humber of
any person,

NPP OSFO42 (A) Violsuon Report - Parole Probation Page 3 of 4 5 3 0708 2020
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Approved:

— Yol Yok

M.La'Pun, DFS Sergeant

Divisiodbf Parole and Probation Division of Parole and Probation
apascalanifddps.state.nv.us Mlapun:dps.state.nv.us
(702) 436-3651 (702) 486-3001
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SIALE OF NEVADA
DFAILE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF PAROLE ANp PROBATION

oY ,

NOTICE oF PRELIMINARY INQUIRY HEARING

You, _ORTH, Sean - Number: L19-0135/96723

- .
are advised that an informal Preliminary Inquiry Hesring Pertaining 1o the following alleged violation(s) of your Parole/Probation condition(s)
shall be condycted 1o determine if you shait be held jn custody to answer zajd allegationfs) befors the Court/Board a1 formal Revocation
Hearing: ’

——

Alleged Violattan

Directives, Conduct, Specia) Conditions #1 & #5

Weapons, Laws
Controllad Substances
Intoxicents

————

Your Preliminary Inquiry Hearjn is scheduled for November 13, 2020 1:30pm
,ry 1 i g Dare Time

at _ Clark County Detention Center
Location

—

At this hesring, you have these due process rights: to speak in Your own behalf: refain counsel, present letters, documents, or persons who can
present relevant information, and: question any person giving adverge information agains you, unless in the opinion of the hearing office; the
individua! would be subjected 1o risk of harm by disclosure of his/her identity,

You may waive this Prellm!mry Inquiry Hearing ir You desire, Should You walve, your actiop shall in mo way be considered an
sdmission of gulle.

Please initial the appropriate response-

1 desire 1o have a Preliminary Inquiry Hearing ot the date, lime, and location indicated jll:ove.

I will retain

Name

———. (o represent me.
Address P .
1 wish to present the following wilness (e5) at My own expensy;

Name Xlﬁres

% P'waive my rightto Preliminary Inquiry Hearing and Tequest to present my case directly 10 the Court/Board,
& Thave received copy of the alleged violation(s) of Pmole‘Probalion, and this, my Notice of Rights,

. d
" mber ™ <!

Vo bRFIEK  W4jaag0

Swgnature ¢f Clert
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IUST]CB COURT HENDERSON TOWNSHIP

K COUNTY, NEV
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
CASE NO; 20CRH001571
e DEPT NO:
SEAN RODNEY ORTH
DA CASENO: 2020417064
Defendant,
CRIMIAL CORPL A
: INT

The Defendant above named having committed the crimes of OWI;‘.RSHIP OR
POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY PROHIBITED PERSON (Category B Felony - NRS
202.360 - NOC 51460) and STOP REQUIRED ON SIGNAL OF POLICE OFFICER
(Category B Felony - NRS 484B.550.3b - NOC 53833), in the manner following, fo wit: ‘That
the said Defendant, on or about the 3rd day of November, 2020, at and within the County of
Clark, State of Nevada,

COUNT 1 - OWNERSHIP OR POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY PROHIBITED PERSON

did willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously own, or have in his possession and/or under
his custody or control, a fircarm, to wit: a Winchester, bearing Serial No. 1291469, the
Defendant being a convicted felon, having in 2007, been convicted of Robbery with a Deadly
Weapon, Possession of Firearm by Prohibited Person, and/or Evade a Police Or
No. unknown, Washoe County, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 2 - STOP REQUIRED ON SIGNAL OF POLICE OFFICER

did while driving & motor vehicle in the area of 981 Whitney Ranch, Clark County,
Nevada, willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously fail or refuse to bring said vehicle|o a stop, or
otherwise flee or attempt to elude a peace officer in a readily identifiable vehicle l;f any police
department or regulatory agency, specifically HPD Officers P. Duffy and/or B. Brink and/or

cer, in Case

—_—
J. Hehn, after being given a signal to bring the vehicle to a stop, and did operate said motor
vehicle in a manner which endangered, or was likely to endanger any p&rson other than

VA2020M TADGR0204 TIOEC-ACOM-{SEAN RODNEY ORTH}001.DOCX
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CASE 0. C352301-2

IH THE JUSTICE'S OOORT OF RRMDERSGN TOWMSHLY
COTHTY GF CIARK, STAXE OF KEVARA

STATE OF WIVADA,
UL
‘ CASE K, ZOCRRO01571
SEM BODKEY ORI,
Befesdant,

REPORTER'S TRANSCAIPT
o
PRELINTVANY ‘HEARING
EEPORE TEE BOMORABIE SNMEL 6. BATEMAX
JUSTICE OF TEE PEMCE

TEDRESDAY, DECEMNER §, 2020

APPEARAICES;
o the brate: Eiﬂ %m;m Attornay
Por the Defendant: I¥ FROCER PERSON

! ! _,Emc DeFender
Reported by: Lisa Breaske, CIR 1186
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THE COURT: Sesn Orth, 20CRHIST], o i
repeéseqting Bimself with iiss 5imons here as standhy
counsel,

AL) right. Mr, Orth, let's take wp your
matfoos {izst and then ¥e'll stist the prelln depending
bor I mple op your motfony, ohay?

PEFTROAKT 0RTBs Yes, siz. I'd lfketo
Irwoke the rule of witnasses,

TRE COURT: OF what?

DEFENDANT ORTH: The rule of witaesses.
To exclude then;

TEE COMRT: We'll exclode the witmesses
once the prelininazy bearing aterts. So your motions
to disaiss. You received Mist Hendita's résposses,
taceecty sir?

DEFENGANT ORTB: 1 recelysd thes tody,
your Honor,

TAE COURTY fave you reviewed thes?

DEFEHDANY ORTH: Yen. Asd I'd Like to
reply.

I6E CORT: I'm sorry?

B9
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. DEFENDANT ORTE: [ just recelved then
today and I'd Jike the epportunity to reply,

THE COORT: Okay. Well, if you want to
reply we'd have to continue the prellninary bearing.
$o 1'm golog to take thea wp today, all right? Because
yours kind of came ia late a5 vell from the last tioe
we vere hece. So we're kind of scrambling. So we're
Just going to take up all the ections todsy and thes
ve'll decide vhat ve aze going to do with the prelin,
okay?

DEFENDANT ORTH: Are we going to suke
addicional arquobnts based on addicionsl discovery
disclosed to re today?

THE COURT: You can if you want, I'll let
you nake whatever arqureats you vant to ake, okay? We
bave three dilferent notions here. Yoo bad two
different eotiens to dismiss, Hr. Orth. 5o one of thea
vaz based on the contlmoance, Did you waat Lo make any
othe: arquzents based on the original coatlinvance of
the preHninary hearlng?

DEFENDANT ORTH: T do, your Nonor.

THE COTRT: Go ahead.

DEFENDART ORTH: Sowld you 1ike pe to
stand?

THE COURT: TYou can sit. dJust speat up

Hiss Mendoza intends to present anythisg by avdic
visual, correst?

HS, HEWDQZA: That iy correct. And that
vas included in all initial diseovery packets.

DEFERDANT ORTH: ¥ ageee with that today,
your Booor, bat the thing is that in this notics of
dntent vhat the prosecutor is doing [y they're telling
defendants that Ehey are sobject to sudio visual, the
use of Judio visol] technology far the putpose of
vitness coatrontition rights. They're bisically saylng
they can presect testlzony. So ve condd hive done thit
on Koverber 17R. 1n fact, she states in ber ritlce
that pursuant to HAS 171.19751, 1f good cause othervise
exists, the magistrate must allow the witmess to
teatify at the prelioinary exanination through the we
of audio visual technology. She further goes on to
state that her witnesses vill be avallable mo Ratter
what jurisdiction they are in through svdls visual

“tethnology.

50 on Fovember 17t 0fficer Ouava, vho
was in the city of Las Vegas at the tise, which we know
because she admitted that on recoid, wis in the
jurisdiction of las Vegas, and be also could have
appeared by avdle visval technology. Howewer, rhe
prosecuror did not move to show cause to wse audio
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because you have yoor mask on,

DEFEMDART QRTA: First of all, your Hooor,
I'a in the state ol Nevada's custody, Whalerer
procedure they have for me appearing Is vithis their
procedures, their policies. Hiss Mendozs, vhen she
disclosed discovery to me, sbe gave pe 2 notice of
{otent to use avdfo visusl technology pursvant to
m _——

THE COURT: First I want to take op the
portion of your notion that you're couplaining about
the otiginal continmnce, So go ahesd,

DEFDOANT OXTH: This is part of it. This
is nev discovery that 1 have,

THE COPRT: Whet discovery are you
referring to?

DEPENDANT ORTE: This }s the mitice of
intent that was In the discovery thit was glvex toee.

THL COURT: Are you dofng any video
witnesses today?

¥5, EODOLA: Bo. And that is 2
standard --

TEE COURT: That's just a stock fom that
the OA's office 1s Including wfth the eopluint geiting
filed every day, So Jt's my understanding that that's
reslly lrrelevant at this polot because 1 doo't think

visnal téchrology so Officer Qzava wis not Were. The
preblen is is that ve Move tde deferdint who is accased
by the police and ke f3 asking for a pretlninary
bearing In the cases that 1've presented espeetally
under Terpsira and Davis. They demshstzate that the
prelininacy hearlng mast be executed within 15 days.
In fact, Daviv does not have anything to do with
wnivallable vitnesses, In that sitestion Lhey just
sald good cause must be ghova. So what she did js she
geve aotice of inteat to pse the andio viswal
technology to her advantige, Dut then when It cane tine
tor Officer Deawa the night bafore the hearing to may
bhey, I'n In las Vegas bt T can't appear, then she
abandongd showing cause undec the statvte to bring Ma
1n thzoogh nre of audio visual techmology, all of shich
I did not bject to. So I didn't object to the ose of
audio vizual techtology. Sbe cowld huve doce s0. S0
$¢ Saver Mo qood Cabse. She aroshed o en that dite
and sald 1 bave good cause because be 13 telling ov
that he's omavailable becagse he's going to atart his
vacatlon today. That was §t. That was the end of it.
So that's the fizst extension to my arquuent based on
this notice of fntent,

Secondly, she said im her motion that no
other officer could hawe provided the infomitlon that

PAUD
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tiresaw v | Ofticer 0zava or Lapeer could have. However, today 1 icion- 3 | with Detective Lapeer. So my polat being is that
& |vas drwaed with nev dlscovery by a Detective Brandon: 2 | Detective Trotter could have came In and testifled bey,
a [ Tcotter of Henderson PD. Ne ds actually the one who 6 1 found the qua in-the bag and we coold have oot L
« | did the search sad photogeaph of the dutfe) bag that « | Sean vaiting in prisea for amsther 30 days, Sowtma
Hi0sas o | OGzava fn golng be testifying to. The State's theory in s o |ehe vas making her shoving of good canse and she a
6 |this case fu that patrol officers seen ke axit the Bir v | sayirg thet no other offfcer could testify to vhat
7 [vith & daffel bag, then Iater detectives chtalned the 7 [Detective Ozava i3 golog to testify to, or Lapesr, they
o | dulfel big and & search was Jater done by vargant and o | all three can testifp to the same thing, the search of
o |in the duifel bag thers was 3 qun -- o |the duffel bag. 5o that was a nisstatenent in the
EIRTT YUY TBE COORT: In the duffel bag there was 11:0188 16 | representation to bhe Court. The Court should take
ve |vhat? T'm sorzy. : va | that under conslderation with the narrative if the
12 DETENDANT ORTE: They're clalsing the 12 |Court would )ike,
vo [duflel big contalned 2 qun. S0 they didn’t ever see -] ™» THE COURY;  Bang ente it for one secord,
14 Juith a qun. They didn't ever see e with o detfal bag. v4 | Aaything else, Hr, Orth?
11r1oan  va | The patrolman seen me vith a duffel bag according to LIPS AT RY DEFENOANT ORTE: That belng said so that's
vo | bls report. Then later on based on the search they're ve | Just sefereing to the Fovesber 17%4 contlnvance,
17 | 83ying thit thete was 2 qun ih the bag, the mexas belng " > TRE COURT: Correct.
an | thus the connection for Lhe possession. Se | would 18 DEFESDAT ORTH: If you'll remecher
vo | Like to entex this as an exhibit. vo [eorrectly, at that hearing, your Bonor, the prosecvtor
N 2o THE GQURT: What i3 it you're holding? it ao | stated that Offlcer Ozava vas ix fact In the city of
1 DETEHDANI ORTR: Tt is @ narratlve by 21 jlas Yegas. That is a matter of récord. I dldn't mie
=2 | Henderson Police Departzent OfFicer Brandoan Irotter =z {1t up. I remeober It clearly,
23 | dated the Bth of Deceaber 2020 whereln he is describing rH THE COURT: T believe she vestiffed based
=a | hov he performed a digital ezaminstion of the duffel @« |on =~ T don't think you Jocked at your phone, Miss
u:toas 23 | bag and ws taking photographs and be did che search Liviaei o8 | Nendora, you had sowe Information that sald ke vas
1 12
H:aam v | Jeavieg this morileg. Mudn ¢ feane in and sheved the MRS statute vhich states that it
2 DEFEMDART ORTH: But he had not left yet. 2 |ohall be eened contespt to not appear for a subpoem
s HS, MEMDOZA: [ didn't kngw. o |perlod, e was under sudposna, Xe should bave bees
“ THE COURT: I don't Xnov whethar be had or « [here, Whether or not he was here ~- obyitusly he vis
112m s [hadn't. The ioforsation that was provided was that he Huan o ftold the night befors bey, doat worry mbout it, 1'i]
o | vas learlng on vacation the jurisdiction chat poraing e | get 2 contimvance, becauss be vas bere then, but %o was
7 |11 T ramerber corzectly, —1 v jonder subpoena, So nstead of cheying the subpoena, be
'y K5. MEMDOZA: e told ee he was leaving ® {wiolates the }aw and be doese't obey his sthpoena and
e | that mozalng 30 ho was ot avallable for court and alzo o |they eome in and ask you for a contineance. 1 clied
1a12an 10 | be had the subpoend 50 ke keew vhat tive court was. i3in  ve fgood case lav. The Mevads Seprene Court has said tuat ’
" DEFENDMNT ORTH: So that belng sald $3 11 | good cawse Is a legal reason. Being in contespt of
vz | vas 3td]) within town. sa |ceort, and Ehe statute states thet if A perssa Is
» TWE CODRT: We don't knov that. I have 13 [ subpoenasd and he does not obey it, he ghall be céemed
14 | the information that I bave which says he vas leaving e | in conteapt. Codtespt is illegal, it Is aet 2 lequl
12:02a0 v | that cozalng, Me eculd have left before the 1K ts | Teason for & continoance. If 1 wouldn't have bess
1o | prelinivary bearing, be conld have left -- se [ agbushed with the wotion, I vould have filed ay writtes
17 DEFENDANT ORTH: e can ask hin, right? R 17 | motion and we weuld not have fousd good cause becayse
1 TEE COURT: You can ask bie. 10 | vader Hill versus Sheriff she has 'to mate 4 statesent
10 DEFERDANT ORTd: So ey poldt belng -~ | o [ that the witneas's presence covld ot be obtelned. Mis
11:134n ce | don't Beas to interrwpt, yeur Honor, 13:0534  go | presence could have been thtained. Hs was under
21 TAE COURT: Mp. Go ahead. =y { subpotna. We should have followed the defeadant’s
= EEFEROMHT ORTH: So my pofnt being is that == | rights to have 3 prelininicy dearing which Uy very
23 | that befog sald that his varetion was pat over, the ®=a | stzletly follewed by the Bevada Suprese Court fmstead
- =+ | defendant’s rights to have a prelininary heaving vithin za |'of allowing him -- %o wuld vpset his vacation a coople
Wraaaw = (15 days, T was ambushed with that, So what [ did s I Hetann  as | howrs, asd he's the one vho Is accusing pe. A1} I
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salng is that in her response she cites no Legal
citations that allows ter to teoep the citatipes that I
provided the Court. MNore. Not ooe on the contesp:, on
the showing good cause, any of that. So she basically
has confessed to error, your Honor.

tBE COURT: Lel me have Ms. Mendoza
respoad,

5. MENDDZA: Your Monor --

THE COURT:  Can you address the Trotter
issue. That’s news to me.

¥5. HEWDOZA: Sure. Let o approach
because ke's lyirg to you aboot what this Tepot says.

THE COURT: ALl right.

5. HERDOZA: And if this fs going to
contizue, I don't think he should be peraitted to
tepreseat himself. You can see a: the bottos portlon
of this report that I just received today, that's why
be just received it today, and later we can get into
why T got it vtoday, But it valks zbout hew this
Trotzer searched a phone, Be didn't search a big. The
defendant said he did a digital irvestigation of tre
duffel bag? I don't kaow what a digital investiga:ion
of a duffel bag would be or bov iz would be corplesed.
But he's corpletely sisrepresenting to your Honor shet
this Trotter vas involved in the search of the bag, and

18

ve're Jooking at the same exact thing.

THE COURT: S0 here Is the deal. witr
tegard to the rozion to continve I'm not pplying, Ne.
Orth, the five-day rule that you've cited in the
statute because if you look at every single solitary
cise, vhether it's Rill, whetber jt's ostes, vhether
i's Terpstra, T-E-R-P-5-T-R-A, none of those cases
aply in those particular statutes te metions to
continpe prelivinary hearings, The only ore that's
ever kind of in an of fhanded way apply to that statute
and Davis kind of said, oh, by the way, they also
didn't comply with that statute. So 1 don't believe
that statote has ever been applied consistently to
wotfons to continue prelieinary hearings. So I'g not.
And the reason in part would be that osually within 15
days the State would have an alrost lapossible tipe
even coaplying with that statute most of the tixe. S0
1 a0 not extending the statute referenced in Davis to
the preliminary kearing in this particular case,

RS 171.135 saps you're entitled to a
prelicinary hearing vithin 15 days unless for gaod
cause shaun that it's continuved, ii) £3y5 in order to
seek 2 continuance and show good cause the State pust
Provide an affidavit that states the numes of the
absent witnesses, the diligence used to Procure their
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s he vas --

THE COURT: Eang on a second. Trotter is
the botten portion of Page 11 of 11 of the report you
Just provided me. It looks like this is an iacldert
report fron Benderson Police Degartaeat. 1: looks 1ike
it bas -- the may they keep their records is this is
kind of the rumning tally of what various officers did
and reported back to the maia officer, correst?

KS. MERDOZA: Correct.

THE COURY: Al right. S0 ] show on
Page 11 down at the bottom it s3ys digital
investigation,

¥S. MEWDOZA: And as he vas ~-

THE COURT: Bang on. He got a search
warrant. This looks Li%e Hr. Trotter execeted a search
varrant or soxe sort of tell phone dmp, Is that vhat
he did?

KS. MENDOZA: Yes.

TEE COURT:  This doesa't bave anything to
do with the bag, Mz. Grth. What Trotter did is below
where his aa3e says Trotter and it has soething to do
with the cell phone.

KS. MENDOZA: And after Nr, Orth started
vith that, I stepped over and had Miss Simons hesd Te
the report he vas arguing frea and I confimed that

s

attexdance, a briel sumoary of their expected tes:rony
and vhether the sase facts can be proven by other
vitsesses. When the affiant ficst learnsd that the
atteadance of such witressss coold rot be ottafned, and
that the sotion fs cade jn good faith aed not for the
purposes of delay. The aill case actually does met
necessarily require an exteasive explasation of vy In
Fact they can't attend. It sinply says it has to have
a beief suanary of their xpected testimony and
diligence used to procvse thelr attendancs. dnd 50 the
Rotion at fts basis thav vas filed does seet those
critecia d, B, C, D and E a3 it's stated in Lith
Could the rotion have contalned pore specificity & to
vhen they vere coning and goleg? Yes, But when ] went
back and Jocked at BilL, these are the criteria.
That's the specific Language of the criteria and the
xotion met that barebones criteria.

Teur position that if a police officer was
subpoenaed that they must come even if they are going
on vacation or they're in sone sort of wandatory
training, yes, I arguably could make them shox up,
Coyrts conld rake then show up ard hold them in
contespt for not appearing, but the reason that there's
this availability of this motion is to aake it so that
they don't have to comply with the subpoena because the

3
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‘suhpoena has essentially created a conflict for them,
their inability to come to court. And 3o in this
particalar case were I to f[ind that there was no basls
for it cn the particolar day of, then, yes, I could
have requized them to sppear and when they didn't
appear, I could have dispissed the case. Those are the
options for the judge,

In this particular case based oo my
readiag of the Hill case and those provisions that the
State met their burdeo te ask for i continuance and to
show good cavse and so that's vhy | grented it. Aud so
I'n net going to dissfss the case based on your retien
to coatinve at this particular tioe for the
coatizuance -~ I'n sorry -~ your motion to dismiss for
the continuaace in this case,

Also it doesn't appear that Kr. Trotter
had anything to de with your bag. 1 think yoc aisread
that report. HNow, you just got ic this warnleq so
that's understandable,

What vas the next rotfon yeu had? I just
vant 10 make it clear for the record that you said I
teset it in 18 days. 1 did reset it in 36 daps, So
the I™B is 16 days if I ressaber correctly.

DEFENDANT ORIB: That's ey miscalcclation,
your Hoaor,

charge was potenzially coning. S0 1'm not going to
find that there's anything wrong at the tipe with
filing the amended virh that additiona) chacge because
the original report did contain reference to evidence
that would have potentially supported that charge.
Let me sze what else you have here.
DEFENDANT ORTH: As to the double jeopardy
portics of it, your Kosor?
THE COORT: Was there any other discovery
dispetes that was in the sotion that you rerenber,
Hs. Hendoza? In the motions to dismiss? Yoo said yoo
didn’t receive discovery or that she didn't do sene
sort of investigation by the 17th that you think you
wvere entitled to. Can you let ee know vhat that is,
Me. Orth. ‘
DEFENDANT ORTB: Correct. As of the First
the only thing that we've received as of the First was
the Declaration of Arrest by Detective Llppisch, the
declaration for the affidavit - affidavit oa
application for search warrant by Lippisch, acd 1
believe we had received the CAD text froc the officecs.
The problem is that -~ here is what happened. The
cooplalnant louie Polance, he alleged the robbery on
the night of October ZRP and tht’s in EPD DR
number --
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THE COURT: That's all right.

Now, vitk reqard to the xotion and the
£iling of the asended criminal complaint. At the tixe
I vent back and looked at the report. The origiael
report that T thisk you had aed that I vas operatirg
off of did, corcect me if I'n vrong, referense
#leqations that yoo pled and that was the basis of the
additjonal charge of stop required.

Is that correct, ¥Fs. Mendoza?

¥S. MENDOZA: The original Declaratior of
Arrest talks about him fleeing in 2 vebicle when
officers are follovirg with lights and sirens, yes,

THE COURT: So what T vas coocerned about
at the time was the addities of thet charge withoo
having refezence to any information that you would have
had at the tire that would have forsed the basis for
the additional chazge. If it was sore wholly otber
discovery that you hadn’t received back on the 1t
and Miss Mendoza wanted to add that charge and ther
continue the case, that's oxe thicg that I was
concerned about at the tize. T went back 2nd locied at
the report. Thers wvas relerence to, and you've rexd
[t, It's za alleqatior. Whether it's true or not, the
reference vas thit you had fled and that was at lest a
basis of fact for you to keow that tha: particuler

THE COUAT;
you're talking about.

DEFENDMT ORIE: So she hasn't glven s
anything 01 that. 5o as of then 15 when their alleged
probable cause to arrest se oocurs, is when they Lite
that cooplaint. So they doa't give ke any reports,
they don't give e any oath or affimwaticns,
statements, et cetera. They don't tell pe vho the
police officers are. 1 still don't koow to this day
who they are,

THE COURT: Wbe ig?

DEFENDMIT ORTH: Who the ~ who did the
report, vho took the swora statement frem Polanco oc
Jessie Caracelalo, the girlfriend, the %11 call o7 any
radlo or text messaglng or body cam that oecurved vhen
they approached the house and they took that statesent.

THE COURT: 1f 1 remesber the repost, that
information became avallable and there was an attest
by Renderson Police Department to stop Mg, Orth I
presune based on that inforsation. The allegatios is
he didn't stop, they eveatuslly stopped hix and got a
search varraat for the bag, and then Found the {irvearz
in the bag which was in Mr. Orth's possession, And I'n
just citing my recollection of the alleged facts.

Is that correct, Hs, Mendoza?

You cited it. 1 know what

6¥
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¥S. MENCOZA: In the Declaration of Arrast

it discussed the content of the faterviews the robbery
detective did with then.

THE COURT: Right. 5o at the

Hovesher 174 prelininary hearing your inteat was to
préseat evidence, if you had the witnesses at the tipe
available, Tegarding Mr. Orth's possession of the bhag
and the alleged Heeing, You at thet tine hag o
intention of Presenting any witnesses associsted with

"o [ the alleged robbery or --

"

12 | lay vitnesses,

M5, MENDOZA: T was pot golng to call any
T vould have the officers testify that

13 [ the reason they responded was because of this report,
14 but of couse that's not for the truth of the mstter
15 | asserted,

6

THE COURT:  So under 170.1965, that's the

17 | discovery s:atute at prelininary bearings, Hiss Mepdoza
e | would ooly bave to tum over to you five days in

19 | advance of the prelininary bearing any of the evidence
2o | that is identified in tha: statute if she's ir

21 | possession of it at the time, and it sounds 1ike you
=z |veren't in possession of it op the 17th, the Teporss
@3 | reqarding the alleged robbery fros that event; is that
24 | correst?

HS. BEWDOZA: The Teports regarding the

S

23
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& ! read your opposition. I've read it,
7 1you did not have the repert at the tine and or. the
o | 1D vore yoy 1o 90 forvard, you weren't going to
© [Preseat -~ and you dida't charge kig with tobbery,

Started vorking on copying then for Hiss $inmons, 1
vas in the process of doing that. gn the 18th | oy

Ioave vork because I had COVID syoptoas, On the

190 1 tested positive for coyIp,

THE COURT: That’s all jp the report. |
I'n saying that

MS, MENDOZA: Correct.
HE CODRT: 5o at this point T don't see

Y& | there being 3 discovery vielatfon because it -- if they

3 |are putting witnesses up that have made statenents and
« {it"s in thoge Teports, then you're entitled to have
,s that information ang You're eatitled to have it five

fo | days before the prelininary hearing.

As 1 sit here

*7 | right nov I don't have aay indfcation that that's what
va [ they intended to do, Hr. Octh, and i they did or they
o 14id it today and they haven't provided you the

@o | information, but as of right now the charges haven't
21 [changed. And it dossn't look like she's going forvard
22 | with regard to whatever those allegations were, $p I

23 | doa

't find any discovery violation at this point with

2s | regard to that event nusber.

! wanted to go back ang also state with
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alleged robbery I vas not in Fossession of that
momning, 1 believe I received thes that afternoen. 1
Enov I vas 2ot dn possession of that then that porning
becaose 1 have an exail to Miss Simmons on the
afternaon of the 16% saying I haven't gotten then
F2t. hod I cace straight hare the 2oraing of the
17, f digete 90 to the office the morning of the
178 antdd afeer 1 vas here,

THE CORT: B0 you have those reports now
and Pave you provided those to . Ortk?

¥S. MENDOZA: Yes, your Bonor.

THE COORT: Are yoq lntending to present
any witnesses associated with the alleged rotbery in
Event Mumber 16892

¥5. HENDOZA: Ho.

THE COURT: Okay,

¥5. MEMDOZA: (a1 just clarify?

TEE COURT: Go abead,

K5, MEWDOZA: So I had Tequested
everything above and beyond By discovary obliqatior
because [ know ubere this is going, I might as vell do
it 20w evea though I'n not legally obligated. ps of
that first prelisinary hearing setting 1 dida't have
everything, After I retorned I had a packet fren

Renderson records thas contajned 3 bunch of reports, |

2]

vegacd just to include in the record that onder State
v. Felson 118 Hevaga 333, in temns of cont innances that
COUILs are required to take intg consideration the
totality of the circomstances and apply the rules
fiemly, coasistently but Tealistically. So I thint
that goes to the allegations about the unavailabilicy
of te witnesses, I think coaplied vith the ryles
#ad interpreted thex and pplied ther realistically
under the clzcomstances. would bave preferred you
not kive baen shipped up to 5P, but that's what erdeq
op happening. And it's pot sopething that 1 asked them
todo. I think I remsmhered at the tine hopefully
trying to keep him here, pot unfortunately that didn'y
vork oul. S0 1 don't see any other arquments with
reqard to the motion to disniss for any discovery
issves or the continvance that I haven't taken up.

There vere two motiors to disoiss. (ne of
Your motions vas regard to the resisting charge; js
that right, Mr, Orth?

DEFERDANT OSTE: One of then is, your
Honor.

THE COURT: I don’t think that vas in your
actual notien that you (iled Just yet. 1s there ap
actual rotion that you Fided with 1egard to double
Jeopirdy on the misdeneanor resisting in Bunicipa]

af
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| Court vessus the charge of stop requized that Is

urrently In the asended crininal cooplaint?

OEFEXDANT ORTR: Mo, Your Eonot, Actvally
what bappened vas wy understanding was the Ceort Rayed
2lloving the acendhent of the pleading pending the
investigation by the plalntiff and I was charged ¥ith
evading anyvay af the il vith the charge anyvay. And
I've been sitting thers nith the evading chizge on oe
for thls entire time. Bur gy wederstanding was she vas
geing to investiqate the legality of whether oz oot
theze vas misconduct that was belng placed with the pev
charge into the coaplalat that is violative of the
dudble jeopazdy clavse.

TEE QOORT: AN xight. So you provided 1
believe, Hiss Vandoza, the Beclaration of Aceest and
the charge in Wuniclpal Court Z0CRROTAEE for tesisting
and 1 have t bece; is that correct?

5. MEWDOZA: Yes, your Honor,

THE COURT: #hat's the status of that case
In wunicipal Court?

5. MEFDOZA: Be pled to it.

THE COURT: ' godng %o take that up,
That would potentlally require soce legal arqunents as
it relates to deternlne whether there's a doble
Jeapardy Istue betveen that and the stop required under
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DEFENDANT ORTH: 1 pade the motfon to
suppress in conjunctlon with the Lllegal acrest and e
search vareant that vas chtiined. Those are the tws,
your Honor. T would just -- T wasn't here so I don't
EBEnk -- 1 vasn't here wben you made the rulfeg to
exclude the probable cause. 1 do undarstand —

THE QOURT: I fust made the ruling mow,
Just cepeated it to you.

DEFEXDANT OATH: I enderatand the point.
1'd like to make some arquent of that.

THE COORT: Go abead.

DEFEMDANT ORTE: But before we eove op for
the potioa to continue, 1 vasn't here so that s a
sarprise eotion to continue done the other day when )
wase't bere by vhen the varden 1 guess dida't bring me
down.

IRE COURE: That wasn't anybody's eotlen
to continve. You weren't heze and you're fepreacoting

self so 1 can’t even rely really on your sta

ml. S0 v vere just ina posI:lon :t e dl?:r
short tornaround on the pinth to try to get all the
vitnesses bere and then all week we were trying to make
suce that they got you back down here. So really
bobody kade » motion. Tt's just that you werea't
brought ,
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the Blockburgér test. Ve can still do the prelisisery
bearing and X can take vp that Sssue and do seme
reseacch oo It. But we can still do Ehe prelialecy
hearng. 5o I haven't ultfsately made 3 ruling oa tat
yet: but I'm going to take that up at the appropriate
tiee.

The sther Lssue Is you Flled a motlon to
suppress. T thiek you filed 2 dotlon to suppress por
arcest because they dida't bave a varcant, Hr. Octh,
wder BAS 111,124, They cde do a probable cause arrest
without » varrant,

DEFENONST QRTH: 50 —

THE COURT: Hang on one sec, Khes 4
person arpested has conaltted & felogy or » gross
sdeneanor, even iiot In the officer's preseace, vhea n
felony or gross misdeveanor has In fact been comitted
and the of Elcer has reasosable cause to believe the
person arrested to have comaltted it. w don't
techaically need a warvaot to arrest you for & feloay,

You've also wade 2 motioh to suppress 1
believe the cunteats of the seazch warrant.

Is thar your vederstanding, Kiss Meedors?

- H5. MENDOIA: Yes, your Znmor.

TiE COGRT: Did you #lso make that eotion,

Hr. orth?

as

DEFESDANT OKTH: T would just lite to mke
my chjection on the record. I enderstand your
position, I undecstand her positibn. May I make thit
objection on the record?

TAE COURT: What's the objection?

DIFENDANT 0TH: 1he chjection is that
they were qiven potice of avdio visval technology this
vhole time 2nd yoo'ze saylng the courts pest abide by
it. T ahould bave been sittlng here, Shé could hawe
kept me in the jurlsdiction of Benderson snd 11k you
had mestloned on the recocd, she didn't,

TOE COOXE: Bold on a second, She doesa't
have authority of whether you are qoing to emaln —
the State doean’t hive authority of whether you 2te
going to .reaain in ECOC or vhether their policies and
peocedures are golng Lo cause you to have Lo go to KSM.
I vish I bad that controf. T don't have that oontesl.

DEFENDANT ORTE: 1 agree. TMt's nol my
position. My position Iy that the State is weder the
obligation to shov good cawse under Bustoy and Hill.

THE COORT: Yo <o what?

DEFENDANT ORTH: It is not jusy for
unavallability of witnesses. Any tiee a prelinlaszy
hearing —~ Dayis is vary clear. They dida't even have
unavailible pitnesses fn that situtioa. In fast,

oA
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theze was an ex parte bearing on the contbxzance and o
fact they faulied the Court and the provecstor for act
even discuesing whethir or not there wa3 good cause.
Wien the State gives # motion of -~ gives a motice of
iotent that they cas do things by sudlo visval and
strip ze of my rights, then they can also follov those
saxe procedures to sake sure that I have that
prelinivary exaaination. You havé the statute -- I
gaderstind they're saylng vell, the prison didn't bring
you. ¥ell, if we would have set vp awdio visnal
techaology ard bad oe sppearing by andio visval
techaology and shouing cause to do that --

THE COURT1 et me just tell pw. % have
apother persen that I'm tryisq to get on adio visuzl
technelogy Irom 85 and I*ve been vorking e it for a
week-and v SLLLL hoven't got 1t squared away. $o it's
%t as easy a3 you Rhink It fs. I wish it vas but fp's
ot.

As far as bor notice fo use awdip viyual
for witnesses, 1t's gensrally presuned that ve're yoing
to have witnesses comdng to coust. Yop hawe & right to
coofront your witnesses §n conct. So ve tern to audis
visual when ve have no other choice, and oftentines
it's over the ohjection of the defendant that ! have

then on video,  So kind of Lhe way we pperate is to try

W deny
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DEFENDANT ORTE: Your Honor --

T8E COMRY; Eang op a secord, The case
lav is that guring a prelininary Aearfug 4 sotion to
5uppfess can be addressed, 1t can be hronght up based
upon the evidence s seastioes that eyidence {s the
gase for purposés of probable cavse, sondtines you
wouid ceed sone separate evidénce to address a motion
Lo suppress on the search warrant. So let's et
Started, eb’s see where it goes and then 1f there's
evidence at the tioe that would indleate a need to hive
i hearing on the separate witoess for your motion to
suppress, then se'll take that vy,

NS, MENDOIA:  Just so the récord s clear
s0 it’s not brought up later down the read.

THE m!? 'Ye.h

S, MEMDOIA: We Gisagree as to+hat he's
lo possession of, Ko s fnsisting as of today be still
doesn't have soue reports which you have alresdy ruled
dpo*t matter. Eut 1 provided them to Mlss Simwnms,

THE COURY: Which reports speciflcally?
Is it that other event nuober 19897

HS. HENDOIA: Yes. Ehe was pravided a
packet of discovery that included an incident report
froo Ehat event, his Washoe County JOCs, & pmber of
CAg, audip of 311, photos. ALl kinds of things back
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to get witmeases in hers g that peu have the ability
to coilroft thea mder the coastitutios in Eroet of you
and I'n only willing to allov asdin visua) iben there's
ho other altersative. Apd in this perticular case the
exlstence of awdio visual does pot necessazily pean
that a contlovance sn't based or good cause and 1z
not ruling thar it [s i this particular case. 5o I've
alzeady cade oy roling on that, yos've nade your pecord
on that,

With regard €o your motioa to suppress
anythidg from the search varsast, we will take that w
In tems of the vltoesses that you are qolng to presiat
8t the prelininary hearing,

T asqmw they're the sace vitnesses; is
that right, Ms, Hendoza? It woeld be the sase
vitnesses?

KS, MENDOZA: Detective Opava isn't ia the
courthonse todzy and he interviewed Mr, Polinco,
Hucber one, I doa’t think e meets his standard to éves
bave 2 bearing on the potioa. So I dan't thisk we
should get into the motlos during the vitness
testisony, Hoveder, 1f ve are going ke, 4n Ehwory - |
guess vhat Detective Ozawa knew-isn't even relevent
because it's only what Betective Lippisch knaw, So

fron ey stindpolnt ve dont need hinm.

on Notesber 25th,

THE COURT: Miss Simaons, do you recesher
receiving those?

NS, SHMMHS: Your Bomor, I was just
doublechecking xy emalls: Tt sas a 23é-page docwoent.
duomp, but 1 did fiod the report here that T have
proviged to hlm,

TEE COURI: Otay. So it was af least
provided to your stindby coudsel, Hr. Orth.

DEFENDANT ORT8: Ooe Llast thing, yoor -
Honor.

THE COURT:  Yes.

OEPENDANT QRTH: One last thipg just (or
claclileation on the tecord. You did a contimwance for
Officer Ozava and now she. says be's not Televant:

THE COURT: 1 think hei arguoent was he
vasm't relevant to your sotion to suppress the search
warrant.

DEFEMDANT ORTH: Be's zot gofng to appear
todap? )
THE COURT:  Well, Iet's sex what happens,
Ber argsiant for the continssnszTas she had tvo
witoerses that could testify as to the qun, One was
Detective Lapear, one vas Detective Ozava. Detective

Lapeer wis In sensftivity tralnlug -- I'm jusc

A _al 4
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\kidding -- so he coulds't come. 5o whea she fowd eut
Mr. lapeer couldn't coze, she found out E there was
any cther detectives that could testify as to the qun,
she found out that Detective Ozava was the other
detective that could have testified to the que and
that's when she foead oot it was like a day before the
prelio that he was leaving tom. That's the
Tepresentations that the State wade. So she doesn't
bave to briag Cetective 0zava in if Detective Lapeer is
bere tobe able to testify. So that's the way it goes,

Is that your understanding?

5. MERDOZA: Yes, your Homor. They were
both unavailable. 1 needsd one, I have cne. ’

THE COURT: She neaded one or the gther
and they were both unavallable.

DEFENDANT ORTH: One thing becavse I was
not here when you Rade your ruling on the probable
cause issoe. 1 understasd you: probable cause isse on
the warrant. Just so we understand ~-

SHE COURT: That's of your arrest. Anc™
E'n ot eating a deteruination that there's probable
cause. What I'm saying is if there's probable cacse,
they cam azrest you. They don't need to go get an J
arrest warrant.

DEFENDANT ORTH: Well, your Bonot, I wovld

35

exception to prove the exigent of the sitvation which
sade the course imperative — made the sourse of
obtaining a warrant imperative.

At no time did BRS 171.124 in its
description of probable cause upon an officer seelng
some'hing negate the officer's need to obtain 3 varrant
when on October 21tH they have 2 complaint, they Mave
& varraat process, they can use 2 warraat process nd
they don't, and they stand arsund. Specifically they
have to show hov it was icperative that they could not
90 and get 2 wvarrant. They are not ellowed to pse
their independent judgent,

1 also can give you State versus Lizobe.
¥e'll just skip that argurent.

r THE COURT: ] oot your drift,

DEFENDANT ORTH: So she had the
opportunily, your Monor, to shew that they had probible
csuse that night and if there was an exigent
cixceastance that they could not ebtain a varrant for
2y seizure or the seizure of the automobile. They are
on the apartmest's curtilage, They sre withir the
property of wmine. Py apartment complex. They are
there. What is their probable cause and exigent
circumstance to enter upon that curtilage and seize me

it qunpeint? And if ske does not prove that excepiion
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like --

TEE OOURY: Your objections aze in your~g,
motions,

DEFENDAAT ORTH: 1'd like Lo make -- [
never got 3 chance to address that,

TEE CORY: Go ahead.

DEEENDANT GRTH: In Terzy versus Ghic the

landuark decision it says at page -- iz's Terry versus
Chio at 392 0.5. 1 ({1948) at Page 35. We do not
tetreat from od: holding that police most, whenever
practicable, obtain advance approval of search and
selzure through the varrant procedure. Or that
ewtional seases failure to coaply itk the warrast
requizenent can oaly be excused by exigent
¢circomstances,

In Barrios-lomeli versus State 113 Mevada
952 {1%%2) the Court wpheld the varran: vhen
impracticable polfcy. Under MRS 179.C4S we have ase of
telephonic warzants to obtain warrants for acvest. In
Felsen versus State 56 Jevada 363 (1980). The State
bas the buzden to prove an exeaption to the warmnt
requiresen:. Also citing Mcfonald versus thited States
N5 0.5, 451 ot Page 436 (1956). The Fevada Suprese
Coutt in State versus Mardes 50 Mevada 10 at Page It,

[199) stated the burden rests within those seeking the

to the varrant requirement -- in other words, why vere
the cops starding areund all night asd sor arcestitg
Mr. Octh, then that's her burden today.

THE COURT:  Hell, you're wakling a motion
to suppress based on the violatior of the warrant
requizenent for your arrest. What I've read to v,
and it's kiod of black letter that palice officers can
do prebable cause arrests. Of the cases that you're
referring to I don't know which ones of those ars
search warrants versus arrest varrmE.‘_,Su_rg
varrnts Indeed they woold need an exception {f it's a
viotation of your privacy rights to search or sefre uny
of your property. And the case~y5% cited Barrios vis a
search wareant case and H-WIT 25 anticipatory seirch
warcant case. So that's mot really relevant to your
probable cause arzest. And so under BRS 171.124 they
€in absolutely do a probable cavse arrest if they have
the relevant information that I ecited in subsection 1B
and C.

50 I'n going te overrule it to the extent
Your drqument is that yoo can't be arrested vithew an
arrest warzant. I'p still gelng to take vp asy of yoor
argoeents about the search warrant and whether that was
legiticate or not legitimate, ckay? So I appreciate
your position but T disagree with it,
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Are we ready for witmesses?
[ H5, SIMHONS: The ¢uly thing 1 vanted to
1ake a record of Is last veek your Honor gave ne
Permission to try to subpoena Louis Polaoco and Jessie
Caraceiolo.

TBE COURT: Do we have 2 spelling?

DEFENDANT ORTH:; C-3-R-1-C-C-0-1-1-0.

MS. SIMONS: That was oz Thorsday, My
investigator has been unable to sibpoena them. 1 knov
that Hr. Octh previcusly expressed to e he vould like
to have thes here. The State has indlested thelr
intention not to call them, to call either of thes. Hy
investigater did attempt ip this short period of time
to contact then and has not had contact with thes.

IBE COURT: And has bad 2ero contact?

HS, SIMMONS: She attespted prior to the
first prelininary hearing date as well, bot bad ne
18 | contact.
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I TEE COURT: Anything else, Miss Simacns?
2o H5. SIMMONS: T believe that's everything
21 | [rom pe, your Honor.

22 TRE COURT: He's invoked the exclusionary
=3 |rule. Who iy your First witness, Ms. Mendoza?

24 NS, MEMDOZA: The first witness will be

=25 | Officer Nelson.

-

Police Department,

z 0. hnd were you working In that capacity on
> |October 26th of this year arcund %:11 a.a.2

° R.  Yes, ma'anm.

s Q. Wers you actually on duty at that time?
® A Yes, ma'am.

7 0, And around that time did yoo respond to
o | 18] Whitney Ranch Drive?

° M. It vas SBI Whitney Ranch Drive.

10 @.  Thark you very mech,

11 A You're very welcome,

1z €. TIs chat located here in Clark County?
13 A, Yes, pa'am.

14 Q.  Now, what wvas the reason that you

ve | responded to that address?

Benderson dispatch bad received a callgmemy
17 [ that a subjeet was in possession of & fiream banging
& | on the door of an apartment,

18 A

" DEFEHDANT ORTE: Objection, Hearsay.

20 ¥S. MENDOZA: It's offered pot for the
2v | troth of the matter asserted,

2z THE CODRT: 1'm assuming {t's offered for

23 | why they vent out or what they did next; is that
o4 | correct?
zs MS. MENDOZA: Correct. Asd the impression
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T have sone JOCs that I was going to make
2 record of or we can do it at the end.

THE OOURT: We can do it at the end.

Let’s get Officer Nalson and the other tvo
detectives oeed to step out into the hallvay for ze,

Raise your right hand for ce,

THE CLERK: Do you solemnly swear that the
testibony that you aré about to give will be the truth,
the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you
God?

THE WITHESS: Yes, ma‘an.

THE CLERK: Please be seated,

Please state yoor First and last pase and
spell each for the record.

THE WITNESS: First mame is Mex, M-I-E-X.
Last nane Melson, B-E-L-5-0-N.

THE OBRT: All right, State. Go ahead.

M5. MENDOZA: Thank you, your Bonor,

having been first dnl]%m, it testify as follovs:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY NS, MENDOZA:
0.  Bow are you enployed?

A, I's 3 police officer with the Henderson

AD

the officers wuld have been under wben they arrived at
the scene.

TEE CODRT: I'm going Lo overrule it and
I'w pot aduitting it that what they beard from these
witeesses is actually true, Just that's why they vent
out, $o it's overruled,

6o abead,

BY MS. MENDOZA:

Q. Was also part of that vas thet the suspect
had robbed the person reporting the night before?

A Yes, ma'an,

PEFEXDANT ORTR: Same objection.

TEE COURT: And same ruling. I'm not --

DEFENDANT ORTH: 1It’s continuing, your
Homor.

TEE COURT: I understand. I'm not
utidlring it as substantive evidence that you did any
of those things.

S0 go akead.

BY HS. MENDOIA:

" Q. Did dispated relsy any kind of infornation
about what type of transportation you might expect this
potential suspeet to be In?

A.  Eventually they did, yes, ma‘am.
Q. hat vas that?
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. Per the person reporting the suspect who-
had cossitted the robbery the night before had also
stolen bis vehicle which vas a white four-door sedan
uith body shop plates.

€. Do you resesber anything ahost gake or
wodel?

A [ donet,
¥5. MEWDOZA: Court's Endolgence.
THE COVRT: TYes.
BY H5. MENDOZA:

0. Pid you vrite a nacrative in coanectlon
with this eveni?
ko Ddid, yes, saan,
€. And do you remenber Indlcating in there
that it was a vhite Chevy Malibe?
A, Idon't recall if 1 indicated it In the
report or met.
5. MEWDOZA: Permissioo to approich the
vitaess?
IHE COURT: Yes.
BY 45, MENDOZA:
Q.  Would looking 2t your narrative relresh
your recallectlon?
R Yes, mi'm, it would,
THE COURT: Reviev that and whea you're

a3

b Yes, ma'an,

0. Aod did based oo what you heard these
other officers describing affect what you declded to
do?

A, Yes, m'an.

HS. MEKDOZA: So I'd ask to allow his
to --
THE COURT: Go ahead, “Whet did you do?
THE WITNESS: So at that polnt my tyainer
and I positioned our patro} vehicle in front of the
exIt 34 entrance gate o Block Che path oF the
vehicle,
BY K5, FENDOZA:

0.  Did yoo eventually see a Chevy Maliby
heading in youe direction?

K. 1 did, yes, ma‘an,

0.  Mnd vas there any other Henderson police
oiftcer wehicles in the vicinity of the Maliby?

A, Yes, ma'an.

4. Can yoo describe what you sav happening
with the Halibu and the offier Benderson police officer
vellcles?

A. At that point { cbserved the white Chevy
Halibo make & left turo and accelerate 2t & high rate
of speed tovards my location. Olrectly behind that
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dove just look up and tell vs you're done.

THE RIDAESS: Okays
BY MS, MENDOXA:

0.  Does thit refresh your recollectioa aboot
vhat knoviedge you had about the type of vebicle it
vay?

A It does, yes, m3'am,

0. And vhat vas that?

A, It wvas gdescribed as o sbite Chevy Mallw.

Q. HRow, can you descrite for us what you
vbserved once you arciyed at that location?

Ao Dece T arzheed —~ rriwd
and my trainee acrived officera Insdde of the cocplax
had alresdy arcived aod advised that they had eves w
the vebicle, And T can hear the sireas activated in
the bickground and they aze saylng the vehlcle is
1ailing to yield to then,

HEFENDAST QRTH: Esarssy,

THE 0OUT: ['m going to sustaia tht we.
fe's kind Gf doing 2 rarrative. Wiy don't you
establish stee Eoundation, Miss Meadoza,

BY NS, MERDDZA:

0.  So as you'te arrivieg yoo indicated yow're
heariog over the radio some-things that are golng ot
from other offlcers, correct? '

“d

vehicle vas also two clearly fdentitiable police
vehicies ufth their Lights and afrens sctivated, o
then that’s part of that.

Q. 50 as the Malibu is driving there is te
Henderson police olficer vehicles following behind With
ights and sizens activited, correct?

Ao Tes, m'am.

0. Sounds like a silly question, but the
colors of the Henderson police lights are?

A, Red ind bive.
0. And so did you take any action to try ind
stop the Kalibo?

A, Tnitlally wes fest perking oy pateol
vehicle ab the eatrance gate.

0.  And what happened and what did you sk
after you parked your vehicle there?

A, Once I parked oy vehcle thuge, that's
wvhea the Chery Maliba sade that left tume and was
acceleratiag tovacds mf dicection, Aad T repositioed
froa my patrol vehicle to the side of the gate 2o that
1E sonething ~- if he did ran throogh the gate, I wowld
not be injured.

0. S you were actually initlally i yor

vehicle and once you s -the Hallbu comlag at you, you
had to +xit your vehicle ln case the vebicle contimed

(<
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and creshed {nto your vehicle?

A Ho, ma'as. Positioned By vecle, got
out. As I walked arcond my patrol vehicle I was
already -- 1 already bad qot oit of By vebicle, I then
cbserved the Chevy Kalibu conidig, so I xantoa
different Jocatien.

0. So you initially are out, ser the Malibe
coeing, yov run to another location as the Milibu s

coatng tovards you?

A Yes, m'sn.
Q. Did the ¥alibv eventuzlly stop?
DEFENDANT ORI¥: Leading.
THE CORT: That's not a leading question,
Go ahepd,
BY 5. HENDOZA:

0. Did the ¥aliby eventually step?

A Eventually, yes,

0.  Can yon describe hov that cans wbout?

k. Eventuilly 1 obsecved Hr, Orth enit the
driver's seat of the Chevy Mallbo, The Malibv
captinued to move forward and it appeared that it dad
tot been placed In park, and thea It hit the gate, the
eitrance and exit gite, which stopped the webicle from
poving.

0. You inditated you said you sav Br. Orth

a7

0. Hheo you sav thea exit, did you recognize
those ofElcers?

Ao 1did,

§.  ¥he wete those of€icers vho had been
folloving kim?

A, The tw offfcers I observed was Officer
Hehn gud then Officer Brink.

THE OMRT: Hehd is E~E -~ hov do you
apell it?

THE WEINESS: H-E-B-N.
BY KBS, 1EKDOLA:

Q.  Mas there an Officer Duffy invelved as
well?

b, Yes, pa'am, he vas. Fe vas the second --
be exited the second patrol vehicle that was -- the
patrol vehiele dizectly behind Officer Hehn and Officer
Prink,

0. o can you describe for vs where M. Qrth
went and what he didl after be exited the wékicle,

B, Due to wy positioning J could coly sée
hirs -~ onoe he exited che vehicle & had a vismal of hik
end then T Llost sight of hla. knd it appeared be was
aoving towards the back of the Chevy Hillba, Aad then
anddenly 1 got another -- [ suddanly savw bim once
Agifn. Me placed a brown duffel big on top of a va)l
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exit the delver's sest. Do goo see that ‘person o the
coxctroon today?
A 1ds
0. Cae yoo point te hix and describe
soeething he's vearing.
Ao Yes, ma'an. Be is wearing an cranze mist
and 2n orange jospsdit.
KS. BEVDOLA: MEll the record reflect
identification of the defendant?
JEE COVRT:  1t*1l s eflect.
BY Ks. ¥EXDOIA:
0. Soyov isdicated that he actually exited
that white Malibu as the Malibo was ktill drividg,

£orrect? —— T

A, TYes, m'mn, -

0. Mnd the Kaliby uitlcately crashed Inte
qate? e — .

A, Yes, palin,

£.  Bow, osce Mz, Orth exjted the wehcle asd
the Malitu crashed, vhat did the officers vho had been
perseing hin do?

A They vere lasulng hin comeands ta step.

0.  Did they exlt their own patesl weblcles?

A, Oh, yeah. I spologlre. Toey did exht
their owp pateol vehleles,

L]

that separites the apartoest cooplex to ¥aitney Banch,
And thea I ghserved Mr. Orth juap over the wall.

Q.  Yhis anount of tine that you lost sight of
hiz, ‘bov long would you estimate that to be?

A, Kaybe two to three seconds. From walklng
to the drivee's side door to the wall.

0. o you sav hix place the bag over the mll
and be went over the i)l as wmll?

A, Yes, ma'am, he did.

0.  Can you deseribe for ns what happened cace
he went over the vall,

A, Oace be west ovar the wvall a foot pariiz
way initfated. 1 ran tovards Mr. Orth, ) eventoally
got into close proxialty of hin o the alddle of
Fnicney Ranch where at that pofnt § attespeed to deploy
oy taset vhilch Was Ineffective.

0. Aad as you're sunniag tovards him what is
be doing?

A, He's continuing to ren froa us snd Jok
back tovards dur location.

0. And did you Jxsve any cocpands or

anything?
A, ]didnot, bot I &id hear other officers
Jasuling comsands.

D. 50 there's more than cae officer pursning.

a7

s
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Mr, Orth?
" There is.

0.  Who else If you koov vas pursnidg?

K. Ofticer Mangan was purbving, Officer
Scoble, Officer Hentelweél and that's the ¢aly ories I
récall,

0. And you heard sose of those other offlcers
fasvlng coenands to Mr. Orth?

A [ did

@ And vhat types of conmands vere they
giviag?

&,  Stop, pollce, and that's the only ones I
recall.

0. ad %as he complylng?

A Mo, aa'ax. Be contlnued to Clee,

€. Is that vhit Jed yoo to eventually deploy-
your taser?

A Yes, p'm,
0. I'mgoing to ask you specifically as to
vfficer Kangan. Did you see when — Lo it be or sbe?

A It's 2 abe,

. Did you see vhen she aerived qo sceas?

A T did pof,

@, Fas she there vhen you flzst axrived and
sav hid flepiog in the veMcle?

AN

A In Mr. Orth's possession.

Q. Mnd you fudicated that yoo first mw his
vith that bag io Me haod as he's going over the wall,
caryect?

A Yes.

©.  Did be coptinue carrying it throughout the
vhole pureuit?

A, Be did bet.

@ bid jou pee whoxe' Lt ended up?

A At the erd -- after be vas talen ite
custody T did cbserve Lk laying next to the will pext
to I believe it vas 2 pover box,

@ Ia that ib the same area vbere you sam hiz
fup grer and fles?

A Yes, ma'an,

5. MENDOTA: Pasp the witaess,

THE CORT: Mr, Orth, it's your
epportuaity to ast this vitnoss questions. They have
to be questiens in the fom of a question, ckay? Go
ahead.

£ROSS-EUKINATION
BY DEEERDANT ORYE!
0.  Offfcer, did you see ns with the qo?
A 1 did npt.
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b Yo, na’am.
Q.  Soshe arrived af some polat after be vas
oat of the vahie)e?

A Yes, m'az.

0. Vor, vhat happened after you deployed ywur
taser?

A, Bter I deployed my tuser I Iost ay

footing gof fe1] onte the ground, I lweedistaly got vp

txd T noticed that ancther officer bad Mz, Orth ta the
ground, At that point I asafsted the ptber offlces /
with takiag hin iato cystody.

I5. WODOA: Feraiseion to dpproack m
clerk?

TS COMRE: Yes.

RS, ¥OMOTA: Showing defense what's feen
arked a3 State's Proposed Bxhibit 1, If 1 eam
appreach the witsess?

THE COURT: Yes.

BY KS. MEWDOXA;

Q.  Shoring you vhat’s been marked a3 Star’s
Propessd Exhibit 1, Do you resogmive what's depicted
in this phote?

A. T recognize the bag.

0 And where have you seen a ag this coler
belpre?
sz
0. Now, did you yoirself have probable canse
to step pe! '
4. 1 had rmasomable susplelon.
Q.  Bdsed on vhat?

A.  Based oa that you vere a duspect -
alleged suspect in 3 zobbary that happensd the night
before and posaibly im possession of a stolen vehicle.

Q. Here yon avare of those Faite — were
thoss facts bajng repeated te youy

A It informaticn being provided to me by
ay dispatch £rem the alleged victis,

§.  Wat specifically was thae informatisa?

A, The Infammation was that the sbject who
bad comifted the robbary the night before was
corzently at his Proot door while is pdssessien pfa
flrearn, 1Ihe next Informition that came oot wyj flat
the suspect == ke no longer sees the swapect apd the
suspect is porsibly lraving o a wehicle that e stole
during the Tebbery frop the wictls dhieh vas described
23 2 vhite Chery Halibu, .

0  Fere you avare of the chmplaiok wade by
the cosplainaat: the night before to the eparteent?

k1 vas mof,

£.  You were not avite of those facts?

A, Mo, sir,
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ke, Orth?

L Ther is.

Q.  Who elee If you Xnow vas pursnisg?
. Ofticer Mangan was puriwing, Officer
Scohle, Officer Hepnchuel and that’s the ¢nly ones [
récall,

Q.  And you heard mome uf these other officers
{asuing ¢ommands to Mr. Orth?

B

A [ did

Q.  And vhat types of commands veze they !
giving?

A, Stop, police, and that's the only ones I

secall.
0. And w3 he complylty?

A Bo, m'mx, He contluoed to flee.
g, TIs that vhat led yoo to eventvally deploy:
your taseri

A Yes, m'm,

0. I'mgoing to ask yix specifically as to
Ofticer Kangan. Did you ses when — ls it b oz she?

A Jt's ke,

{.  Did yot see when she arrlved co scens?

A T did aot.

€ Fas she there when you fizst arrived and

sa¥ 1id fleping fo the veblcle?

\”]

81

A In M. Orth's poesession.

Q.  And yon Sudicated that you flrst saw him
vith that bag in his haod us he's goipg over the wall,
coryect?

A Tes,

0. Dbid be coptinue carylng it throvghout the
whole pursuit?

A Ee did det.

O Did you see vhary it ended ap?

A Bt the end -- after be was taken into
custody I did cbsave it Laying text to the wall hext
to I belleve it ws a pover box.

Q. 1s that it the same area where you sav hic
Jup arer and flee?

A Yes, ma'an,

S, MENDOIA:  Pass the witpess,

TEE COORT: M. Oetd, A%z your
oppertusity to ask this witeess questions. They have
to he questicas fn the form of a question, okay? Go
ahead.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY DEFERDANT ORIB:
L. Officer, id you see ma wifh the qun?
A, 1 did oet.

b7 72 -

b B, n'a,

Q.  Soshe arriyed 3t sose poiot after be vag
out of the vehicle?

Ao Yes; ma'ax.

Q. Bow, vhat bappesed alter you deployed your
taser?

A, Mter I degloyed my taser I loat oy

footing and felI onto the greond. I iwsedistaly qot vp
and T ncticed thet ancther officer had M. Drth ta the
ground, A that point I assisted the pther officer
with takisg hin iato custody.

5. MENDOZL: Fermission to dpproach tha
clerk?

YHE COURT: Yes.

BS, ¥O00%A: Showing defénse wiat's besn
xarked as State's Proposed Bxhihit 1, If lem
approath the witcess?

TE COURT: Yas.

BY K5, KBTOLA:
0. Shewing you vhat's bean marked ag Btite's

Propased Exhibit 1. Do you secognize what's depicted
in thiy ghoto?
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A. 1 recoqnize the bag.
0:  And wiere have you sben a bag thiz color
belbre?
oa
0. How, 318 you yoirself have probeble cawse
ko siop pe? '
4. Y bad reasoxable suspicion.
0.  Based on what?
M. Rased on that you vers 2 suspect --
alleged suspsct in 3 zobbary that happemed the plght
Befora and possibly ix possession of a stolen vehicle.
Q. Bsre yop aware of those faity — vere
thoss facts befng repeated to you?
A 1t Wnformation being provided tomety | o
ny dispatch Erea the elléyed victin,
Q.  Kbat speciticelly vas that. {nfarmatipg?
3. The infomation was that the sbject vho
had comifted tha robbery the night befors vis 5
carzently at his Tront dooc vhile 14 posaessina st \_\U"’

flrears. 7The mext information that time oot wis Eht
tie Faspect = ke no Jonger aees the suspact ang the
suspect is porsibly Jeaving s a vehicle that e stole
during the robbery frop the wietim which vas describéd
23 3 vhite Cheyy Melibo,

0,  Wete you aware of the chwplaint wade by
the cozplainant the nlght before to the apartoent?

A 1 vas mot,

0. You were not avits of those facta?

A; Mo, sir,
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Do you know who those officers are?

DEFEMDART ORTH: The alleged robbery

< Azeverh 9
Ao Mhet officers? 2 |victiss,
0. Th officers who conducted that s THE COURT;  olay,
investigation? « | BY DEFENDANT ORTE:
A Idon't knov who did It, but I'm goze 3 izpoen & 0. Do yo know who they are?
now the officer, e A, I'personally do aot know then. ’
@ But you don't have any farts koown to v 2. Did you speal to then persoaally?
then? [] X1 did got,
Yo, " 0. 5o yon have no facts frea then
- Do you know If they bad 2 wirrant for my 12:00m 1o |epechiically to fors the basla of probable cavse,
arzest? v joorrect?
L I gory? " ' THE DOURI: I et you to clarity your
9. 5 you know It they had 2 varzant for my '3 | question. You're asking kin vbetber be apeciticilly
arrest? v<. | boy persone] knovledge after baving Investigated fhat
A, ] vas not awate of & wartant for srrest, aroore 98 | alleged ezine the pight befare?) 1z that what you're
Q- Do yeu koow if they applled for & warrant 1e ] asklog?
for oy arcest? 14 DEFEWDANT ORTE: Yes, yoyr Sonor,
A I doonot. 10 THE COUXT: Aad T thick yoo said oo,
0. Do yos ksow the victins in this caze? Dlg so | correct?
you bave 3 chance to apeak with thea? FLITT: e TAE VINGESS: 1 sadd nd,
TG COUAT: 1 need you to clarify. o i T8E comT: ALL rigit.
are you referring to? w2 § BY DEFENDANT ORTH:
DEFDMDANT ORTH: 1's apeating of the FY 0. Waen you say you Jost sight of we, yw
victins, . =4 [ Nere siylog that the car sped wp. Were you oo the
THE COURT: The victims of vhat? s ge | cortliage of the apyrtment coopler at Bat tine?
as [ 1]
A T on the exterlor of the gates, eien v | hand and place It on top of the vall, so you vere [
Q. And thes you seld the car sav you and u Ppotsesalon of It prior to placing It on the vall,
stopped end T exited the vebicle, comect? a 0. 3o wben the officers case -- you said you
A, T'msorry. Can you ask that questiva a JTell on the gromd, correct?
again? 121020 & A, TYes, sir, Idid.
@ So your poaltion fx that the cax stopped e Q. Iathe pursuit?
and 1 exited the vebicle, corsect? 7 A TYes, sir. . 3
A Yoo exited the vehicle pripr to the car ® 0. Yoo dide't see 2 go cato the groupdt .:._,-,.‘"\
stoplag, yes, N A 1¢id pot. I vas probably 1ifting eyself Y
0. 5o you'ze saying I juxped out of the ciz 101 1o | off the grownd at that point. N N
vhile it vas moving? - 0. DY you ses all of the officers beating ’ ’
A 3t cane to a stop, the caz comtinged to 1= [ pe? L .-
zoll and you juoped oot of the vehicle as the car was v A 1did pot, ‘| T
novitg. 14 0. You didn’t see — ]
Q. That's sot vhat J'm asklag. So the car I3 TEE COURT: Eang cn, Be said po et
caxe 1o 3 stop - 10 1 question,
A Tes, It did, vy | BY DEFESDABT ORTH:
0. - exited and then it contwed mlling? = Q. Did you have body can oe?
Ao Tey, it did. "w A T
D. 5o vhen you sesn the duffel bag, you said mmm zo 0. Yowdie?
it vas on top of the wall? £t A, 1 did dave body can.
K. Yes, sir. o 0. Ere yo torned that body can over Lo the
0.  But prior to that yow hadn't Seen ne with @ | State's distric attorasy's office?
it? ue A 1 balievr they have access to HMt. video,
B, _J seen - yes, 1 sen yoo have it dn your ot =3 0. Yoo've glven It 2o your superviser?
¥z -
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k. It goes into a clovd automaticzlly through
Wifi, .
Q. Did the other officers have body cam on?

MS, MENDOZA: Objection,
Y DEFENDANT ORTK:

0. That you could see.

THE COURT: Do yov know if any of the
other officers had body caw going?

THE WITNESS: I don't know which efficer
had thefr body cam active or not.

THE COJRI: Re doesn't know.
BY DEFENDART ORTH: _

Q.  You're saying you did not take part in the
several-rinute beating of oe while I was laying face
down on the ground?

A Mo,

H3. MENDOZA: Objection. Relevance,
THE COURT: 1°11 let hin answer that, fWas

that no?
THE WITHESS: Yes, 1 was,
BY DEFENDANT ORTE:
Q.  You were part of that?
A, Yes,
0.  Okay.

THE COURT: Hang on a second. Hang on a
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THE COURT: Me are going to move on, Hr,
Orth. He's alvezdy said vhat he's done. So go ahead.
Hext question.

OEFENDANT ORTR: I have no further
questions, your Konor.

THE COURT: My redirect?

MS. MERDOZA: Just to clarify a couple of
things,

REOIRECT EXAKINATION
BY MS. MENDOZA:

0. When you're telling us about what you hear
from dispatch, whoever the eitizen is who is calling
the police, are you actvally hearing that person and
what they're saying or do you hear through an operator
3 sumary of whai they're saying?

A, T bear through an operator a summary of
what they're saying.

DEFESDANT ORTH: My objection is bearsay,
your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, I think you were asking
how vas he getting the information so it's not really
offered for the truth of what the contents are at this
point. 1'm going Yo overrule that objection.
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second. You were part of what?
THE WITHESS: I was part of taking hin
into custody.
TED COURT: ORay. WMext question,
BY DEFENDANT ORTE:
0.  While I lay face down on the ground how
xany officers were on top of pe?
X I'm ot sure,
0.  Would you say several?
A. I would say several, yes.
Q. Vould you say that those officers were
beating me or not? :
5. MEWDOZA: Cbjection. This hes no
relevance to vhether or not --

THE COURT: 1 will let him answer.
Bere you beating Kr. Orth?
THE WITMESS: No. I used the reasonable
force.
BY DEFEMDART ORIH:
0. While I was laying Face down did you kit
ae?
K. Yes, sir, 1 did,
0. Did you kick me?
A I did not.
Q.  Wy?
80
BY KS. MENGO2A:

Q. And when you were describing Mr. Orth's
driving behavior leading wp to him getting oot of the
car, you described that he came around the corner and
wade a turn at a high rate of speed, correct?

A, He accelerated after the tumn, yes, wi'm,
and vas picking up speed,

0. And his behavior was such that it made you
concerned enough that you had to get out of the way?

A, Rbsolutely.

0. So was the behavior such that you believe
he pight cause injury te property or somecne in the
o

A.  Properly or person, yes, na'am.

MS. MEMDOZA: 1 don't have anything
further.

THE COURE: Any recross that's related to
the questions that Ms. Meadora just asked?

RECAOSS EXAHINATION
BY DEFERDANT ORTH:
0. 5o in temms of the car stopplng and it
being Jeft in gear, is that an assunption by you?
A, It's an assunption, yes.
Q. So you don't know if the car
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nalfusctioned, you don't know if it vas lefr fa gear,

Ao 1 st1Tedt [ could have been in dunger,

1slére
¥ou don't knov anythlng, you just assused? 2 | But oace 8.4 0pped, no,
A Tassiwed, yos, that It was left {n gear. sl-7 0 Woutwmsh dioger at the point it
Q. Bot for al1 dotents and puzposes T szopoed " | stepped, right?
and exited the car, Hov far vas the vehicle fror you i s & Boh-uh.
at that poiot? S P . . Aod then 1 exited the vehiole?
A Fron me at thit poirt? 1 cop . glve you & v L Y, ‘
Tough estimate, A \,. s DEFEMOANT ORIS: Mo further quasticos.
0. Chat's fiwe, » THE CORY: AMD right. Is this witoess
L omybe o8 yards, RTLT e !r}e te go? <
Q. Sel0te 15 yazds. And you had yooe body n{ ¥, M _C,a,tl_,.l{lul(y?
©an on ak that tise, right? = T
Ao Yes, 2 FIBTIEY BEDIRECT EXAMMTHATION ="
0. 5o zbout how Fast was the vehicle going? v« | BY KBS, MENDOIA:
A, Ny body can does pot capture speed, 208 s 0. I'mconfused. There was g stop and then
0. In your perception aboot how fast vas the e | be exited, Bid be exit it when the yakicle ¥is sepped
car moving? 17 for did jt start rolling agaln 20d then be exited?
A Eren the poimt of you exiting or prior to T B Be stopped, exited the wiklcle and the
you coalng -- 10 fveblcle starts rolliag, #ad as be's extting it starts
0. st prior to coning to s step, Woser 2o | rolling forvard. So it eccass to s coaplete stop, he
A venty to 25 miles per hovr, 21 | starts exiting and then it starty rolling forward,
@ Sothenit came toa stop? a2 ¥5. MENDOZA: Thank you.
« Ub-hoh, as THE COURT: s this witmess free to ot
0. Hobody vas in danger when 1t core to 2 24 K5, MEWDOIA: Yes,
3top at that point when it stopped, right? 10%r a8 T3E COUXT: Thank you for your Lestimony,
&3 .
€all your next witness. saroiew o fOctaber 26tk of 1My year around 7:11 2.
5. MEMOOZA: State next calls Detective P A Yes, 1w,
Kevin Lipeer, ) a ¢ ¥ere you actealy o duty that sornisg?
THE COMT: ['1 an you resals standing - Ao Yes,
and raise your right hand, detective, PR 0. And that worning were you lovolved fa a
THE CLERR: Do yeu solemnly swear taat (e o | potential robbery investigation located at 91 Waitaey
testimony that you are about to give viil be the trurh, 7 | Ranch Drive?
the whole tzuth and nothing but the truth, so help you s ko fes, I ws.
God? ° 0. Jod what type of preaises §5 that?
THE RITMESS: Tes. 1t 4o & It's an apartment conplex.
THE CLERX:  Please be seated. 1" Q. Aod 1x that Josabed here ix Clark Comty?
Elease state your first and dast paxs and = A, Yes, na'an,
spell each for the record. 1) 0. %o Sx the 1ead detective on 1215 case?
IKE WETHESS: Xevin Lapeer, E-B--1, - A, Detective Lipplsch.
L=A-B-B-E-R, FERLTY TR Q. Old be ask you to eltinately help bin in
THE CORY:  Go ahead, State. 1¢ | the execution of a search varrant?
17 A Tes, he did.
baving been first dulmrﬂrﬁﬁ'testlty a3 follovs: :: : ::: Tt 0 4t duffel bg?
DIRECT EXANINATION 10er  mo K5, KEWDIA: Persdasion to pproach the
BY NS, HENDOZA: =1 [elerk? .
Q. Bow are you employedy ET) THE COURT: Yes.
A I'z 2 detective with the Benderson Pofice = S/ MERDOIAT  Showing defense counse] and
Departpent, a4 | defesdint Sigle's Proposed Exhibit 1.
0. Were yu vorking in that capacity o 12:090%  pa )P{enisslnn 0 approach the wltness?
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THE COURI:

Yes.

| BY M5, MENDOZA:

Q. Showing you vhat's been marked as State's
Proposed Ezhibit 1. Do you recognlze what we're
Jooking at ia this photo?

A Yes.

0. What s this?

4. Thls is the doffel bag that the wazraat
was executed on.

0.  And dors this depict soae of the contents
That you discovered in that duffel bag?

b, Yes, it does.

Q. Is thls a falr and accurate depicticn of
what that duffel big looked 1ike vhen you opened it w?

K. Yes.

4. HENDGZA: Pove to adnfl State's
Proposed Exhibit 1.

THE COURT: jny objectios at this tize,
Hr. Orih?

DEFEROANT ORTH: Hone.

THE COURI: It'1] be admitted.

{State’s Exhibit 1 vas adaftted.}
BY MS. HENDOTA:

Q. So vhen you executed the search varrant
did you find sceething particularly noteworthy inside?

12319970
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0. And wis that interview reporded?

A Yes,

0. [o that {aterview isn't it tyve that she
sald that she herself did not see & weapos — fsn't it
true that she sald she was present at the time of the
robbery?

KS. HENDOZA: Gbjection. Hearsay acd
relevance.

THE COURT: #het is your zesponse to the
hearsay objectlon, Mr. Orth? - .

DEFERDANT OR%H: Mot for the truth of the
effect oo getting the varrant, Aod the search, It'a
not being offered for the truth. Tt's just for-vhat he
did next and dolng his Snvestigaticn asd searching the
bag.

TS5 COURT: Oy,

45, MENDOZA: It's not --

THE QOURT: The question is did thiy
detective speak to that person and did that person tell
théx that there actually wasn't 2 qun, 1o that what
you're asking?

DEFENDANT ORTH: I'a asking fh the course
of the investigation he said hs was searthing; baséd
vpon @ robbery, the doffel bag. So we are asking vhat
was known to Bin Ln the course of that search that
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A Tes, Located @ shotgun,
0.  knd did you take note of the make and
setial nmbet of that shotqua?
ko Yeah. 1t was -- yes, Iy was 2 .20 qauge
Vinchester, serial nonber is 1231468, .
M3, MENDOZA: Pass the witness.
1HE cod: M. Orth,

CROSS-EXAMIMATION
BY DEFZNOAK] ORTH:
0.  betective, good morning.
A.  Gpod sorning.

0. You had a chance to speak to Loaie Polanco
in this case?
45, #ENDOZA: Objection. Beyond the

stope,
) THE COURT: 1'L] let him 23k guestions,
Go akead.
BY DEFEXDMNT ORTH:

0. Did you have a chance to speak to Loule
Polanco in this case?

b Mo,

0- 5o dld you have a chance to question
Jessie Caracciolo the girlfriend?

A Yes, Idid,

pertaing to the robbery. And thit womld be In his
Investigation prioc to and leading up to hin searching
that bg.

THE TOURT: Any response?

MS. HENDOZA: Muober cie, he dida't sy
that ke vas searching En the coutse of a rcbbery.
¥ocber twvo, Mr, Otth indicated that part of the reasen
ha's astlig zbout this goes to then cbtilnisg the
warzant., and ‘1§ that's the case, he needs to lay scoe
pore founcation as he §2 not the person who obtained
the watrant,

TEE CDDRT: #ho ebralped the wargant?

HS, HEMDOLA: iipplsch.

THE COURT: Lippisch is the affiant of the
warrant?

MS. MENDOIA: Yes.

85 COVRY: Are yow saying, detective, you
were just theré to execpte the warrant?

THE WITHESS: That's correct.
the varrant.

1 exeoted

TEE COUXT: You were provided the warrant
informetion itself and you exccuted the search warrant?
THE WIUBESS: Ihat's correct.

DEFEMDAM] ORTR: I proffer the sane, your
Honer, as my drguoesnt.

Retad




122K

1211294

12:3en

1211308

121130k

12:1304

13tl4ee

32143

12:38rM

12:18rm

120387

L1311

¥a N aansu Ny

-
-}

-
-

T2

THRE CoURt: Wetl, if your arquuent 15
§oing to be that there's 3 Jack of bisis for the seazch
varrant in tbe Erst place, I doa't fmov -- 1 quess you
could ast did Lapeer receive infordetfon that he then
vould have turned over to Lippisch fn Lippisch's
iavestigetion to ahtain a search ¥arcant. Is that what
you're asting?

DEFENDANT ORTH: Yes.

THE COURT: So the questfon rltisately

vag?

| BY DECLMDANT ORTH:

0. The queston vas in the courge of youz
Lnvestigation to searchlog the bag were yoo pait of the
Investigation of the complainapys?

A Rre yoo asking ve 3f I fnterviewed the
female?

Q. Dld you Interview Jessiy?

Ao Yes, I4id.

0. Aed o that Interview did Jessie give you
ifconpleie statemsnts about the tobbery?

b Yes.

Q. And what were these incorplete statenents?

BS. MENDOLA:  Objection,
TES COTRT:  1'm going to allow 1t to the
extent that it's golog tovards his motion te SOpprOsE

BY DEFENDANT ORTA:
0. Did she glve you coaflicting
infornation ~~ hold on. Did shé give you information
that qave you reason to belfeve Lhat a robbery did ndt
oerur?
A, Cau you restate that?
€. Dld she give you inforsation that led you
to belleve that 2 robbery did ot odcur or thit --
B3, HENDOZA: I woold obfect
THE COURT: hat’s your ohjection?.
5. MENDOZA; Object es to relevanca, bis
peesosal oplafen as to vhat -
TEE COURT: Rell, T vhdek yhat he's saying
Is if she told hin that a robbery didn"t occr, then
Brv Lapeer shouldn't tell scaebody else that 2 robbery
did occur-and then get a search varcant,
Is that kind of what yoo're asking?
DEFENDANT ORTH: Yes,
THE COURT: ML right. So did she say
that a robbery #idn*t ocenr?
THE WITHESS: Mo, she did mot say that,
Y DEFEMDANT ORIH:
Q. Did she say that she dida’t pee 2 1qhbery?
R T dldn't ask hee if she sev 4 zobbery.
She gaid that she saw you go. into the roog and exit
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the search varrtat. It's nob resily going to the poiat
of probable cause at thls point a5 best as I cas tell,
I'5 going to adiit it because ft*s abject haarsay as it
Telztes cight bow vhether there's probable eanse, 1f
this person 3tid you hag a gin or dida't say ¥ had 2
qun, 1'n aot alloving it §n for thap. You're ofFering
1t & a basis I preswne ‘for why the efticers did o did
vot abtain a seach warragk. Is that hat you're

saying?
DEFLTANT GRTH: Hell, he gave this
Informatfon to Officer Vippiach vho wsed It to obtaln
the séarch wircant and condnct the search,
YHE COURT: What is yoor response?
5. JEROOZA:  I'm chjecting 25 to vagee jn
temms of conflitting, If be could Just elarify what b
means by conflicting,
THE COURT:  ALD right, $e 9o ahead and
sk the question, Mr. O:zth, .
BY DEFENDMNT ORTW:
0. Did Jessie state that she vas presest that
aight at the robbezy?
A Yes. .
0. Did she give you cooficting information
that the robbery didn't occar?
¥5. KENDOWA:  Conflicting with shat?

=

with a dulfel bag.
Q. Did she say -~
THE COURT: Hang on 4 secoad, Kang on 2
second, Let hla apswer, You're asking hin questions
about shat she said and I'p alloving you to get lnto it
for purposes of the gearch wareaat, aot for probablé
cause of four crine of the a)leged crise. 5o he is
golng to get to ansver and sayhat it is she told hin,
' §o vhat d1d she tell you, M. Lapeer?
THE KITHESS: She sald thdt Mr, octh
valked dnto Tanle's bedrocs and-thep vetd behiind cipsed
doors, So ahe did not suy that she sav or didi't s,
Andthen that you exited that bedreen with
& beckpack -- I's ebzry, & dutfe! by,
TEE COURY: Mext quesiion, Nr. orth.
BY DEFENOAXT ORIE:
0. Pid you mate a report in fhis case?
A, Ipade 2 cugplenenta) report, yes.
0. Okay. Inyour supplecentsl case did you
Btate, I asked §f Sean vay aroed and she stated that ke
as not? Page 8,
THE COURTY Do you hive 2 eopy of your
Supplenetital?
TRE RITNESS: Do you mind £ ] go through
1133
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{ lite z handweitten witness statement.

THE COURT: TYeah, why don't yow go through
it.

THE WITNESS: Can you repeat the question.
BY DEFENDANT ORTE:

0. Isa"t it true, sir, that fa.yow Ieport
you stated that I asked if Sean vas arwed and she
stated that he was not?

k. That's correct, .

0. Okay. Did that conflict with any other
information known to you throughoat the course of your
nvestigation?

L M.

Q. Okay. Did you take this writtep staterent
from Biss Caraccinlo?

4. That's not her written stitement, so po,

0. Does this not say —~

k. You asked if that was her written
statement and I'm telling you it's not, It's ny
sopplepental report.,

Q. You wrote this?

ko Yes,

HS. MEHDOZA: Ho.

THE COURT: Bold on. fold oa. That looks
Hhy don't you
approach the witness,

75

BY DEFENDANT ORTE:

0. So you pever investigated this statement,
5o vere you avare that this other officer was also
spealing to Mies Caraceiolo?

. First off 1 don't know vho that officer
is, and no.

% You don't know who that officer is, a0
ne? _

Lo Ne.

0. At any tiee did you provide OFffcer
Lippisch infornation about the rdbbery and tell hin
that Jessle’s statenents conflicted with that of
Hr. Polanco's?

Lo M,

0. You never said that?

A T never interviewed Mr, Polance. I told
you that earlier when you asked me the first time. H
didn't interview hia.

0. Bot the inforsation that you learned froo
Jessie you did give to Dfficer Lippisch?

A That's correce,

Q. &nd alse you provided hin the recorded
Intervies?

A Yes, I did,
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KS. STMONS: Can I approach?

THE COURT: Yes.

THE WITHESS: Okay. Mo, 1 did not take
that. There's an officer's Bage on that line. That
vould be the person who took it.

BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

8. In your investigation did you iavestigate
that statement?

4 Ho.

¥5. MENDOZA: Cah we make # record?

THE COURY: #hose stakerent is it, vhat's
beiny provided, what's been shown?

DEFENDANT ORTH: 1his is a statemsnt that
¥as provided to an Officer 3-E-1-L, Wuber 2621,

THE COURT: It puzposts to be by vhoa?

DEFENDANT ORTH: By Jessie Carazefolo
dated the 26%h of Botober, the day of the Incident.

THE COURT: Are you faniliar with that
handvrittes statenent?

THE WITHESS: I'm pot.

THE COURT: Me is not faniliar with it.

S, KEWDOZA: Is there a time on ft?

DEFENDANT ORIR: 1:15.

TRE COURT: " Mr. Lapeer says he is not

{fariliar with that stabegent. .
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varrant?

THE COURT: When you say did he provide
the information to Mr. lippisch, the taped statesent
before the search warrant vas executed?

DEFENDANT ORTH: It's two questions. Let
pe reask.

BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

0. So first of all did you reiterate the
dnfornation that you learned fiom Miss Caraceiolo to
Officer Lippi?ﬁ%at day?

A es, 1 did.

Q. And did you also provide to him the
recorded interview with Hlss Caracciole?

4, Personally to Petective Lippisch no, but
ve have @ systen called digital evidence and upload
apdio or video and things like that. $o it gets :
vploaded into a system that ajl detectives have aceess /
te. So did I give it directly to Detective lippuc;’;/
Ho. Doss he have access to it? Yes,

0. Does the system or did you in any way
notify Detective Lippisch of that recorded interview?

Ao Hhat are you referring to?

Q. In other words, when you enter it fnto
;ym systen, ali these officers, does it notify then
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Q. It's jost there so if they open up the
systen, they see it?

A That's correct,

Q. 5o you never personally told Officer
Lippisch yoo have a recorded interviev of Miss
Caracriole?

A. Well, T told hir T recorded an interview
vith her,

0. When was that?

A You vere asking ne did 1 give bin the
recorded interview and I said no, it was uploaded into
digital evidence which is what we'ze supposed to do,

Q- W¥hen did you upload it inte digital
evidence?

A Idon't kaov,

Q. Was it that day?

LIt vould be that day, naybe the rext day,
it could be the following day. I don't kmow. But
there's zaybe a ticestamp on it when you actoally
vpload it, but I'n wnavare if there is,

Q. You believe this officer here world also
have entered this -~

IHE COGRT: What are referring to?

A, 1 was involved -- T was involved in
assisting Detective Lippisch with an jntervies, S0 my
mvmnut-tﬁs-uasumn&m& with Jessie
and T ean't say ker last name.

THE COURT; #hat is it?

DEEENDENT ORTH: Caraceiolo,

THE KITNESS: 50 ny ievofvement was an
Interviev xith Miss Caracciele affrie~foM ouingay fs

thsateeutimfca-eearﬁb..w%

BY DEFENDANT ORTE:
¥hy vere you talking to Miss Coraceiolo?
T was asked to interview her,
Why?
About the incident.
¥hat jncident?
The iacident that we were there for.
What incident was that?
It would be -- I believe it started off as
¥ robbery investigaties.

0. So you vere there for 3 robbery
investigation, right?

A, That's what I saig,

0. Did you arrest pe for Tobbery?

A T didn't arrest you.
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BY DEFENDANT OfTH:

. Do you believe OFficer 2e11's statenant of
Miss Caracciolo woold have also been entezed iato your
digita} database?

L. Mo, Patrol officers don't carty aroerd
recording devices. They have body ems and they have
dash cans and things of that pature.

2. Sodo witness statesents get uploaded to
the systen?

L. Todigital evidence? ¥s, Because 3
weitten statezent woold be writter. bigital evidence
is digital.

Q.  Okay, So that would be within soaebody
else's knowledge, though?

THE COURE: What are yov referring to?
OEFENDANT ORTH: Strike that question,
BY DEFENDAST ORTH:

0. et me ask you. Were you lavestigaticg
that bag for evidence of a robbety?

A 1vasat investigating the bag. 1 ws
asked to execote the search varract and that's what I
did. I assisted Detective Lippisch vith e ¢ execution
of the search vaccant,

Q. 5o on that day vere you involved in the

investiyation of a robbery of guns?

as

A N
Q. 0o you knox in the course of the
investigation a5 1 ever arrested for robbery at all?

5. MESDOZK: Objection. Relevance.

THE COURT: I think we know Yyou ¥eren't,

DEFENDINT ORTH: Bere s the thing, your
Roner, because here Is what's goirq te happen. If 1
By, just for the search warrant putpose. This fs what
we're going to have, Rs're going to have Lippisch and
Lippisch is geing to say one thiag and then ve are
going to have Officer Lapeer, okay? And ve are going
to be able to compare those things,

THE COURT: Okay.

DEFENDANT ORTE: So what we're asking
Dftizer Lippisch basically is they are going to L1y to
say well, he was acting -~ he was wsing a warrant, byt
we want to know if Officer Lippisch knew there vas
scaething fishy vith the robbery jnvestigation. That's
w¥hat basically ve're getting at.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, the varrant is
going to have vhatever the wacrant has. Whatever the
probable cause [s that you're in possession of a
firearn. S0 do you have any additional questions for
Datective lanssr? o hat wn ides whar ££ woetilon ..o,
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judieial notice that you havenot to date beey arrested
for the robbry that's sssodiated #ith that event,
Correct? You'I) stipglate to that, Miss
Herdorat .
. 5. BERDOIA: That he hasa™t been arzested
for that, yes.
THE TOURT;  Any additlona) questions, Hr.

orth? .
BY DEVERCUNT ORTE:

0. Bid jou chllect dry other evidesce fn the
caze?

A Fron the big or asids Fron the bag?

Q. Any other evidence ciher than vhat ve'se
dlacvssed bere today other than the bag?

A Tethnlcally the. recorded Interview is
considered evidence, 50 yes, The recorded intervisy
thit Jx in gigital evldence, 5o yes. The dghta)
Tetbrding,

DEFENDANT ORIE: Mo forthes questioms,
IEE OOORT: Ms. Mandora.
¥S. lmvooth: [ jost wanted to clarify,

FEDIRECT EXAMTMAEION
BY HS, HEMDORA:

Q. ¥hen you talked to Jessie you sald. that

0. You start your shift at seven, Is bhat ‘

vhit youtre saylegy
A Yes, 14do,
Ks. ¥EmozA: Al) xight. Mo further
question,
TEE COURI: I3 this witness free to god
¥S. FESDOZA:  E-thing maybe be should bang
out.

THE COURD: Wby don't you haog out for a
Itede Bit,

¥ho £y next?

K5, MMNDOZA: Detective Lippiach,

1HE GURT:  Jusp uop on the witnesw stind,
ralee. yout right band and senatn standing for me,

TEE CIERK: Do you eolemnly wear that fhe
testioany that you are abowt £ giva wiL Be the toyth,
the shole truth and nothing but the treth, s Belp you

THE WITHESS: 1 Bo.

JEE CIERK: Please be sexted.

Pleage state your- first and last rake and
spell each for the zecord,

THE WITHISS: Xard, K-A-R-L. Llpplsch,
L-E-B-B-1-5-L-8,

THE COURT: Go zhead, State,
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shig descrited that Wz, Orth and Mr. Polapco went inte p
bedoon aod she didn't sse what happesed Ls there,
corract?

b Tuat's corect. .

0. DId she also tell you that she had only
recegtly arrived at the apartssht and Kr, Orth vas
alieady thers when whe arrived?

A Yes.

.0 And I underitaad you indicited you vere
inveatigating — there var x robbary thit coedzred the
night befors, but-then £lie sarning yoo arzited thers,
thaze vis alsq stsen 14 possessipo of & stolan
vehicle and this bag, correct?

A That's vobrect.

& So it vas a contiiming dovestSgatton of
both of theve évents, the wight before and then what
kappeced fhat forning, correst?

A Correct.

0. Jod you didn't arrive wntil sfter.
everything hippened with Ebe car after seven Ln the
mming verus this offlcer wbo vas there In the middle
of the nlght before, correct?

A Yeah, that's coreeit. I Belfew s
actually olf doty vhea T arrived there, 5o it vas

after 700 a.x. .

B4

havipg been ffrsuufmy m?u?fﬁ?‘&nuy as follows:

DIRECT EXAHTNATION

BY MS. MEUDOIA:

0. Are you cdrrently employed as o debective -
vlth the Belerson Polite Depirtnest?

A Yes, Iam.

Q. Fere you working fn thit position back on
October Z8th of this year arownd 115 3o the Woraing?

A Yes, T was.

0. Acound that tise were you dnpodved in 3
potential robbery Livestigation ot 987 Rhitney Banch
Drive?

L Yes.
G. D4 you sctoally respond to that scens?
A Yes, Idld.

0. And did you fdencify 2 patestial suspect
ivvolved fn that event?

A, Yes, Idld,

Q. WHho $s that perssn?

A Bis game i Sewa Orth.

G. Do yoo ses-hin In the courtrom tadayl

A, Yos, Ida.
£ Can you polnt hin out &od Geserlbs
somnthing be's wearing,

80
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A, He's sitting at the defendant table
wearing an otange jimpsuit.

Q. W¥here was Hr. Orth located when you first
arrived at that scene?

& When I arrived he was in the bazk of g
Headerscn patrol car,

0. Did you ead up talking to Kr. Orth?

k. TYes, 1did,

Q. Aod did yor specifically talk to hin-about
the events that led to hiz being in the patrol car?

A Yes, Idid. ’

0. Prior te talking to Ma did you read tim
his Miranda righzs?

A Yes, 1did.

0. ¥hat was his response when you fiest
started talking to him about Mirands?

R When 1 Initially had hin in che vehicle
2nd told his I vas giving Mirands, be stated ke dida't
want re to read Ein his Miranda rights becayse he knew
it 1 did not it vas inadaissible. 1 told hia 1 wopld
not talk to hic without reading Mirandz. And then he
agzeed to go witk Miraada,

Q. So did you go forward with doing that?

k. Yes, Idid.

0. And did you elso talk to him aboot

87

puzpose.

Sa ke then realized that they were not
coning past hir and that they vere actually collowlng
hin and at that tine he realized that they vere
attecpting to stop hin. However, he refused to stop.
Ke actually stated to me that he believed he was being
sel up for sometbing. And so thai's vher he attespted
to evade and flee tovards the front of the conplex.

Q. So be adeitted that be vas intentionally
not complying with the officers trying to stop hin?

k. Yes, be did. He said he made the
conseions decksion that he vas going to try to get
away. ’

0. Did he tell you anytking about what he
thought the setup was retated to?

A- Re stated that he believed since In the
vehicle really the only thing in there that be was
avaze of was 2 Lan duffel bag 5o he balieved there wust
be itess in the tan duffel bag that would incrizinate
hin. And so Ehai®s when he way fleeing because he was
thotght he was being set p because of staething in the
baqg.

0.  Did he say he kney anything aboot what was
in that bag before he was being pulied over?
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poteatially recording the interview?

A Idid, and he refused to have it recorded,

Q. But did you go through with talking to hin
ot tecording?

L. Yes, [ did.

Q. 5o vhat did you taik to him zhout in terns
of what had bippeed that poring whes the police teied
to stop hin?

b 501 talked to hie about the fast that he
was the driver of a white Chevy Malibu that had evaded
police officers and thes the fact that he had jooped
out of the driver's seat of the vehicle with & tap
duffel bag and jusped over the wall and then attexgted
ta flee across ¥hitney Ranch vhere he was detaised by
polize officers,

Q. Mnd did he indiczte that when he was
flesing from police officers there vas anything geing
an vith those police vehicles that wade hia knov that
they vere trying to stop him?

L. Yes, he did. He imitfa)ly stated that he
5a7 the two patrol vekicles a5 vell 2s moter offjcers
in the complex. The two patrel vehicles vere behird
then and they activated thejr exergency lights and
sireos. Be initially believed that he needed ro et
out of the vay because they vere there for a different

bag. .
0. 8ot randomly decided there must be
sozething bad In this bag?

DEFENDART ORIB: Objection, your Henor.
Speculatioa.

TEE COURT:
BY HS. MEMDOLA:

0. There must be something bad in this bag so
I's ping to Flee in & vehicle and then on foot and I'n
going to bring the bag with me?

L. That's correct.

¢.  Did he acknowledge that he had come from
Hr. folanco’s apartxent?

A, Yes. He stered that he had come home te
that apartxent in the moreing and he hag tried to go
Inside, However, no cne would let him inside the
apartment,

€. And did ke siy anything about what ff
anything be tried to bring to tie apartment with him?

A, He stated that he had brought the bag free
the car up to the apartment when he approached the
éoar,

Overruled.

Q. The bag tad been in the car, he randomly
decides to briso it incids. ran® not dmefidn tore.
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over, dacides there's sorething bad In this bag, fless
in the car with the bag, correct?

A Corgect,

Q. So you had talked to Mr, Orth about this
bag. Had the officers when you first arrived on scene
tlso alerted your atteation to a bag that was in the
rea?

A Yes, they did. The officers, when I first

‘Tespoxded, had told ee that when Mr. Orth exited the

vehicle, he exited the vehicle wizh 3 tan dufie] bag
whith vas in his hands as he exited. Me thep refosed
to comply with officers” coamands and ran towards —
valked or ran towards a block wall that vould go out to
bhitney Ranch. He threw the bag over the vill and then
he hoped over the wall, And then as he was -- I vas
told is he vas fleeing across Vhitaey Rasch he
initially atterpled to pick op the bag, However, kind
of fushied with picking it up and then Jeft it behind,
A so then vhen they took him inzo custody, they alse
secured the tan duffel by,

Q. So the bag was still in the area shen you
vent out te Khitney Ranch?

L. When T arrived they'd already secured it
into 2 patrol vekicle just to make sure that no

bystander or sowebody dida't take it.

a

0.  Did you take the bag from the scene
sonevhere else? .
k. T tock custody of the bag at the scene and
1'a the one who brought it back and secured it at the
police station.
0. Did you ul:irately obtain a search warrant_
for that bag? ‘// e
L Yes, Idid. i
0. hnd did you ask some other officers to’
assist you in searching that bag? e
& Yes, I did.
Ozava and lapeer? )
A Yes. @ v
0. and you jndicated you were nst present J
when that bag was searched, correct?
A Correct.
back to you abous what they had found in that bag?
A Yes, they did.
. Did that intlude the Winchester shotqun?
A Yes, 4t did.
MS. MENDOZA: Pass the vitness.

pi—

Q. Feould thet specifically be Detectives
Q. Did Detective Lapeer andlo; Ozawa report
THE. CVONIRY:  Kr. Orth
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0. 5o the bag vas with patzol officers shen
you got there?

b Yes, it wis,

@.  Did you cltinately cbtain a search varcant
for that bag?

R Yes, I did.

¥5. MERDOZA: Perrission o approach the
vitaess?

1FE COMRT: Yes,
BY MS. EENDOIA:

0.  Showing you what's been adnitted as
state’s Exhibit 1. Do you recegnize vhat ve'ze Jooking
at in this picture?

A, Yes, I do.

0.  What's that?

T A That's the tan duffel bag and it's
curzeatly open.

0. Do you recogaize this as the saw tan
dofiel beg you got Zrom the officers wken yoa arrived
there?

L. Yes.

§. 3o did you ever go Into that bag and see
what's in there?

A I did not becavse T vas actually not ot
the station when it vps opened.

CROSS-ENTNATION
BY DEFENDANT ORIR:

€. Good morning, Detective Lippisch.

A, Good meraing,

€. So you were responding to a complaint of 2
robbery, correct?

A, o, [ wis responding to 2 reported
suspect vho hed coxsitted @ robbery the might before
that wis back on sceoe and atteaptisg to get Ento the
location again.

0.  Ohay. what favestigation of witnessas did
you do fn response to that?

A. Y did not contact the vitnesses.

0. You dida't contact any witnesses?

A Tdid not. Detectives that zespoended with
pe contacted the witnesses,

Q. A those detectives repotted to you,
correct?

i, Yes.

Q. What did they report to you {f you
regezber?

5. MEWDOZA: Objection. Vigue.
tt THE COURT: Let's see --

PTOTAMMMT ARTH. ¥ 8% Sioo1o.
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BY BEFENDART ORTH;

0. Sovho interviéwed Topie?

A Detective Draw.

€ Aed did Deteckfve Ozava repart Wur he had
leared to yo? .

5. KEWDORA: Objecticn. Vaghe.

THE NITHESS: Yey, he did. Portloss of
what be leareed.

N5, NEMDQZA: Mang on 2 second.

THS COCRE: Hold on & seoomds I bhink-the
question fx did Detective Ozavh te1) you vhat tiis
petson teld him. Is that vhat your questlon ds, Hr
ozth?

BY DEENDANT GRIB:

0. DidDetective Jell tell yor vhat Lovie —

THE COURT: Hang on & secocd, You were
‘talhng about berective Ozava a nisube 20, hho e Wt
talking dhont nov?

BY DEFENOASY ORTH:

0. Soyou're saylng ~- let pe do this becawse
¥t have & confusion of namey. Ke're talkizg sbovt:
Détective Gaawa, Ate you also mare of 4 deteciive
naeed Zell? Are You avare of Detective Zelly

A R .

Q.  Youlre pot aware of him at a]l1?

investigating a robdery at 891 Wrltney Ranch, Fumber
1237

A, We vere alscted to it p the maeiog and
ve did respond, yos,

0. 5o in your Investigation did yo
investigate the tntormation that was proviced te police
the nlght before?

A e, Idig.

€ 2od was there soy recorded fnforpution
‘taken that night to your kiovledge?

KS. KDDOZR:  (bjection,
BY DEEENDART QRIR:

D That yoy dnveptigated,

THE COUET: Bing on, What's Lhe
objeetipa?

M5, VERDOZA: 1 wapt his tp clacify vhat
be setns by recorded.

TRE OGURT: ilhn are You askipg?
‘BY DEFEXDANT ORTB:

0. ¥as there ony body cam footage For the
interviev of the alleged vietins the night befdre?

A D'moot avare if there is or i3 not,

0. ¥as there any recorded Intormarien by
sudic vides of the victins or witpesses tbe night-
before?
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A Could you spell that, please,

@ LEIAL A L

L, Detective 211, W,

0. Yop don't know who that is. Okay, So
lhinywxemnhdmeywlmtmua&mmm
Department had recelved 2 511 cald the night belome?

A T kow that officers responded to that
scene the pight before, yes.

¢ And et do yoo knov abogt that can!

HS. MONDOTA: Objectice. Vague.

TEE COORT: Well, be aoib specitiv ia your
question,
BY DEFEMDANT ORYE:

0.  Cao ydo tell pe spepifically vhat was the
content of Ehat call? Did yoo get the call yourcelf at
2oy point?

A, 1 dId not bear thy call, ms,

0. You dida't godn and Lovestigate the czll?

L Ko Tdideot. Patro) cifiesrs respocded
1o that, ‘

Q.  kre yoo {n dumnf the investigation of

2 robbery at 291 Raltmey Rarch?

A, Confd.you define what you weas by (n
charge, pledse,

4. Aze you or You and cther emibers

M Hob-that I'm aware of at thiz time,

D: Vere there any veitten or recorded
atatesents by the victins or witnessss the nlght
befors?

A Yes, thére vere,

@.  -Bid yeu reviex Chea?

b T revieved the réport that was conpleted
frm the night before, yes.

0.  Did you roviev the statesants?

1. @ich statendes are you refercing to?

0 The actusl stikenssts,

A, Whlch stetinests are yoo 1efeering to?

0.  The victiny or witness statesenty from thy
night before.

A Are you talking aboxt written etutentars,
VeIl statdbent:s?

€. Were there any wrltten statements by
Hiss Laracclelo of Polanch provided to police the night
before?

A, I damt recall af this time,

0. 5o you didn't dnvestigate that. Di¢ jou
investimte a yeport 5y the GELIkdr Mo tesponed the
night before?

X Yey, & did.

0. You dlg7
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Ao Tes,

0. Rhat vas Ms namgl

A, 1 don't recall the patrol officer's pame
at thie five.

0.  So it wic & patrel offleen?

A, VYes, it wes,

Q. D4 be bave body cam on?

KS. ICHDOEA: (Cbjection. Asked and

TEE COURT: I think yoo sald you don't
knoy,

THE RITHESS: Gorredt.
Bt DEETHDANT ORTH:

Q- When did you reviae that. police report?

A. 1 reviesed it ifter responding In the
sorning.

0. 8o you were avate of those facks that
poralag. S0 in what capacity were yoo lovestigating
that day, the October 20%h on the norafty of the
ariest?

M5, MEHDOZA: bjection, Vague,

IEE COURTr ¥ don't vnderstand your
quastion, in vhat expreity. iy eapaclty as 2.
detective? :

M§, WEMDORA: Detective Gzava dida't
1ttervier taracciolo,

DETEROANT ORTE: ] w1}l strite thay
question..
BY DESEXDAXE ORTE:
- Did Officer Lapeer interviev Jaesie

JTaracciole?

A, Detective Lapeet did, yes.

Q. Did Detective Lapeer t3ll you that
Jesyle's atatements were in confliet with Lotile
Polanco™s itatesents?

A, Sode of then were, yes,

0. Jnd vhat vere they?

A The duratlon of the defendant’s
reldaticnship uith the vietins vas contradictory as well
as the possibility of the use of a phone in the car.

IBE COURT: Dae of 3 phone?
JHE WITHESS:. Correst,
BY DEFESOANT ORTE:

Q%o specifically she sajd she kaew Mo
lovger than Tonin sajd?

A, She stated that xbe Xnew you for
approximately 2 week,

0. Didntt she alka zay that she did not see 2
weapon that pight in. oy hapd?
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BY DEFRXDART OBTH:
§. ¥t were you dobag that sorning?

TEE COURTt 1 thisk they've slready
testifiat that they went out Beesuse there was the
allegition of & robbery the night before and they vemt
ont this soralng becanse thers was i allegation that
the perton who slegedly dif the robbary the night
Before vas back axd had sciiething to do vith a stolen
vehlele,

15 that corzect?

Q06 WITHESS: Correet.

ik OOURT: That's what they went out thyt -

rosning dor, Those allegations,
BY. DETENDANT ORTH: '
0. That oinlng did you xecefve information
fren Officer Ozavi?
TEE CQUKE: From vbo?
BY DEFEMDANT ORTH:
. Vd yoo recefve any Information free
Offlzer Grava after be literentd Jessle Caracclolc?
A 1bellsve --
W, MERDOZA: Chjertioa. Minstates the
facts, Ne beeds to lay mors fowmfation.
TRE COURT: Which facts 1s be wiastating;
¥ips Mendoza?

-

4. That's eotzect. She gald that she did it
ss¢ the weapon becanse she vas not dn the Jocation that
the robbery oceuryed.

g.  Dn't 5t also troe that she did pot
percdive anything fo be a rebbery Although whe was in
the hénse?

HS, HENDOZA: Objection. 1 waat to
clatify bt did mot hear this fotervies. ¥e peed to
elazify that ~—

THE COURT: Thia s Information that way
provided ~ you're asking vhether Mz, —

DEFENDANT ORIE: Oxawy.

TRE COURT: Mo, Iapeer. This is the
inforeation that Detective Iapshr mad yhether Datective
Lapeer provided thit inforextion Yo thiy detective, and
the only zeason I'm allouing that s whepher dt hus
anythicg to do with the appiication for- the search
wreank, Oyl So thatts ehere we're at.

15, HODOA: There's -

HE O00XT: Go ahedd, Mvs Herndofa,

S, MENDOTA: There's comiinglisg vi
e, Polanco's stategent a$ well,

JEE DOURT: M) bight, S0 you need to de
sore apecitic. What. are you specfiically askiog?

DEFIDANT PRTE: Wy faclt. I apologize,

84
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$3 TEEDIWAT onTi:

& o did Hr, Polanco say hls car was stolen
n the rebbery? :

R, Tes, he did.

Q- Did he Jater change bis story a say that
he Jeat ge tie car?

A Tdoopor recall IF he did, bt 1 fd get
inforsation that be believed he was going to allov you
to use the ear, but I don't zecall who salid that.

Q. Did e also say that he dent pe the Phode,
bis cell phone?

A Be sald that you had been alloved to pre
it.

@ How, Lan't it $roe that when you asked oo
what bappened, 1 $20d 1 was zeturning bome, that I was
getomlng bls car that 1'borroved, dnd I borrowed bis
cell phone? Isn’t that true?

A, Yes, those were your statesents.

Q. Mod a0’ It troe-that that jofomation
vas relaged to the oftleere ihterviedng Me. Pelango
and then be changed bis story and sald yes, I did Jasid
hin the car and the phone?

A That Sefomation was relayed to
detectives, However, 1 belleve he ghi)] stated that

you hud stoleri the vehicle dnd the phone.

103

that the way defendant characterizes i€ 17 Ehat Jessin
and Louis bave conflicting statesents. Speclffeatly
that Zevis says this robery happaned, that Jessle says
she didat 3ee it happen. Mo, that infeemables I3 Ln
the warrant, 8o that arpmest Is conpletely goe,

Yo, What his secopd argboest iw that
Detective Lippiach dida't nelude fn the wirrant that
Ee recelved Inforeation that the eaf and o vere
possibly lent to defendiat, which {a mot In theé
varraat. However, thil does ot affect probabls capse
and I don't believe he can Bhov there's 4o 4otentional
slacepresentation bere, $o we shoolfn't even --

THE COURT; Do you have 4 copy of the
search varrent?

N5, HERDOZA: Yes.

TEE COURT: Let we have thit,

CEFEHOANT BRTE: Cin I clarify something,

| your Bandr?

IRE COURT: Shat's that?

DEFENDANT ORYH: Can I make a little
clarification to bake it easier?

TEE COURT: ‘Mot fust yet, okey}

I read the seatch vatrant. Amything else,

- tley Hendora? 1 didn't know 1f you had any

representations you waat to make,
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TEE COURT: Let me ask you thie, A Iot of
this T've been giving you sooe, leewvay ta establish
shatever record you want to make Sor the purposes of
the seacch varrant, T'a mok quite sure at this poist
whether the ndture of fhe vebicle whether 5t vay stolny
or the natore of the pone and vhether it was stolsa Iy
relpted to the search yarmnt for-the flrears,

So, Ms. Mendora, do you have any positios
o that?

M5, MEXDGZA: Bell, your Bosoz, §s ]
stated fron the beginning, I dadetstand thit a moticy
Yo spress @s appropriate in Justice Court, He's fra
to file that. Epyewer, oy wmderatanding i his
pasition is that Delective Lipefsch jefe materlal facts
out of this varmant, and in order o svin get foto that
it & bearlng, be has to shiv, acber one, Mhat it w
ah Ittentlonal nigtepresentatios aad, momber tye, that
it affects probible cansk, and be cathol shov that.

THE COORT: That's what 1'm vandering, is
Vat's been left out? s that what you? odlerstanding
is, Ms, hendoza, that something was left cat of the
search vatracf ot thaf there vasn't probable cagse 1
they Md included ali the zelevant Safomatica?

NS, MDWOTA: Motordlog to defendant

theze's tvo things that were Jeft oot, Mmber one,

104

MS, MENDOZA: Yen, I think -~

THE COURT: Mr. Orth, what 25 you vast to
tell pe at this paint?

DETEMDMNT ORIH: Firap of al), the varcaat
sas for a robbery so we're alloved to ask questions
aboyt the rebbeiy. The varrart was to seeh avidepce
that pertalined to tbe robbery. 1t's right on the comr
of the search yarrant affidsvit, O:esticalny abokt the
sohbery,

THE QOTRY: Ohay,

PEFERDART QRIE: Also a® you Jnow the
Starch vatchot ean be obtalned wileg bearsay teatisony,
S0 be wed hearsay testfacoy vhen Jt happered. tow,
I'a jost trying to shev that he withheld the
Anpeacipent ‘Information that was kaown to him 33

- { hearspy 5o tht he can maalprlate the Cooft into

iasuing a wacrast,

THE COREY: ¥ell, what I cead in here is
thit. he put Loris's statemeat and then he also pit —
Who's the othex one?

M5, KERDOUL: Jegyie.

THE COURY: - Jessie who -gald that yhe
dido"t say anything, .

DEVENDART ORTM: That's not in the
yarrant,
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THE COURT: Yey, it fa,

DEFRMDART ORTH: It Is?

THE CODRT: Tes.

DEFEHOANT ORTH: It says Jessle gave
conflictliiy staterents ind that was ir,

THE COUAT: Baug o o sécond, Jedsie
stated that she had not ebaerred Bhan vith 3 handgua,
I den’t pave page nwnbers ob ft, it's the £irst hai}
Pargraph.  Jessie stated tiut sbe had ot cbserved
$ea0 with 2 handquis and altboogh she Telt that what Mg
Just transpieed yaz odd, ahe did not kiow that Sean had
comitted fbe robbery ntil koots teld ber becauas she
Bad been teited in Lhe kitchen vhen this oeourred.
They included ppacifically {n the sirrant that sbe safd
that she didi®t- see you vith a haodqun or L5ds’t kaok
irything sbout the robbery vatil Lovis teld her,

BEFRHDANT ORTH: Right. But what ['n—
excwse ce. ¥hat 1'm tryleg to qeb at bhe pofit raised
£s that at that polnk wheo they aze thgether and
questioning biv, can X just go dnto the questioi bere
on hly alfidseit for arrest?

THE COURT: I'n alloving o to gat dnto
this information so that ve car make » Focord becauss
Y'a goleg to rale oq your potion to suppress the smartd
varnant so ve don’t have to later dea) with this §n
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DEFEIONT ORTG: Give me dns. second, your

Eotor,
THE COURT: fer.
DEFENDANT ORTH: Paye 3, Pazidragh 3.
" ES, BIMiORS: Is it okay if I approach?
THE COURY: . Yes,
BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

0. Sir, Isthat A svorn statesent by you?

& Tld 1o py Detlamstion of Arrest, yas.

§.  Would you please resd the Paragzaph that
I'we directed pou to,

H5. HEMDOZA; Cbjectdon. Thproper
héarsay.

THE COURT: You asked him a quastion as to
wheéther those witnesses told thix dstsetive that they
had Tet you use the car mid the phone. So yon'se
disecting hixito Patpgraph 3,

Read that to yoursedf, Mr, Idpplech, ind
et 02 koov wben yon'Te done and whether §t Fefreshes
your recollsctinn as to ¥r. orth's guestion.

BY DEFENDANT ORTH:
. Okay. 5o ~-

THE COURY: Bang on.

THE WTIHESS: T haxe resd Ehe paragraph,

THE: COURTz Bods {t zefiesh yopr

A1151rH

1215108

13810

12

SN

12:52r4

312t5dmm

120500

11134

1395400

12p5SM

o a N e ® AL N a

108

3 v 8 28 s U N

blstrict Court. Sv 1's slloving you to it into
vhether Ehere's 130k of Frohable canss ix the seazch
narzast to fet dnto the doffel big. You mafd that they
dida't Joclade excalpatory Snformation fn thy starch
varrant, and oo for £ron vhat I've read they did
lochide the confifcting statimesty, I jb}'.mdlt'to
o,

DEFEHDANT ORXE: TYes, you 814, ssd I'n
going to get o the rest of 4t.

TRE ORT: Let’s Kiod of speed It up bere
* Litthe th
BT DEFERDANT OXCE)

€. It It trge, sir, thal yoo made 2
Beclarztion of Ackekt in this case?

A Yer, Idid.

Q. Milththchnﬂunflmttm
agresd thit statipoeots sade by Jessle vere in conflict
with the statements thit lodle Bdlanco made?

A; 5o of uu skateants wads, yes,

0. ¥ou, Lsa't Jt troe et yoo eleo stuted
Ebat Louis did gdnit that be lent me the car?

A Twonid bave to see my repost.

Q. Wat ' shovisy is 2 svorm statesent, ¥
Reslaration of Arrest by Defective Bipplech,

HS, MEMIOZA; What page and patagrich?

108
Tecollection?
TE VIDIESS: Yes.
e COURE:  What 43 your, questich,
Hr. Orth?
2Y DEFENDNIT ORTH;

0,  fd Louls change position and say that he
14t me the cac?
5. WENDORA; Cbjtcilon. We mesd te
elarify he did not talk to bin.
DEFENDANT. CRTE; Okay, Let we do Lhis,
2Y DEFENDANT 03183
0. In'c 4€ trve xhet yiw liamed Infhrmtion
from other oficers that Louls bad changed Kis stogy
and had adnlfted that be lent pe the Ear?
ko Based on this paragryph it {3 nit apecttic

Jto vho sald that they leot you the car,

@ Did yop learn fnforsation Ixos other
detectives that Loule and/ox Jessie leot e the caz?

Mo X Joarved that oo of thea bl stpted that
they bad al2owed you adeess th the vihisla,

Q. Jen'k £t true that cae of them xlso atited
that they Kad slloved me to vee.the coll phona?

‘1. Tas.

‘ K5, VENDOLA 8o you heard?

T8E WITHNESS: Correct.
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BY DEFESDAXT ORTH:

D. At that point 1% your professiona)
experience did you feel that these people veré telling
you coupletely ~ did you feel bhat the entixe trotd
was beingtold as far as a robbery 13 conceraed?

¥s. MENDQZA: (bjecticn. PFersoial oplaion
Is not relevant, ]

TEE COORT: I vill let hin angwer.

You can anaver.

DEFENDANT ORTH1 I will xepbrase,

THE COUKT; Bald on.

THE WITHESS: 1 belleve the fuct thit they
had stated that you had stolen the car and the phone

[ the nfght beloze vas relevant eyed Ehoogh that you hpd

possibly had access to it prior.
BY DEFENTAMT ORTE:

¢.  Bold on, You're changlng yoor statemat,
You're sayieg access prior. Khere does it say access
prior in your report?

A Iv that patagraph It does pok;

Q.  Right, So you're changlng 4t, xight?
Yoi’re changing your swarn statesent to mov say that
they ¥ere aaying that they lest it to me before?

MS. MEWDOZA: Cojecticd. Miestates,
DEEEFDANT ORTH: 1 don’t vhderstand, Be's

= 13:50

T

vere they referring to hin baving had percissioa? Was
it before the alleged robbery or are they effectively
aaying it vaso't & mobbery and that be had pernissfon?
That's F question,

THE RITHESS! Prier’te the robbery.

THE COURT: Okay, So fhose ulinesses thea
went pack drownd and sald well, maybe be had peratgston
to have the vehicle and the phone a} ssce dite prior to
the zobbery. That's your undarstending of what the
stacepsnts of the 2itnesses te these detectives wis?

TEE WIINESS: Cotrect.

THE COORT: Mot that a rokbery dida't
occur?

THE RITWESS: forrect,

TEE COURT: Anything elrs?

DEEEMDANT ORTH; Yes,

BY DETENDART ORIH:

0. 5o inyoor {nvestigatien did you go neide
the apartment?

A 1didpot.

€. So vas Ozava's interviev vith Lonfs
Folancy made avallable to you before the varrent?

A The entire contents, no, It way Kot

@, 30 his smorary ves?

k. The ipforsatibn be provided to pe, yes.

121560K

6 4 3 0 & 0 g =

1236

b B e
o - 0

-
»

V280

T
s ¥ a

-
[ ]

12: 570K

X NN
Ubﬂﬁﬂg

2mE

12:38MH

12300H

T 0 4 BA ST N

131300 10

12:38PH 18

1230 Fo

121S3PH gl7

10

chamying directiovs, your Bocor, iHere's what's
happening.

THE COORT;” Bang gn 2 sgcond,

¥hat happened? Glve ke 3 yumeary of
tractly viut buppened and viat evetybody mild,

1 ITRSE: & —

X5, MEWDORA; Froa your recollective;

TEE coty: shatever your Lovestigation
showed g5 to what happened when and give e a tizeliee.,

IBE WITMESS: Ckiy, 5o the lovertigatles
revealed that, depending on who you mpole with, the
defendant had been staying at the aparteent for
appiroxiuately a week dod In thet week had possibly hed
2c00ss to nse the car and the cell phome, Echaies, the
prior night he vas not allowed the access add he ia
fart stole the keys and the cell phooe and the bonkents
of the tan bag and el the residence.

I COTRT: That was the alleqition frn
the night before?

THC WITHESS: Corgect.

THE CODRT: 5o vhen he msked ypo guéstloss
abeot either gne of Lhese yitnesses balng relntecvievd
and talklng ahout that ke had penilsajon to wse the car
or to have Ehe phone, whea one of those witsésses t0)d
pne of £he getectives who was Intervieving then, 1é2

141R.

@ Tou have  dligital ditabase which these

staterents are placed intc by the othar detectlves,
Tight?

A Yes.

0.  Sothat ai} of the cuilitive knowledge
and a1} of the cumulative Facts are within tht
&atabase via v memary by the officer or ai actual
reeording of Ehat witness, Torrect?

A, Wa havs paltiple locaticas that things are
docusested, yes, end stored.

0. And that next day did jou Jook Snte that
database?

X5, WERDOZA: Objection. Vagoe,

T COOXTs ook iato it For vhut purpose?

OEFENDANT ORTH: For the purpose of
investigating a}l the infornition knovn to a1l fhe
other offlcers.

THE COURY: Op what dayl

LETENDANT ORTE: Octoter 28th,

T WITKESS: 0o October 28tH I used the
infornatien provides directly to me by the offleers —
or the detectives for my invastigatiom,

BY DEFEIDANT ORTH:

0.  Mn§ you're the cne who created the

application for the search sarraal, correct?
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A fes.

Q- You sizply copy aed pasted your
Declaratfon of Arrest into the aftidavit for seaseh
WRrrank; it that edrrect?

LT N
2. You didn't?
L. ]

0. lat dld you ealt?

A, T idh't pedt anything. The derrch
warzait was cocpleted before tha Declaratico of Arrest.

Q. Okay, 5o the search varrast aftidavit
¥13 — bov foag after you seired the iten 14 that
oegur?

M5, KEEDOZA: Objectfon. Vigee.

BY DEFENDANT ORTE:

9. fov long -- '

T6E COORI:  Hang on & segend, You sald
when did be crzate the starch varrant affidivit fter
he sefzed -~
BY DEFENDANT ORTP:

0. After you had ne nader acrest in your
vehicle vhen did you cregte the search vareant
affidavit? .

A, Iapplied for the sparch warrant that day,
the M0, 1 do not know the exact tine.

M1

§.  Did yon create it after Yoo applied for
the search warrant?

A Yes,

Q. ¥hy did you dnclude {n your Declazation of
Aciest that Vessie and Loule chiangid thelr stozles, but
you dida™ frelude thet vhen yon xale your seateh
varmnt affidavit to the judge?

A The paragraph you just had ma read fron
the declaration tAlkes Eboot the changing of the
storler, I wyole that symonynods with the codflicting
stories,

@ iy dldn't you vell che Judge yhu didnt
have probable couse to 2crest ne for robbery?

L Ivapnet writing an azrest vatrant, 1
vas priting a search warrant,

0 Seto clarkfy, vhy dids't you bave
probable cuse -- vhy did you not haye protable ragse
én the robbery? Did you feel they weren't trustwarthyd
Bid. you {af) there was too migh cunltiet? Tn naking a
declblon why' vasn't theze probable cause to arrqst for
robbery?

HS. BEMDOIA:  @bjeétion.

1p COURT: It's King of gottes to the
point vhere 1t's freelevant, Mr, Oeth, With the gearch
varrast they had probable cause te Zook for — their
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TXE CODRT: For ks record it's ¢ conrt
docuest. October 28R 1t vas signed by Jooks 1ike
Jodge Gibson at 3:51 p.n, Does that sorad correct en
October 228y

TEE MITMESS: That ches,

THE COURT;  Ihat*s the tisestasp 7 have.
BY DEFERDART UiBpR:

D:  Soat that polst you alcéady bad m {n

jail for chstrueting rasjar?
A You e It chstedy for the yeslating
charge,

P, tod xistereanar, and you Mad zede the
teclsion mot to acrest e for ribbery ot thyt polnt,

correct
A Rt that tipe the robbery (nvestigation vas
still ongding.

0. Ok, So wald yoo 1gres that you did st
kave probable camse at that polat to arrest me for
tptbery?

A. At the tive that I applled for the search
varrhak T did not have projadle cause Lo akfest yoo dor
the robbery.

0. héa dld you create a Declaration bf
Arrest?

A, 1 don't tenenber the etact dap.

118

bellef vy potentisl for evidence frod a rebbery was
{acludet Io the dulfel bog. They don't have to have
phchable casse Chst 2 tobbéry ocearred to arrest you to
kave probable canse to belleys that there iy be
evidence of & criee in 2 lofatfon that they'se
searehing for. 5o you're cosplalning two dltlerent
things,

DETRNONNT ORTE:, lat be brisg a Little bit
of & balt to this,

THE DOURT:  Thut would e great.
BY DEFENTANT DRI;

0. 50, sir; you wopld agzes that you Nave
caltted the recorded information from Jessie faracciolo
that vas provided to police that day shen yoo made your
search warnant, correct}

HS. MESDOMA: CObjection; Vigre, Waat
recorded Information oojtted fren vhat?

TE COURT: What inforsation)
BY DEPERDANT ORTR:

Q. If there vas & secorded wtatement nade by
Miss Caracclolo to police, ‘would you shree that ™0
oaitied that fro0 your search warrant affidavit?

N CIORE:  Rhab statemat? Do they Mave.
& statecenl specitically foom bep iy the gearch warzant
E51 sald sk dida't see yoo comft an atmed Toidery?
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It's spaetfieally 1n the se3rch varrant,

DIFENDMT ORTH: We don't haye those
recorded interviews becaise the State refosed --

TEE COTHT: B wrote it In the search
wrrant.

B, MERDOZA; That's alze untrue, They
bave those,

TEE CORT: [ know. He wrate it in the
search varrant affidavit, Be specitfically cald v
therd thar this other lady ~-

DEFEAFT ORTH: Moy he has not. Your
Honor -~

THE TORT: I read.it toyeuw 1 don't
koot how sany tines 1 have to,

DEFENDARE QRIPH: He jost suid be didn't go
over the interview,

THE COURT: I just -- he pot In the search
wartant - we're not doing €hiy anprore, I'm making ey
niling on the search warrent, We're done. This has
gode on way too dong, Thére is mothlag wrong with the
search wvarrant 2t £his point.

M5, SIHQUS: The coly thing that T woeld
add 1f 1 yere pormitted to ask guestions, vhich is to
clarify, is thet 1f he vere to yo throngh ~

KS. MENDOZA: She's svantby.

110

BY DEFEMDANT ORTH:

0. o at aoy point were you avare that the
alieged victin saldthere was a green doffel hag that
vas stolen, mot 3, brown onel

A. I don't x¥cill the exact volor bhat s
given. 1 wedt froathe information that was provided
Ju the calls for service in the officer's report.

Q.  You weren't ayare that they deséribed it
a5 2 green bag?

K5, MEWDOA: Objection. Heaxéay,
TRE COURT: Sustaimed.
£Y DEFEMDANT TRTH:

¢, 5o you'ie kaying you're bading tbe taler
off of vio? The enloz of the big that wiy stolén fn
rothery, yho did you base that off?

A A the Informatien that Iwas provided
pilor and vhep responding,

@ So you don't Xnov off, the top of your
head? .
A, Spesificelly It came froh the information
I sas provided through otbez detectivks as vell as
afficprs po scene that recovered the bag a3 well &8 the
oftivers that sav you exlt the vehicle uith the bag;

t 1andas well as the officer's report froo the alght

before vhen the mbbery vas reported.
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THE CORY: That’s 3M1 right.

Wbt 15 yoor question?

s, SIMAIES: I T were to go through and
show both the declarstion side W side with the arzest
afrldavit, that is the valy parsqraph that wis wissing
ok sdded o1 chihged afteruards,

THE COTRT: ORay.

M5, STHINS: .And g0 Ehat fs exeolpatory
infornation that shqu)d bave been provided to the judge
shich is ohe of Mr. Orth's arquoents.

TIE COVRT: Al xighty That {s golag te
be 2 basls you can file a erit or appeal basid op that
one paragraph that -da 1seredibly vague 2k £o vhun they
vere. referring 3y the persission that be kad Yo have
the velifcle which 1 think I clariEied with this
partioular wituess because T needed the clazlficatio.
5o 1. tuke your peint. 1'o not suppressing the seareh
varcant, 1 don't think there's angthing wrong with the
Seirch ¥artant. T thiok the relevant infomation vas
dn the search varzant based gn the tining of the
inwestigatioa.

Ho nore questions sboot the search
varmdnt, Do yo have asything else abont. probable
canse in thls case, Mr. Orth?

DEFEXDANT ORZE; Sure.

e

Q- 5o you'ze saying that you did base it off
the inforaatioa bised co What ¥as told to you the night
betoral

K. Eot what was told to me, 20,

TOC COURT: Mr. Brph, viat’s the poist of
your gquestion?
BY DEFENDANY ORTH:

0, Here's the point. You wee xt vith the
browp duffel bay. Nov, Where ¢id you learn that the
beova uffel bag vas stolen in the aobbery?

THE COURT> We'ye already goee over thls.
Y believe 3t vas 4n the search varramk, corréet?

HS. MENDOZA: § think we're stil} getting
to sedreh warzant Issues,

TEE COURT: fight. lod I've already made
the reling of the search warmagt,

DEFEHDANT OBTE: Ra'1é talking abeat

-probable canse,

THE COURT:  Right,
DECENDANY OXTH! Probable ranse te-selze
and arrest ne for possession of & flram.
TEE COURT: Corréct.
USTENDANT ORTN; 2 hasa't --
BY DEFENDANT ORTE:
0.  Did you ses za with a2 qm?

o]
©




Li0IPM

1070

1:07PK

1:000

J:0aPM

1:08PK

1:09pr)

lio9pk

1:0822

1:10ry,

1:10pp

1108k

LI B B S

=2
13
14
1=
18
17
18
1%
20
21

xz
23
24
25

>
T3
14
=
1B
1
t8

20
=21

=22
ad
24

1

THE COURT: Be doesn't have to. We've
already gone over this. He's 9ot Inforsation from the
other witnesses who have testified to include an
oftiter vho ax you get out of the vehicle vith the
bag,

DEFENDANT ORTH: Wobody has testified to 3
brown bag. :

THE COURT: They just did. They just did.
The first vitness came in here and testified to it,
We're not qoing to keep covezisg --

DEEERDMNT ORTH: Getcing out of the car
with the beg, your Bomor, Ke'ze talking about the
night before.

ZHE COTRT: We're mo: talking abot tie
night before, Wo're talking about the bay that you
were seen with by the first officer that testified,
that's the bag they searehed and chat’s the bag that
they found the fiream in. As we sit here todiy I'n
not going to contime this probable ause hearing when
I have probable cavse. The first vitness He. Nelson
caze in ané said he sav you 9et oot of the vehicle with
this dutfel bag that ultimately vas seyrched. This vas
the duffel beg. Re sav you baving £, He saw you walk
w¥ith it. He sav you put it on the wall, Re sav you

Junp over the wall with the bag.. They did a search:

123

in the coozse of your investigsti®in
Ao Ho,

5. MEWDOZA: Objection. Relevance. And
vague,

THE COURT:  What's the televance?

DEFENDANT ORTH: I'm telling hin the
truth,

THE COURT:  Okay.

DEFENDANT ORTH: And he's nob telling the
Court exactly what's going on when he gets & search
varrast to make it seem like I'r lyiag,

TRE COURT: ¥a're done with the search
warcaat. I've already made a decision on the starch
warrait. hny otker questions?

DEFENDANT ORTH: Ko moge questions, your
Honor,

THE CODRT: Okay. Anything on redirect?

H5. MENDOZA: Just so the record is clear,
I'n not conteding to agy issues tegazding the search
“arrant. If we were continuing that argument, 1 would
dtk pore questions, but since we're not | won'c.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY HS. MERDOZA:
9. 1 just vant te clarify, Sp patrol
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verrant on this bag. They found 2 que in jt, That's
probable cause. So I don't know what else You vant Lo
argue,

BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

0. Let me ask you this. Do you bave ang
facts that I had knoviedge of what wag In that bag, the
bens re2? Do you bave any facts that I kney what vas
in tkat Louls Polanco's bag?

L. Are yov asking e {f yod'told ae -

0. Wo. Do you have any dvidence that 1 knew
vhat was in that bag?

L, You stated to ne fhat you did not knov,
Rowever, you took it with ypd vhern you fled,

0. Do you have any evidence that I had
tnoviedge that there was a gun in that bag?

TEE COURT: Asked and ansvered. Next

question,
BY DEFENDANT ORTH:

0. Is that no?

IBE COURT: He just said that you

specifically said you Gidn't know,
BY DEFENDAST ORTi:

0 5o lastly, 1 told you tha I was coalrg
back hone,.T ezs_cetorning 3 €T and T was Ietumicg a
cell phone. Has that consistent with what ou barged

k2 13

offizers responded in the niddle of the pight aboat the
tobbecy?

A, Correct.

0.  How, let's 53y Hr, Deth never returned to
the aparteent. Would that have bean rooted to the
robbery datectives and eventoally a rebbery detective
would have folloved vp for contimped investigation?

A It vould depend on patrol’s involvenent
and they are shle to -- if they want to retain the
report for the investigation becavse ji's sw@ething
that's vithin their capabilities, they'ce able to g0
ahead and investigate it. However, if it's bayond
their scope, it would be routed to 3 robbery detective,

Q. So elther it would bave stayed vith
Patrol, or it rebbery rook gver, ¥ou guys would have
gone out and done subsequent investigation, zorrset?

A Yes, '

€. Soessentially the same thing you ended up
doing that morning --

A, Yes,

Q. == of intervieving vitnesses and figuring
out if there's physical evidence ang things like that,
correct?

A, Yes.
M UTWNATY.  mi. L
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Honor.

IHE COURT: Anything else in regird to
what she just asked?

DEFENDANT ORTH: Bscapse you have to take
his verazjty --

<BE COURT: Bis what?

DEFENDART OBTH: Ris credibility and bis
veracity.

IRE COURT: Verazity. You're only aliowed
to ask questions based on what she asked questions
ahout. 5o go ahead.

RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY DEFENDANT ORTE:
Q. Did you tell the judge there vas probabie
cause to arrest ee for robbery?
THE COURT: Rels already aasvered tha®.
He just said tha: at the tike there vas net probable
cause to arrest you,
BY DEFENDANT OR1E: !
Q. Did you teli the judge that?
tHE COURI:. Be just told me right oy,
BY DEFENDART DRTE:
G. 5o in your professionzl opirion is there
probable cavse to not arrest me but there's probable

127

this witness free to go?

M5. BEMDOZA: I'n gofng to et him and
betective Lapeer go,

THE COURT:  You quys aze good to g3,

DId you have some exhiblts that you
marked?

ES, YENDOZA: Yes. The Xs. Mnd [ Lave
sooe more than what’s listed in the coaplaint.

THE COURT:  You have more what? I'¢
sorry.

S, MENPOIA: [ have aere JOCs thac vhat's
Yisted in the complaint. So §f I can Just make 2
record,

TRE COURT: ALl right. 1 have fn Y kand
State's Exhibits 2, 3, 4, 5. Have Yoo seen thess, N,
Orth?

DEEENDANT OFTH: 1 have, your Honor.

THE COURT: State, what amendrents de you
vant to wate based on your exhibits?

HS. MENDOZA: S0 the cne listed in there
in the count is the 2007 robbery and sone of the
charges are corpleted and it doesn't have the case
nunber. So for the one that's already listed, it
shoald read 2007 robbery with 3 deadly, conspiracy

AR R NP I

Llthe

1:12p

LI . I T

Jt120F 10

12
b i< ]
14
lil2ee 18
£
17
18
1o

1112r® 20

1 as

1:15p%

b P o

Y

1:115rk

T 8 v b b

1:15r¢ 1o
11
2
3
T4
Leldry h1-3
16
17
Rl ]
bl

i 2o

of.

=6

cause to seazch?
THE COURT: _That™t a legal deternination

and the fact of the Satter is yes, that's true, S you
don’t hyt‘ﬂtn:er the question,

Mnytbing eise? Any otber questions? He's
investinating to develop probabie cause.

DEFENDANT ORTH: Right.

TEE COURT: 5o there's things called
reasonable suspicion, he gets to investigate, he has
Teason 1o believe there night be evidence of a ering,
Ic's probable cause to believe there's evidence of &
crise in a bag. He gets to fovestigate it. Taras out
if there wasn't a gwn in there or whatever else, that
Right belp hiz decide that there's mot ptobable cacse
to arrest you for robbery, But he gets to do an
investigation and there's ¢learly probable cause iz
this case for hin to kave executed the search varnnt
based“wpan-the statemeats that vere zade.

And including your particylar #ctions,
Hr. Orth, in roaning and jowping over a fence, ruming
vith 3 duffel bay tha: has a shotgun in it. So ywh,
that's the lav. Okay, Mny additional cuestions,

Mr, Orth? R
DEFEADANT (2TH: o,
TBE COURT: Any additional vitsesses? Is
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that's Case Munber CROS --

THE COURT: Hang on, ['n qoing to have
you start over. Line 13, defendact befng 2 convieted
felon, 2607 been convicted of rotbary vith a deadly
wezpon. Shich case number are ve talking?

MS. MERDOZA: CROS1458.

THE COURT: Is it theee counts?

5. MENDOZA: Yes. Robbery with 2 deadly,
consplracy zchbery ulth 2 deadly and eluding,

THE COURI: Yoo have Kashoe Couaty on
that,

¥S. HENDOZA: Yes. And I would also add,
g0ing to the next one would be (R -~ 15 the pasiest wy
for me to do it is to tell you the case nuaber Hirsts

THE COURT: Yes,

K3, MEWDOZA: The next one would be
CROE21TY, and that's a 2007 tratficking controlled
substasce and possession of Flreatn by probibited
person,

TEE COURI: Mill you get pe a second
sxended and refill it out and forvard it to us. Just
say it on the record and then I want you to enail ne
second ameaded. 1t'l) be for the record when ve bind
it over. What [ want is the oriqinsl second asended in
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MS. MENDOZA: Yoi wank it with you quys as
cpposed to just by interlineation? ]

IHE COURT: Yes. There's enough of it
there that I think it's better to just have a clean
copy that we're arquing off of, Sc if you can email it
to us zod then email it to Miss Simmons so that she has
a.copy of it, 3t's just what you're adding is the
conteat of the judgment of convictions in CRO62LTT,
Waskoe County, conviction dated May of 2007, CROS1459,
the conviction from May of 2007, .And then CR98-2523
from December of 1998, and CRI9-2037 from October of
1998, 5o the convictions associated with those four
dates, correct?

HS. MENDOZA: Yes; your Hongr.

THE COURT: All right. Go ahead.

MS. MENDOZA: T'll reserve for rebuttal.
I just want te make elear that assuming you are to find
probable cause today, you are finding probable cause on
all thosé-prior felonies?

THE COURT: You're.making this amendnent.
It would be based on an amended Count 1 with these
additional.

BEFENDANT ORTH: My only objection is --

THE COURT: kang on, I .have Miss Simmons.

M§. SIMNONS: Just a guick question.

-

tABPH

—

TIAPRM

1190H

-

-

119PH

-

i19p0

1rLiey

leng as they satisfy that they are court sealed
documents as the statute requires.

IHE COURT: They are,

DEFERDANT ORTH: And &s to the
bifurcation, a§ yéi Neard today we have Officer zsl}
who nobody knews nothing about. He is the one who
actuaily took the written statedents by Caracciolo. and
Polanco.

THE COURT: The arguments you're making
relate to the supptesslon of the search warzant. l've
already made my ruling on the suppression of thé search
Warrant. '

.DEE‘_E‘.HDANT ORTH: I understand that, I
Just received these in discovery this morning,

THE CQUAT: I undeT'stand.

DEFENDANT OHTH: When they were deseribing
it, they were describing that a green duffel bag was
Stolen, not 2 tan one, So why we're searching a tan
duffel bag I don't khow,

THE COURT:- Honestly I don't. even think'
they needed 2 search warrant. You happen to be In
possession of that bag shen you were running away. I
don't know that you had a privacy interest in that bag,
I-think they could have opened the bag, That's my
ruling; They didn't: even need a search warrant, Int
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After speaking with Mr. Orth he wanted to knov so he
has the opportunity and the right to present testimony.
He did want to ask your Honor to consider bifurcating
50 he can try to get louls Polanco and Jessie
Caracclolo heré and Offlcer Zell,

THE COUST: Hell, 'you've already made ap
effort today on his behalf twice,

M3. SIMMOMS: 1 know for a fact that my
investigator atteripted prior to the first preliminacy
heazing date back on Noverber 17th, 1 don't know what
additional efforts she made since then, I just knov at
that time she was unable to reach them.

THE COURT: 5o they've been unable 1o be
reached today and 1 think you sald you made an attempt
before the first preliminary hearing as well,

S, SIMMONS: Yes,

THE {OURT: So we've had two different
attempts at two different p're’iiminary hearings. What
record are you trying to establish with these
additional -witnesses?

I'm assuning you're resting at this point
with those amendments; ‘cq::eEt-?

M5, MEWDDZA: Yes.

THE COURT: ALl right, Yes, sir.

DEFENDANT :ORTH: I have no objection as

132

‘|.have 3 question,

they-got 2 seacch warrant dnd thete's probabie cause in
the search warrant .for entering the duffel bag and
looking inte it. Becavse what you're saying i§ it
wasn't sven your bag. So what was your privacy
intezest [ it7 None, They dida't need 3 search -
wazrant to get fn that bag. They didn't rieed a search
varrant.

DEFENDANT ORTH: She hasi't raised that.

THE COURT: I'm making the ruling. That's
ny job. I'm the judge, T make thé decision as to what
the law {s. There was probable cavse in the search
vairant for detting into that bag. I don't think they
even needed te get a search warrant, I thimk it was
almost purely prophylactic and that’s my ruling today,
$9 I'm not going to allev a centinyance for afy
additional witnesses with regard to the search warrait
at this time,

You're standby counsel, Do you want to
talk to him aboot his right ‘to testify?

HS. smoMS: I wlll do that, PBuf alse i
Afe we golng to .{et another date as
to the double jeopardy -argument?

THE COURT: He can take that up nbw. 5o
go shead. - .

MS. SHRIONS: Youz Honor, I informed him

VoL

_——”"/.
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of his right. He bas decided he vill follow his own
advice and not testify,

THE COURT: Good advice, Mr. Orth.

State, he's brought to your attention the
resisting in the eity, I have ft here.

M. MENDORA: T have them both printed
out, :
THE COURI: T have it here, RS 155.288
is zesisting. Tte elexents aze -- what's oy evading
statote? 202 -~

M5, MEWDOZA:. 4848,

THE COURT: 202.4842

¥s. MEHDOZA: No. 4848 s in boy $56.

THE COURT: So the Blockburger test citing
Lathasce v. State, 321 P.3d 91%. The offense in
question, that being a violatie of {842,555, canrot be
cornitted withou: committing resisting under XRS
159,280, The real question is can you zornit evading
without at the sade time committing resisting under NRS
198,289, ¥mat's your arguneat?

45, MENDOZA: So before you even get %o
Blockburger, there's a factual issue here that I think
is being coafused.

THE COURT: Okay.

#5. MENDOIA: T qave you the cesplein:

10

1z
h k-3
14
1s
16
b a4
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guilty plea dor the Hunicipal Coort. Ia fact, they
vere including the fleeing in the vehicle, lighs, all
that, as facts to qet me to plead guilty Lo that. $o
for her to now try to sepazate the incidents is
contrary to lalhance.

5. HENDOZA: Tt says nothing abost
fleeing in oo PR ISHE or sirens in the
Municipzl Court complaint.

DEFENDART ORTA: It doesn’t have to.

THE COURT; - Hang on, ZRang on. Hang on.
So I think that the arguzent you're naking is that you
can do a misdereznor resisting before you actoally got
in a vehicle and drove awvay and it was 2 whole separate
crice, not that -- I think the argueent you're aaking
is that the facts alleged in the crininal complain:
froa Hunicipal Court would have related te attexpts to
stop before he got in the vehicle, Is that what you're
saying? ’

M5, MENDOZA: After.
TRE COORT: oOh, I'n sorry. After. Right.
So after he got out of the vehicle --

~  #5. MENDOZA; The evading is over by the
tine that resisting occurs.

.-

THE COURT: The testimony reqazding Manqan
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fros bunicipal Court and ln that coaplaint ft zileges
that be disobeyed cocmands to stop froa Officer Fargan
ot Lippisch and fled the scene. Cbvidusly Officer
Lippisch uas aot there and ve heatd vestinony todsy
that OFficer Mangan vas not there satil after the
vehicle pursuit ended. Qfficer Mangan was ane of the
officers vho chased bif on foot acd he discbeyed their
verbsl comnands to stop while they vere running oo
fool. 5o the factual basis for the resisting is
different than the factual basis for the evading,

THE COURT: Chag.

¥S. MENDOZA: They're based on two
different acts.

TBL COURT: Hr. Orth,

DEFENDANT ORTE: Al of tte facts, yoor
Honer; in both cases rise out of the saze acts or
transaction, The fleeing is incleded -- it's 2
tontioning act and she's tryitg to separate. And
technically today he said the car stoppad znd I got out
of the car, Sell, we're tadkiog absut two different
things, First we'll alk about the dovble Jespardy.
They all rise out of the same trarssction. It'sa
lesser includsd offense. An cbstruc: and resfst arest
is a lesser included offense. Based on the facts,

especially if you read the facts that they sought the

138

¥S. MENDOZA: She artived after be was ous
of the vehicle. She's ane of the officers who was on
the other side of the fence vith Xelson and who chases
hic on foot. Md I speclfizally asked Officer Nelson
when did Hangan arrive, and he sald that he knes
specifically that it was not uati] after the wehicle
lights happered. And I think that M. Schifalacqu
pled it that vay.

THE COURT: It dees say Ofticer Mangie
and/or Officer Lippisch. Lippisch dide't come until
aftervard.

FS. MENDOZA: Correct.

THE COURT: So the allegation was Mamgan
who ke did testify cape after and there wis 3 foot
purseit, correct?

B5. PEWDOZR: Correct.

THE COURT: HKr. Orth.

DEFERDART ORTE: Yes, sir. Well, first of
all, in order for there to be 2 resist that means there
is an arrest occurring. So the acrest is occurring
when they stop me with the 2ights. That's when it
starts. So they're saying that the act occurs -- the

esisting arrest vhen they go to stop re, Xnd7ERRL I'm
innh‘m fh Fho UshieTa  Thaw AidaTh sban ma snd bhee
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the wehicle and then jnped ot of the vehicle and ran.
They'ze trying to stop me and they're saying that I's
evading arrest. The arrest occorred in the vehiele
wher the lights went on and they tried to stop me 41
actually stopped. I acquiesced to their stop and then
1 chose to flee,

So what 1's tryieg to say is that the
Heeing thoough the vhole thiag s one cocurrence and
ot -~ there is not a separation In the acts.

TEE COURT: I'm going to role that based
on the vay he pled £t, it would involve two separate
acts, One was the evading under #848.550 and then
thete's a suhsequent misdemeanor act when you exited
the vehicle after stopping it. I'a going to £ind that
thari '_s\essentially 2 break wvhen yoy stopped the
vehicle and then decided to flee o fool and they are
two sep;?;t’e-and distinetcrines. One would kave been
the pvading thIE—yEﬁr-';:ln the vehicle asd thep the
separate one would hav?been the resisting vhen you
were ronning and jumplag over the wall, $o I'p denying
your motfon at this time to Find dochle Jeopardy with
Iegard to the svading charge.

HS. KEWOZR: Just so the record is clear.
The State is not conceding that they would merqe under
Blockburger. 1 just thisk §t's easier and meore

139

THE COMRT: ['m sorry?

DEFENDANT ORIH: Thete {5 no endangeraent
because the car stopped, I get out and thes I'n
resisting ircest according te the Court st that peint 2
wisdemeanor. So any endangersiant of the car
traveling -~ theze is no e germent, There is po
felony evading. There's nis r evading and then
there's felony evading and the officer says that 1
stopped the ear, got out and walked oyt and be doesn't
know if the car malfimctionsd, be dossn't know if it
Just vasn't placed into gear or if it accidentally
teaveled Forvard and there was danger. But that's
vhere the danger allegedly comes in. So the car
stepped 10 to 15 fest before hir becguse he's got his
lights on and be said he eauld not detect speed, et
ceters, and his camerss could mot. Be felt 4t yas
about 20 miles a I on priv_te property. There is
no speed linits.%m‘; excess of the speed
lioit vitbin the curtilage, so there is pe
endangerwent,

So the best thing shown is if they want to
go uhder your theory {s nisdencanor evade. They do not
hive probable cause te bind me over of the felony
evade. Secondlv. T wonld araus Hhat — aed thatts fnes
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strafyht forvard.

THE COIRT: hat's what I'a going to rule
today,

5. MEWDOZR: In the futote I don’t mnt
anyone to claim that --

THE CORT: Well, I mean, he can file
vhatever motions be vants o file in District Coust 28
to wtather --

HS. MEWDOZA: I just want the record to be
clear that that's aot vhat [ was refercing to,

THRE COURT: Well, yoo're aiso soggesting
that there's 2 gdifferest elepent. But 1'm not even
going to get £0 that. I'a ruling that it's two
separaté azts and tug separate crines and that they
dop’t evertap.

So you're miving and reservizg.

Kr. Orth, did you vant to make any
arguieats sbout probable cause at this point with
regard to Count 1 and Count 27

DEFEMART ORTE: Firs: of all, your Rwor,
45 you heard the uffic:;,nld T stopped and got ot of
the car and that J-rdh and be's saying then the car
traveleloa fts own. So any endangersent was sot prt
of the flee if you go uader vhat theory you just

presented, correct?

140

THE COURT: It's aot ay theory,

DEFZHOANT OFTH: — a separate act,

5o as to the probable causs for the g
there was no probeble cavse adaltted for the truth ;s
to the arrest portion, bere and stated
they bad prohable cause :w Tt was all
objected to onder hearsay asd it was pot asserted as
the truth. 5o al) the State failed to shev probable
cause for the arrest as I raised §n Ky motion and she
had a chanee to e it in her writtes potion and in
this hearing. S¢all 1 did is 1 objected to hearsay
and she says J*s not adoitted for the truth, So we
don’t have probable caose to arrest e on the record,
Fo evidence,

THE COURT: Prebable couse to azpest you

for what?

DEFEWUANT ORTR: Robbery. For anything.
Why did you stop me?

THE COURT: You are not charged with
robbery, You have to get that out of your brain, You
ee going to have & hard tlee n this case going

torvard 1f you can't get it eut of your braln,
DEFEBDANT Ogfsc” Mi:ct of an

P PP
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provided probable cause for the siop, I can Elee an
unreasonable stop. State versus Lizenbe, Yoo have to
Prove an exception. You have to prove probsble cause
to stop re. You can't stop ke and ther szy well, we
fourd & qur. and ve did a search and you [led and so now
we have probable cause. What was the probable cause
for the step? Tkat has o core First. That's ferry
vs. Ghio.

THE COURT: Bang on 2 second, Terty vs.
Ohio taiks about a reasonable suspicion to dstain you
for investigation. You're wrong on the law. I
ippreciate that you've been doing a lot of work on
this, Bat you've decided to represes: yourself ard you
keep nisrepresenting ukay the lav is, | appreciate you
think you inow. If I were you, I would be utilizing
the services of Miss Simwons vho actually went to lav
school and 15 a very good attorney and wosldn't make
incorrect legsl argumets. You've continced through
this whole thing, and I've gives you 2 iot of lesvay Lo
pake the azqurents you're xaking. 1've given you a ton
of time. 1 spen: a lot of effort on this case, You
keep naking wrong legal argoments.

aninirum they attempted to make a

reaseazble suspicion stop on you which is Terry v.
Ohio, it s not probable cause. You're statirg the

143

And 0 you're vrong on the lav.

And if you would 1isiei to your attorpey
and going forvard if you vould allov e te appoint you
20 attorney, you'd probably do yourself a world of
benefit. But as you're golng right now you are no:
qualified to continve to represen: yourself ard ake
incoherent, non legal arqueents and I'm just telling
you that. You may thiak you've got it dova, but you
don't,

So anything else, Mr. Orth?

DEFENDAKT ORTH: One Bast thing. Your
Henor is takfag all the testivony as the truth of the
macter and not as Mearsay, corsect? To reach that
concluaion you just case to. Fobody testified probable
tause to stop oe, right? So the only way to get areund
that were --

IHE EDURI: 1 just qave you vhat the lav
is and you coapletely iguored evecything I just said,

DEFENDANT ORTH: I gdid wnderstand you.
But he has to take the testimony to find —

THE COURT: They saw you with the bag zad
they are alloved ta"rely on vhat the other
investigations as 1old to then to further their

favestigation, ~And 56 you ate being charged vith
o T—— . v P
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vrong thirgs. So they attespted to fsvestigate and you
fled and they have the right to stop jou and they don't
have to have a varran:. They are investiqating
allegations of 2 robbery. qu,m
you and investigate. Asd you had a doffel bag in your
hanﬁﬁmjunped over 3 vall with and that ampbody
that picked vp that duffel bag would know there vas a
gqua in it. I can sit and look at it. It's not like
it's 2 lirtle 380, It's a double barcel rifle, So
they bad the right te investigate, they had the right
to stop you and they didn‘t kave to have probable cause
at that poist because you vere fleeing and they vace
tryirg to do an invaszlqltiin. 50 they had the right
to stop you without prebabletcause.”

They also bave the right to get a search
varraat if they believe there's evidence -- hang oc 2
setord. Listen to me. They have a right fo get 2
search vagrant {f they bave probable cause te believe
theze's#vidence associated vith their investigation,
They don®t actuslly have to bave the ability to arrest
you for that underlying crime to do any sort of
investigation to get search warrarts. Could you
imagine that? They'd have to wait unti] they could
actually arrest soaebedy oo a murder charge before they
invastigated whether a murder cccurred? OF covise not.

Tas

charged vith rebbery, and w:til you ge: over that, you
are never gofng to get amyvhete vith this case,

Any other arguaents?

DEFENDANT ORTH: ¥y last argumeat, |
understand what you're saying. You're nisuaderstaxding
By argwent. My onderstanding is before you stop oe,
you kave to have a reason.

THE CODRT: They did have a reason,

DEFENDANT OHTE: What was it?

THE COURT: Theatlegations that you
comaitted a Tobbery and that you fled from them and
that you had & bag that possibly contained a quo. They
had al} that information.

DEFENDANT ORTH: Thit occurs after the
step. That's a product of the stop.

THE COURT: ¥o, it doesn't. That's not
true and I den't believe they ever needed a search
varrant,

Anything else, Ms. Hendora?

¥S. MENDOZA: Yeur Homor, the tlerk just
informed me that the JCs werea't adeitted. ) thought
we did that vhen --

THE COURI: You move to adait then,
correct?
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said he had no objection,

THE COURT: They're adzitted.

M5, MEWDOZA: Thank you.

(State’s Exhibits 2 - § were zdaitied.)

THE COURT:  Anything else, Ms. Mendoza?

H5. MENDOIA: WMo, Your Honor,

©HE COURT: [t appears to e fraa the
cogplaint o0 File hereir and frea the testizoay acduced
at the preliminary examination that a cring, that heing
felooy possession and evading, has been cemmitted.
There is sufficient evidence to believe the defendant

K- Orth comitted said crimes. ] heraby order sald

defendagt be bound aver zo the Eighth Judicia) Bistrict
Court, State of Bevada to answer the charges on the
folloving date,

THE CLERK: Decenber 15th, g:05 5.3,
Yower level arraignoent.,

THE COURT: Mow, I don't kaov if they are
golng to be able to get you back down,

Does the State seed to prepaze at order to
get hin back down?

5. MENDOZA: I'll do an order to
trarsport. I don't know if every time he cozes heze he
is golng to have to sit through quarantine again,

THE COMRT: Do you knov what chelr

1:dopy

L:aD2p

Jory

Tuater

lid1re

ledler

96

]

13
14
15
16
v
mw
"

20

LB

148

procedure is once he goes back? Dgas be g0 back

throogk quarantine?

THE OFFICER: I believe so. Ne wers here
teday to bear this so we are going to forvard that
information to ooz office.

THE COURT: When 15 the date gain?

THE CLERK: Decesber jath,

THE COURT:  ¥e can qo nto the rext veex
just to make sure.

THE OFFICER:; 1t's okay.

IHE COUXT: Fe'l) Leep that date. Thar'l)
be your date for your entry of plea io bistrict Court.
Good Juck. And serioesly rethink getting ae attorrey,
okay?

DEPEWDART CRTH: Thank you, Yoer Noser,

THE COOKT:  Good luck.

{The proceedings concloded.|

MTEST: Full, trus and accurate
transeript of proceedings,

/5/%isa Brenske

TISA BRGNSKE, UK 566
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e 0>_u _:o_ama Recall w/Audit Trail - City of Henderson
. Incident: HF201028000014

Report Number(s): 20-27771

dﬁs >mm_mu. PD; m_smwmmzﬂmu

G
AL

i z_mu w._w._mm

nmh_m_.. ._mmn_m n>_~>nn=.—.

i by

e nama., S\Nw\uono.qﬁo m....

. Status:Closed’ . o

10/28/2020 G7;11:39  Incident Created

10/28/2020 07:11:39 TOOK PR'S 4135

1072872020 oqu:mwgm AT PR'S U0.0? PR IS IN THE BATHROOM
dobs_m.no oq"._wuo,m I>r% h

10/28/2020 07:12:16 Dispatch: HP/2N11 Ba. nm_.m. __._v\_uc_"Ia vI___._E

10/28/2020 ouum.._m omw.m“.unﬂﬂm.\w_ﬂm ao_,nnma. Iv\z.pzn»z >m_.=.m<..
"10/28/2020 ow._w.:d.mll__._n_%:" Status  From: Initial To; Active o
10/28/2020 07:12:16  "Unit Status Change - From: AV To:o
_o\~m\~o.~o 0712116 *Unit Status Change - From: AV To; D

E\Nm\momo ou 12:16  Unit Mgm( - ron zu_.:m" ‘ n,_.oa.. To: THE K>w_.0$ >3.m
do\mm\u.omo ou 12 _m. Unit _,\.ﬂ.naﬁ - Location: .Io:._“ To: 981 WHITNEY w>2n: Uz
10/28/2020 cquuu.m Unit Mgmt - >nw:r._m:n From: To: 823

Hoxwm.\womo 071216 Unit Mgmt - Zip Code: From; To: 85014

10/28/2020 07212116 Unit Mgmt- City: From: To: HEN

Thursday, November. 12, 202i1. 10:33:10 aM .

PR MADE REPORT OF MALE BEING ON PROPERTY, PR SAYS HE IS ARMED, HES CURRENTLY AT PR'S DOOR, MALEE

HP2689 COHCADWSS10T  *MANN. J

98

HP2683  COHCADWS9107  MANN,)
- HP2689 no:goimﬂ 07 MANN, ]
xvu.mm.u nozgoémss zyzz. J
.sz% nozgcsmﬂ 13 u_z_n,mr A
HP1366 no:npuimm:w - DINKEL A
xxw.mm. .noxgcsmwrm o_z._ar A
HP1366 COHCADWSS113 DINKEL A
HP1366  COMCADWSS113 DINKEL, A
HP1366 noxnpcs.m.m:w DINKEL, A
. ._..l.wmm o no:gosm! 13 .m_z_.nmr A
_,_Iwmm n.Q._ch%_. 13 _u_z_mm_..w
HP1366 nozguims 13 DINKEL A

HP1366 COHCADWS9113 DINKEL, A

ORTH 20CRH001571 11.25-2030" °tj44
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P,

MWM,.,..
Audit Time _audit Text

10/28/2020 07:12:16
10/28/2020 07:12:16
10/2872020 07:12:16
10/28/2020 07:12:16
10/28/2020 07:12:16
10/28/2020 07:12:16
10/26/2020 07:12:16
10/28/2020 07:12:22
10/28/2020 07:12:22
10/28/2020 07:12:27
10/28/2020 07:12:34
10/28/2020 07:12:34

10/26/2020 07:12:55 -

10/28/2020 07:12:55
10/26/2020 D7:12:55
10/28/2020 07:12:55

CAD Incident Recall w/Audit Trail - City of Henderson

Incident: HF2010280000714

Unit Mgmt - Building: From: To:8
Unit Mgmt - Apantment: From: To: 823

Unit Mgmit.- Building: From; To:8

Unit Mgmt - Loc Name: From: To: THE MARLOW APTS
Unit Mgmt - Zip Code: From: To: 89014

Unit Mgmt - City: From: To: HEN

Unit Mgmt - Location: From: To: 987 WHITNEY RANCH DR
*Unit Status Change - From: D To: ER

*Unit Status Change - uc_.uamann" 2020-10-28 07:12:21

MALE IS WMA 45 5117220 UNK CLOTHING

*Unit Status Change - From: D To: ER .

*Unit Status Change - Submitted: 2020-10-28 07:12:n
Dispatch: HP/S1387 (Officers: HP/CLEAR JAIME)

*Unit Status Change - From: AV To:ER

Unit Mgmit - Location; From: To: 981 WHITNEY RANCH DR
Unit Mgmt - Zip Code: From: To: 89014

10/28/2020 07:12:55 \ Unit Mgmt - Apantment; - From:  Te:; 823

10/28/2020 07:12:55
10/28/2020 07:12:55
10/28/2020 07:12:55
10/28/2020 07:13:15
10/28/2020 07:13:26
10/26/2020 07:13:41
10/28/2020 07:14:01
10/28/2020 07;14:08
10/26/2020 07:14:14

10/26/2020 07:14:14
10/28/2020 07:14:14

Unit Mgmi - Loc Name: From: To: THE MARLOW APTS

Unit Mgmt - Bullding: From: To:8

Unit Mgmt - City: From: To; HEN

IN RELATION TO DR # 20-18989

INC 032 THIS MORNING

MALE IS BANGING ON THE DOOR, CHILD IN THE RES
2N11 - CODE RED ,

PR IS NOT ARMED, ONLY HAS 4134

Dispatch: HP/2ZN41 (Officers: HP/BRINK TIMOTHY)
e —— P ———

*Unit Status Change - From: AV To: D
Unit Mgmt - Loc Name: From:; To: THE MARLOW APTS

Thursday, November 12, 2027 10:33:10 Advi

Report Number(s): 20-27771

HP1366 COHCADWS9113 DINKEL, A
HP1366  COHCADWSOIIZ  DINKEL A
HP1366  COHCADWS9113  DINKEL A
HP1366  COHCADWS9113  DINKEL A
HP1366  COHCADWSS113  DINKEL A
HP1366  COHCADWSS113  DINKEL A
HPI1366  COHCADWSS9113  DINKEL A

HP2154 CORMDT31567 MANGAN, A
HP2154 COHMDT3167 MANGAN, A
HP2689 nOIn.u»_uzmmuo..__ MANN, J
HP2576 CORMDT3119 DUFFY, P
HP2576 COHMDT3 ._.w DUFFY, P
HP1387 COHMDT3295 CLEAR, J
HP1387 nOIZU._.u,Nwm CLEAR, ),
HP1387 COHMODT3295 CLEAR, )
HP1387 COHMDT3295 CLEAR, )
HPt387 nOIZn:.wmm.m CLEAR, J
HP1387 COHMDT3295 CLEAR, )
HP1387 COHMDT3295 CLEAR, )
HP1387 CORMDT3295 nrmb.x. J

_._vm.mmw COHCADWS9107 MANN, J
HP2689 COHCADWS9107 MANN, J
HP2689 no_.‘,nbosmw._ 07 MANN, J
HP13656 nOInb_uSmm._ _..w _u_z_n.m_._ A
HP2669 COHCADWSS9107 MANN, J
HP1168 COHCADWSS101 SCHELL €
HP1168 COHCADWS9101 SCHELL, C
HP1168 COHCADWSS101 SCHELL, €

ORTH 20CRH001571 11.25-28%0" °h42
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 Rudit Time | At Text

10/28/2020 07:14:14
10/28/2020 07:14:14
10/28/2020 07:14:14
" 10/28/2020 07:14:14
10/28/2020 07:14:14
" 10720/2020 07:14:35
10/28/2020 07:14:35
10/28/2020 07:14:35
10/26/2020 07:14:35
10/28/2020 07:14:35
10/28/2020 071435
10/28/2020 07:14:35
10/28/2020 07:14:35
10/28/2020 07:14:42
10/26/2020 07:14:52
10/26/2020'07:14:53
10/28/2020 07:15:12
10/28/2020 07:15:34
10/28/2020 07:15:36
10/28/2020 07:16:18
10/28/2020.07:16:18
10/28/2020 07:16:19
1012872020 07:16:53
ak.mkmno 07:16:53
. S\Nm\.o..o.up,cqummw
10/28/2020 07:16:53
10/28/2020 07:16:53
10/28/2020 07:16:53

P

CAD Incident Recall w/Audit Trajl - City of Henderson

Incident: HF201028000014

To: 8
To: B9D14

‘Unil Mgmt - Building: From:
Unil Mgmt « Zip Code: From:
Unit Mgmt - City: From:  To: HEN

Unil Mgmt - Apartment: From; To; 823

Unil Mgmt - Location: From: To: 981 WHITNEY RANCH DR
Dispatch: Ivh._N..eE :Uzwnnnmu HP/MURPHY BROOKE)

*Unn Status Change - From: AV To: ER

Unit Mgmt - m..___n_:m." From: To:8

Unit Mgmt - Zip Code; From: To: 89014

UniL Mgmt - City: From: To: HEN

Unit Mgmt - Location: From: To: 981 WHITNEY RANCH DR
To: THE MARLOW APTS
Unit Mgmt - Apartment: from: To: 823

MALE IS STILL KNOCKING ON THE DCOR

UNITS ASKING IF MALE HAS THE 413 OUT Oq.....hCm._‘ AT HIS SIDE
UNRVPANVONE ELSE 1S WITH THE MALE

**PREV INC # 018

;_.vm NEVER SAW THE GUN ON HIM

*Unit Status Change - From: D To: ER

Unit Mgmt - Loc Name; From:

“Unit Status Change - From: ER  To: AR

*Unit Status Change - From: ER To: AR

PR KNOWS ITS THE MALE FROM SEEING HIM THROUGH THE PEEPHOLE
U.ﬂmvwan_.&whﬂﬁ (Officers: HP/BALDINO PAUL}

. Dispatch: HP/T12 (Officers: HP/SCOBLE JASON)

e
*Unit Status Change - From: AV To: AR

“Unit Status Change - From: AV To: AR
Unit Mgmt - Building: From: To: 8

Unit Mgmt - Loc Name; From:  To: THE MARLOW APTS

Thursday,-November 12, 2001 10:33:10 AM

Report Number(s): 20-27771

HP1168
HP1168
HP1168
HP1168
HP1168
HP2274
HP2274
HP2274
HP2274
HP2274
HP2274
HP2274
HP2274
HP26a%
HP1366
HP2689
HP1130
HP2689
HP1366
HP1366
Iv“_wmm
HP2689
HP1366
HP1366
HP1366
HP1366
HP1366
HP1366

ORTH 20CRH001571 11-25-2026° %343

COHCADWS2101
COHCADWS9101
COHCADWSS101
COHCADWS9101
COHCADWSS101
COHMDT3102

COHMDT3102

COHMDT3102

COHMDT3102

COHMDT3102

COHMDT3 102

COHMDT3102

CORMDT3102

COHCADWS9107
COHCADWSS9113
COHCADWS9107
COHCADWS9105
COHCADWSS107
nDIn>_u<<m.w._ 13
COHCADWSS113
COHCADWS9113
COHCADWSS107
COHCADWS9113
COHCADWSI113
COHCADWSS113
COHCADWSS9113
COHCADWSY113
COHCADWSS113

~

SCHELWL C
SCHELL. C
SCHELL, €
SCHELL, C
SCHELL C
MURPHY, B
MURPHY, B
MURPHY, B
MURPHY, B
MURPHY, B
MURPHY, B
MURPHY, B
MURPHY, 8
MANN, J
DINKEL, A
MANN, J
HENKE, M
MANN, J
DINKEL, A
DINKEL, A
DINKEL, A
MANN, |
DINKEL, A
DINKEL, A
DINKEL, A
DINKEL A
DINKEL, A
DINKEL, A

\7
Q
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CAD Incident Recall w/Audit Trail - City of Henderson
incident: HF201028000014 Report:Number(s): 20-27771

10/28/2020 07:16:53

Unit gm_.:n - bﬁmﬂnam.zﬂ From; To: 823 HP1366 i COHCADWS9T13 DINKEL, A

10/28/2020 O7:16:33 . Unit Mgmt - Lacation: From:  Tor 951 WHITNEY RANCH DR HPIEE  COMCADWSSIIZ | DINKEL A
._o\umxmomn 07:16:53  Unit Mgmt - Zip Code: From: To; 89014 HP1366 nO:gu.sao.:w DINKEL A
10/28/2020 07:16:53  Unit Mgt - Gity: From:  To: HEN HP1366 COMCADWSSM3  DiNKeL A
do\mmhomo O7:16:53 - Unil Mgmt - Building: From: Te:a . HP1366 no_._n»oémm._._m DINKEL, A- -
10/26/2020 07:16:53 - Unit Mgmt - Zip Code: From: To: 89014 o . o HP1366 nozgoimm_ 13 DINKEL A

. 10/28/2020 07:16:53 Unit Mgmt - Loc Name: . From: .—.D.n THE MARLOW APTS HP1366 ﬁozggw._ 13 . U_Z_n.m—.. A
10/28/2020 07:16:53  Unit Mgmt - Apariment: From: To: 823 - . HP1368 COHCADWSSTIS  DinkeL
10/26/2020 07:16:53 - Unit Mgmt - Location: Fram:  To: 361 E::zQ RANCH DR ) . .. HP1365  COHCADWS9113 DINKEL, A
T0/28/2020 07:16:53"  Unit Mgmt-- Gity: From: To: HEN ) . - HPI366  CONCADWSOMI  DiKeL A
._Q_u.m\.o..omo 07:16:56  *Unit Statys Change ~ From: AR To: CR . ) HP1366 . nOInbu_Emw.._ 13 U_Z_.nmr A
o000 SRS NTH BATHROOM, HER BOYF IS AT THE DOOR AND SHe DOESNT KNOW IF HE CAN SEE ANY 413'S ON HP268S  COMCADWSSIDT  seannJ
10/26/2020 07:17:35 nﬂ;_rmw_\m.iz_ CHEV z_w:uc UNK BODY SHOP PLATES . - ' RPises COHCADWS9113 DINKEL A
10/28/2020 07:17:42-  Disparch: Hez2Ns1 (Officers: HP/BOWLER BRENT) . . ' HP1sas COHMDT3161 BOWLER § -
10/28/2020 07:37:42  *Uni mSEu Change - From: AV To: ER HP1545 no:__..___u._..u.._md m0<.<rmn. B
10/28/2020 07:17:42  Unit Mgmt - Location: ‘Fram:  To: 38T WHITNEY RANGH OR ) . WP CoHmDTIIE BOWLER, B
10/28/2020 07:17:42  Unit Mgmt - Building: From: To:8 . . _ . HPisas no_.__so,ai .mo,.e_.mp B
10728/2020 071742 Ui Mgmt- City: From: TotHEN a o N . WPisas .noxzo.a_z BOWLER, 8
10/28/2020 G7:17:42 Ui Mgmt - Zip Code: From: To: 89014 | S HPISSS  COMMOTIIST - m.o?.mz. 8
10/28/2620 07:17:42._Unit Mg - Aparument: Fronn To: 623 HPISAS  COMMDT3IS1 sowur g
shmhﬂo 071742 Unit Mgme - Lot Name: From: To:THEMARLOW APTS . . HPIS4S  COMMDT3161 BOWLER, B
HO\NP\NONO Oﬂ ._ﬂ M._ WH! ﬁ.—.—m.(.?ab._v_mc BACKING UP . IT._wmm ﬁOIgUEMW.:w . U_Z_am_.. A .
1072872020 07: nﬁ.m FIV.2NTT& 2n41 ATTG 487 - _ HP1366  COHCADWSSY13 DINKEL A
10/26/2020 07:18:18 . 2871 BLOCKING mx: HP1366 - COHCADWSSI13  DINKEL A
10/28/2020 07:18:27 2w+ 8 2N71 AT FRONT x0T - | HPI366  COMHCADWSS113  pieL a
10/28/2020 07:1830  Fim 15 ADV'G MALE IS STILL .5. THE DOOR - Hp2sBs COHCADWSIT07  MANN,J o
6\588 3 1839 QWUNTY E.ﬂz>zm.03_._ FIRSTNAMESEAN.DOE . C hevss COHCADWSS104 - GACEK,

L 43c_.u1w%..zo<m_ﬂﬂmﬂ 12, 2020 10:33:10 .P?._ omﬂI Nonm—l—co.— qu a ‘—AIMQINQMOL Oemh.
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OWP{
On 10-28-2020 a epproximately 0BS5S Iys 1, ‘“qumPﬂSSImuﬁﬁgbﬂeﬁu%ﬁhwmmmaﬁmhlmmhMum
mm'lmmatﬁatmeguyﬂaMD } Henderson, NV 88014, Ivas tasked with Interdlew] 3 victim (Louls Palanco DOB of
the Incident.’ *

lnudeconladwithLouisalh!supmma)wmmrhamwmmkﬂdemymmwnndhewvlsedya. {escoried
Lnuislonyveﬂdenndhsmlnma:mnlpasummm. | explained lo Lovis that | wanted 1o 12K ko him about what ha pened end that | was golng Lo
digilally record the interview. Louls gave consent for ma to record the interview, Diring Louls’ intarview, | had Lo ukLou: Io claiify fietafs because Louis
would give detalls out of chronological order,

Lndudvhadﬂ\alheﬁrstmemesmped.mheldmﬁﬁadn'aeanﬂmmdidnoimmn:ber&m'mstnmm&mayw-zszmom
appmuyzaoommsmmemmhammm'mmg Lubmumaennywuomnﬂawnnndhdwmhﬂmda
mmmummmnmarammmvmwmmumm wmmmmmmwmmwmmm
they could hang out and Benny would give Lotis 6 fatiog, Benry came over with Sean on iamnwmmm:mmumnm
together and drank alcohol. mummsﬂnulmpmmmhuwmmmwmsﬂnmsluepallisaparﬂnam.
Bmvyleﬁl.ouls‘apamlemallppmximuyoaoohnmimm. mwmmkmmwm-mmmmmmmmmm.&m
was niready gone. Louts did not know when Sean left or where Sean weni,

wmmmmmmmﬁwmmmw&mmnmam(m-mm ﬂmmTuudayﬁO—Z?MO)heMmInhmmof
1400 to 1500 3, Sean came kb Louls’ apertment. MK%nMMmmmMMumh.MpmwmmwwwWa
gun in Ns waisthand. Semhnhﬁlhdsbtldmurﬂbghﬂmh&'mmﬂm &lnhenbﬁLmi:ﬂla!heWbmﬂw
Meommmmswmmummummumm. |mmmuuumuummamwmnhehaswmmmmma
camera Insida his room. lmmmmmmmhmbﬂdeﬂsmmlodbmthm.

Aler a few mintrles, Louts' son (Chistian Polance) came home and was crying. LmsadﬁndhslmwnmmbamerchWnanagtmbonh
&nd 8ome nelghbors yallad at hm. mmmmmmummmeM'mdm Sean lold Louls ts stay seated
and Sean snswered the door and spoke with Officars. msmemmsdmmmdmﬂmmmmmmowmm.

mppmmmaooh-s.Lmamecmmgmwuammmmmn ) came ta e aparkment. Sean then told Louis o talk with him
in Louls' room and Louis walked ko his bedroom with Sean, Sean stked Louds why Jassie was at his apariment, and Louls tokf him that sha is his girtfriend,
n lelhl.wlstnduaﬂmdlhlsgm.wuwmumbmﬂmlummwmglbdusblMlhm(&maMWmmmum
belongs to n mueoloreddumm.mmmmcmm.hemtedmofhewmsmwmdealbaghlnus'mr
(M\ﬂecmvrolelualbu)sMSeandruvuoﬂanowmde. m;mmmmcmmmmmuwmmmmﬂmﬂgm
mwﬁdebemmw\ebodyshopvmmﬂmmluk‘wtswmsz&L«.ﬂsabosmdnulpﬂwlo&msleawhhmr.SHntwum.'Dm'lesl
mempsorl'ﬂbmupywhome.'ﬂﬂshwumwmluﬂum after the incident ocourred,

Louls then calied tha Police later In the evening and Louls mede contact with Palice and & report was taien and documented under HPD report # 20.18989.
Louis was then advisid thal If Sean refems, he neaded to contact the Police rbiuuwandlalndﬁmohy.

llskedLoulsmlmumhnfwnNm.mhmmmulm.hmmmﬂmmmwmmaMWaRWMMm. 1 askad Lovls o
dewﬂbsseanmiheadvbedmal&mmauhbmb.wﬁmm:kbuhmmmwmlmmmu. The fest clothing description that
mwmmmm&mmumam:mmmm:mm Aﬂermmmwn.lhhdlnmtediuummm
also pssiating mmumwmmmmmm Dumupemdmamurmmmmunbaumm“s
inconsistent with Louds® statemants. mmmw.mwmmmmmmmmmm Deleclive LaPeerstaled that Jessie had
advlsedtrntLouishadlelSeanbouowhkOhmdlhlbunndladbt&mhmmwpm.

mmntpokuwimloulsnnemﬁmmudeﬂupmmm. Jadvised Louls his statement was s hily difleren! from Jessie's statament, | askad Louls why
msuunmmuummmmaumwmmmadnuum . | acked Loyls he,ew:hlmnbomﬁsveﬁdem\:enphmumd

Louis stated no. Lamsslnmmthedldiei&anuumphmwhenhew SennundSeanmedmoenlummplaynm. 1 advised Lovks that ha first
ndvlsedmeﬂuthemtSemnnsmdaynbhlatzsoohn.lulmmnploymmoﬁwmldbadoudarﬂhmldnmulvaamsonbrlelﬁmSeanusu

Nsphmtomlumrrphymnlnnadayhlltmsdm

leskedLnuIaﬂ’hemaSeannr&nnymeehepdorlomimlohlupmnenlnnw-moandhudvludm. | asked Louls H he went
dumthepaslﬂ\reedays.nndheadvhedmuhadmmhamaaonseudaymhtandmnbmhlmublmemumm | esked If Bermy or
Soan wera at the bar and he advised no, mmmmﬂmmmw:wmmumﬂmmpfmmm:

1 Date: Officer: Subject: o
120872020 TRUTTER, BRANDONN Digita Investigalion

ﬁ?ﬁm LG Celivir Phong - Modal: LM-Q710MS - Serlal Number: 803CYGW203003 - IME]: 3524391025360

The callular device, and later ii's 5 card, were connecled (o a Cellebiito Univetsal Forensic Extraction Devica (UFED) for PG utilizing foransically necepted
The koo s i s o hom.

{1) 17026850027

Afer acquiring the dats, | subsequently booked the device inte the Henderson Police Geparimani Evidanocs Vaull on 10v29/2020 at appreximatety 1859 hours.

A porteble forensic reporting application was later for the device by & Celebrile sofivare m, A oftha
appiication was suhseqnnﬂya:ﬂmﬁad to Detedmmh nviaw m?nu h,,,i.g"h"?"“’ Analyzer program, A copy of tha reporting

Aeopyornnubovu-menﬂonaddalawﬂlbemwmaw.mumnim.mnulcumnrmmsm Syslem at the
Henderzon Polica Depariment Maln Station. e .

Documarmonuw)adevlceeumumbelmuphmhm Hendarson Police Depariment Digital Evidence Database.

DR # 20-16994 Tof 1 121972020 9:13:30 AM
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: BOEEDFCE-EBIS40AF-93C6-FESC088404E2

APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT
PROPERTY TO BE SEIZED
EXHIBIT 2

DR: 20-18994

+ Al forensic processing necessary to conduct and complefe robbery w/ deadly weapon investigation
which along with confirming and/or establishing the identity of the suspect, as well as any other
persons presenit. This will include but will not be limited to Iatent processing, photographs as well
as the collection of all trace, biological or other physical evidence from the vehicle and duffel bag.

« Porensic collection of items located in the vehicles and duffel bag which may contain or possess
forensic value which need to be relocated to a laboratory environment for further processing,

o Any and all firearms, ammunition, gccessories to ﬁreanns deemed to possibly be related toythe
incident and the original call for segvice to the Henderson Police Department Dispatch.

s

s Limited items of personal property showing idcntft'y—sf‘ p’&"s&?ﬁ‘vﬁ;mmsmy interest or to
eatsblish or clarify who all the victims and suspects are. Such located information is at the discretion
to be collected or photographed.

s Any and all Jocked devices which are able to contain anything of evidentiary value to this
investigation.

¢ DNA buccal swabs, known exemplar prints, and photographs of/from the person. of Sean Orth
(DOB for comparison to forensic processing completed from the vehicle, duffel bag,
and items located within previous locations.

e Cellular Phones
o Anyand all ceflular phones, including any inserted data storage cards, power cords
and/or charging materials, regardless of the phone’s connection or service status,

« Forensic Search :
o That Affiant requests permission to forensically search the aforementioned electronic

storage device(s) or media for all digital data files, records, documents and materials |
or otherwise evidence described in the warrant. Such search may be conducted on- {
scene or at an off-site location. Namely Affiant requests that a bit by bit image of all ?
data storage devices be made by a forensic examiner to be searched through at a later
date. All of the components could be seized and taken into the custody of the
Henderson Police Department; if evidence relating to & felony is located the
equipment may be seized as per the NRS.

¢ A forensic search of the collected cvidence may require a range of data analysis techniques,
therefore affiant requests permission to use whatever data analysis techniques appear f
necessary to locate and retrieve the evidence described in this affidavit. i

L L TEL RELIRNEY
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DocuSign Envelope |0; BCEEDFCE-E538-49AF-05CE8-FESCOBB404E2

APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT
PROBABLE CAUSE
EXBIBIT 3

DR: 20-18994

On 10/28/2020 at approximately 0711 HFD Units were dispatched to The Marlow Apartments, 981
Whitney Ranch Drive #823, reference a reported armed robbery suspect who was currently at the
location. Dispatch advised that the person reporting had stated that the suspect who had committed an
armed robbery at the locatlon the night before {reported under HPD DR#20-18989) was currently at
their door, possibly armed, and was most iikely driving their white Chevrolet Mallbu with unknown
“Body-Shop” plates that he had unfawfully taken the night before.

Upon arrival HPD Patrol Officers observed a vehicle matching that description backing out of a parking
space and driving from the area of the apartment. Several uniformed Patrol Units in marked Henderson
Police Department Police vehicles began following the vehicle and Initiated a stop by activating their
overhead emergency lights and sirens, however the suspect vehicle ﬂlg.,d to yield and continued

towards the exit of the apartment complex, accelerating towards lie exit gate. An additional HPD Unit.
arrived and was outside the exit gate, which was closed, and the suspect opened the driver side door,
jumped out, and immediately ran. The suspect vehicle contlnued to drive forward, unoccupled, crashing
into the exit gate of the apartment complex. The suspect was carrying a tan duffle bag as he fled and he
threw It over the property watl just before he dimbed over the same wall, running out to Whitney Ranch
Drive.

Patrol Officers initiated a foot pursult, issuing commands for the suspect to stop, however he continued
to run leaving the duffle bag behind because he struggled to pick it back up quickly. The suspect ran
across Whitney Ranch Drive, attempting to evade HPD Officers, however Officers were able to overtake
the suspect and he was placed in custody after a short struggle due to the fact that the suspect refused
to comply. The suspect was identified as Sean Orth {DOB , 1-and was confirmed to be the
same suspect identified in the previous robbery.

Due 1o the fact that Sean falled to yield to HPD Patvol Officers who initiated a lawful stop on a suspect in
afelony crime, the fact that Sean then fled from Officers after jumping out of the suspect vehicle, and
the fact that Sean falled to comply with lawful orders which resulted In a foot pursult to take him into
custody, Sean was taken into custody for NRS 199,280.3 Resist Public Officer and secured in an HPD
Patrol Vehicle,

Due to the fact that Sean was the suspect In an armed robbery HPD 15D was contacted and J, Detective
K. Lippisch, as well a5, Detective D. Ozawa, Detective K. LaPeer, and Detective R. Christopher, responded
and assumed the investigation. After belng advised of the above facts Detective Christopher and | made
contact with Sean while Detectives Ozawa and LaPeer contacted the victims of the robbery, Louis
Polanco (DOB ) and Jessie Caracclolo (DOB ., __,

| was later advised by Detectives Ozawa and LaPeer that Louls and Jessle had differentiating accounts of
what had oecufred overthe past week, however they both stated that Sean had-eft the apartment the
prior evening with a tanduffe i erty that belonged Yo them {Louls and Jessie], not
Sean. Lous stated that Sean had displayed a handgun and told Louls that 1ie was taking Loulsgunsand
taptop, and then had directed Louls to the master bedroom where the items were placed into the tan
duffel bag, Sean then left the residence with the items that did not belong to him which included: Louls'
black and red Smith and Wesson MMP Shield Smm handgun (unknown serial #), Jessle’s Winchester
Model 12 20 Gauge Shotgun {unknown serial #), and Louls' Military ID. Sean exited the apartment,

B
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DocuSign Envelope 10: BCEEDFCB-E538-43AF-98CH-FESCI88494F2

APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT
PROBABLE CAUSE
EXHIBIT 3

walked to Louis’ 2007 white Chevrolet Malibu with NV Body Shop plate 6528, entered the driver side of
the vehicle, and drove away. Louis advised that in addition to the above items Sean was also in
possession of his laptop and cellular phone.

Jessie stated that she had not observed Sean with a handgun and aithough she felt that what had just
transpired was odd, she did not know that Sean had committed the robbery until Louis told her because
she had been seated in the kitchen when this occurred. Louis did not initially want to report the
incident due to the fact that Sean had threatened to come back and hurt them if the Police were
notified, however Jessie convinced Louis that this needed to be reported so they called HPD, completed
the report, HPD DR#20-18989, and stated they wanted to press charges for the crimes that Sean had
committed.

Detective Christopher and I contacted Sean In the back of the patrol vehicle, and | advised him that |
would like to interview him regarding the incidents that he had been involved in. Sean agreed to talk
with me, and he was placed in the front passenger seat of my unmarked department vehicle. | entered
the front driver seat and Detective Christopher entered the rear passenger seat. Sean immediately
stated that he did not want the interview recorded and initially stated that he did not want to be read
Miranda. | advised Sean that due to the fact that he was in handcuffs and not free to leave | was going
to read him Miranda, which I did at 0842 hours, and which he stated he understood and waived. Sean
then stated the following:

He has known Louis for approximately a week, as well as Louis’ girlfriend however he could not recalf
her (Jessie’s) name. He advised that he has been spending time with them, using the vehicle at times,
and also using Louis’ cellular phone because his vehicle is getting worked on and his cellular phone is
busted. Sean stated that he had been at the apartment yesterday until approximately 1900 hours and
then he left in the Chevrolet Malibu to go see his girifriend, who he was never able to locate. Sean
stayed out until approximately 0600 hours this morning, which is when he returned to the apartrment,
with the Chevrolet Malibu, Sean exited the vehicle with the tan duffel bag, which he stated had been
inside the vehicle the entire time and he was just planning on bringing it inside the a partment for Louis
since it was his. Sean walked up to the apartment door and knocked, however no one answered. Sean
thought this was odd since he stated he was supposed to return the vehicle before sunrise per his
arraignment with Louis, so he continued knocking several times. After sti!l getting no answer, Sean
returned to the vehicle, stiil carrying the tan duffel bag, and then started to drive away, Sean had
decided to go to the stare and get milk before returning and attempting contact at the apartment again.
Sean additionally stated that it was odd that no one answered because prior to arriving at the
apartment he had used Louis’ cellular phone to call Louis’ girlfriend and tell her that he was on his way.
Sean then stated that when he had been stopped by HPD Units the phone had been.in his pocket.

As Sean started to drive towards the exit to the complex, he observed several HPD Patro! Vehicles and
an HPD Motors Unit in the complex. Sean then observed that the marked patrol vehicles were following
him and that they had activated their overhead lights and sirens. At first Sean thought they were
attempting to pass him, but then he realized that they were attempting to stop and contact him. Sean
immediately felt that he had been set up and that the duffel bag in the vehicle must contain iterns that
would get him inta trouble, so he didn’t stop. Sean continued driving, swerving because he was
reaching for the duffel bag, and then when he realized he wouldn’t be able to make it out the exit gate
Sean exited the vehicle with the duffel bag and fled, jumping the wall of the property.

5
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APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT
PROBABLE CAUSE
EXHIBIT 3

| asked Sean why he would flee because he claimed that he had not dene anything wrong and that he
didn't know what was inside the duffle bag (despite taking it with him when he fled). Sean responded
by stating that he felt he had been set up and that it must be related to the duffel bag, and that he had
made up his mind that he was going to try and get away.

Upon conclusion of the interview Sean was transported to the Henderson Detention Center where he
was booked accordingly for Resist Public Officer. A records search returned to reveal that Sean was also
a convicted felon (trafficking controlled substance, ex-felon possess flirearm, robbery w/ deadly weapon,
evade Police Officer, manufacture short barrel gun, and assault) and that he was P&P Priority 5,
however attempts to contact his Supervising Officer have been negative at this time.

Dueto the fact that Sean is the suspect In an armed robbery, that he had been operating the 2007 white
Chevrolet Malibu, the fact that he had been in possession of the tan duffel bag that had been recovered
by HPD Patrol, and the fact that he had been in possession of Louls’ cellular phone and had stated that
he had used the phone, the Affiant is requesting a search warrant be Issued for the previous mentioned
Items including; the 2007 white Chevrclet Malibu bearing NV Body Shop plate 6528 that is currently in
the custody of the Henderson Police Department and is.currently jocated in the secured Henderson
Police Department CSA garage, the tan duffel bag that is currently secured at the Henderson Pollce
Department Main Station, and Louis’ black LG cellular phone which had been in Sean’s possession and
which Is currently secured with Sean’s property at the Henderson Detentlon Center.

Due to the fact that it is known that suspect(s) In these types of criminal cases will use cellular and/or
electronic devices to research, coordinate, and plan their actions, as well as the fact that they are likely
to communicate their actions with others via their cellular device, and the fact that cellular devices
commonly have active and passive GPS data collection that will correspond with the time and location of
their crime(s) the Afflant requests that the cellularand electronic device be collected and forensically
searched at the Henderson Police Department Main Station.

That this affidavit does not contaln each and every fact known to your affiant related to this
Investigation but rather includes that informatlon related to the probable cause pertaining to the search

of the location referred to above,

That Afflant request that this Affidavit be seaied due to the fact this investigation is ongoing and
additional follow up is needed. information and further follow up learned from this search warrant could

be Jeopardized, if details of this case were o be released.

WHEREFORE, Afflant requests that a Search Warrant be Issued directing a search for and selaure of the
aforementioned items at the location set forth herein between the hours of 7:00 am and 7:00 pm.
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APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT
PREMESIS LOCATION TO WIT
EXHIBIT 1

DR: 20-18994

2007 white Chevrolet Malibu bearing NV Body Shop plate 6528 (VIN: 1G1ZS57F57F256434)

The 2007 white Chevrolet Malibu bearing NV Body Shop plate 6528 currently in the Henderson
Police Department CSA secured garage.

Tan duffel bag that had been in the possession of Sean Orth
Black LG cellular phone
Louis” black LG cellular phone that had been in the possession of Sean Orth and is currently in

Sean's property at the Henderson Detention Center. to be relocated the Henderson Police
Department Main Station for a forensic search.
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APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT
PREMESIS LOCATION TO WIT
EXHIBIT 1

DR: 20-18994
2007 white Chevrolet Malibu bearing NV Body Shop plate 6528 (VIN: 1G1ZS57F57F256434)

The 2007 white Chevrolet Malibu bearing NV Body Shop plate 6528 currently in the Henderson
Police Department CSA secured garage.

Tan duffel bag that had been in the possession of Sean Orth
Black LG cellular phone
Louis’ black LG cellular phone that had been in the possession of Sean Orth and is currently in

Sean’s property at the Henderson Detention Center, to be relocated the Henderson Police
Department Main Station for a forensic search.
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Henderson Police Department
223 Lead Street, Henderson Nevada 83015
Declaration of Arrest
DR#. 20-18994
Arestes's Name; ORTH, SEAN RODNEY

Date and time of Arrest: 11/3/2020 8:34:33 AM

5lDafirest

45 ! e Kot

[Charais)e

Own/poss gun by prohibit pers - _ 2'0'2.3_60.1

p . B
THE UNDERSIGNED MAKE THE FOLOWING DECLARATIONS SUBJECT TO THE PENALTY OF PERJURY AND SAYS: That| ama
Peace Officer with the Henderson PD, Clark County Nevada. | leamed the following facts and circumstances which Jed me to balieve that
the above-namsd subject committed {or wag committing) the above offense/offenses at ths location of 581 Whitney Ranch Dr
Henderson, NV 89014 And that ths offense approximately occurred at 11/3/2020 8:34:33 AM

Details of Probzble Cause

On 10/28/2020 &t approximatety 0711 HPD Units were dispalched to The Marlow Apariments, 981 Whitney Ranch Drive #823, reference a
reporied armed tobbery suspect who wes currently & the location, Dispatch acvised that the person reporiing had stated that the suspect
who had commitied an anmed robbery at the location the night before (reported under HPD DR#20-189889) was currently at their doar,
possibly armed, and was most fikely driving thelr white Chevrolet Malibu with unknown "Body Shop” plates that he had unlawfully taken the
night before. '

Upon arrival HPD Patrel Officers observed a vehicle matching that description backing out of a parking space and dtiving from the area of
the apariment, Several uniformed Patro) Unils in marked Handerson Police Departmant Pollce vehicles began foflowing the vehicle and
Initiated a stop by activating thelr overhead emergency lights and sirens, however the suspec! vehicle fallad 1o yield and continued towards
the exil of the apartment complex, accelerating towards the exlt gale. An addttional HPD Un It arrived and wes outside the exit gate, which
was closed, and the suspect opened the driver side door, jumped out, and immedialsly ran. The suspect vehicle continued to drive
forward, unoccupied, crashing intothe exit gate of the apartment complex. The suspect was camying a lan dufile bag as he fled and he

threw it over the property wall just before he climbed over the same wall, running out to Whitney Ranch Drive,

Patrol Officers initiated a foot pursutt, Issuing commands for the suspect to stop, howsver he continuad to sun leaving the dufils bag behind
because he siruggled to pick it back up quickly. The suspect ran across Whilney Ranch Drive, attempling to evade HPD Officsrs,
however Officers ware able to overtaks the suspect and he was placed in custody after a short struggle due to the fact that the suspect
refused to comply. The suspect was idenlified as Saan Orth (DOE * and was confinned to be the same suspect identfied n
the previous robbery.

Dute to the fact that Seen falled to yleld to HPD Patrol Officers who inftisted a lawiul stop on a suspact in & felony crims, the fact that Sean

then flad from Officers after jumping out of the suspect vehicle, and the fact that Ssan falled to comply with lawlul orders which resultad in

& foot pursuit 1o ake him inlo cusiody, Sean was taken inio custody for NRS 188.280.3 Resist Public Officer and secured in an HPD Patrol
Vehicle.

Page 1 of 4 Lippisch, K.
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Henderson Police Department

_ , _ 223 L sad Streat, Hendarson Nevara 2015

' Declaration of Arrest

DR#: 20-18994

Due to the fec! that Sean was fie suspect in an ammed robbery HPD !SD was contacted and §, Detective K. Lipplsch, 88 woll as, Deteciive
D. Ozawa, Detective K. LaPesr, and Detectiva R, Christopher, respondad anid essumsd e investigation, Afer being agdvisad of the above
{acts Datactive Christopher and | made conlact with Sean while Detectives Ozawa and LaPeer contacted the victima of the robbery, Louis
Polanco (DOB - und Jessle Carecciolo (DOF

; Teornd,
Iwaslalaradw:sadb Detecmwzawa andLaPaarlha;LoulsandJ 58 ! past >
week, ho , } : f10r-aves n“m!l’
balangedioihem 03 y ' : todLouIsmthawashldngLeuh’

guns and laplop, and then had diraclad Lqu!s to1he master badroom where tha Hems were placad into the tan duffel bag,  Sean then lakt
the residence whh the items thet did not belong to him which Ingluded: Louls’ black and red Smith and Wesson MMP Shisid 8mm handgm
(unknown serial #), Jessle's Winchester Mods! 12 20 Gauge Shotgun (unknown serial #), &nd Louls' Mififary ID. Ssan exlled the
apattment, walked to Louls’ 2007 white Cheviolet Mafibu with NV Body Shop plate 8528, entered the driver sida of the vehicls, and drove
away. Louls advised that In eddition to the abcvs tsms Sean was also In possession of his laptop and celtular phone,

Jassie stated thal she hadnotobsewedSaanmih ahandgunandaﬂhouﬁashafaitﬁatvﬁmthad]@hamp!mdmodd she did not
knéw that Seen hiad committed the robbary until Louls,told her because she had bean sated In the kiichen when this occurred, Louls did
not initally wanl to report ihe Incidant dug to'the fact that Sean had threatened to come beck and hiirt them If the Palice: ware notified,
howsver Jassie canvinced Louts that this néadad to be reported 50 they called HPD, eorrpialad tha report, HPD DRIEU-‘IBBBS ,and slated
‘they wanted to press charges. for the crimes that Sean had commitied. / -

et — s e

Detective Christophar and | tonlzcted Sean In the back of the patrol vehicle, and | advised him that | would like to interviaw him regarding
the incidents that ha had been Involved In. Saan agreed to tatk with me, and he was placed fn the front passanger saat of my unmarked
department vehicls. | enlered tha front driver seat and Detactiva Christopher entered the rear passenger seal.. Sean immediately staled.
that he did riot want the inlerview recordad and Initially stated that he did ot want to be read Miranda. | advised Sean that dus to the fact
1hat ha was In handculfs and rotfree toJeave | was going 1o raad him Miranda, which | didat 0842 houre, and which he siated he
understood and waived, Sean then stated the following:

He has kmown Louis for approximately a week, as woll as Louls' gifilend however he could not sacall her (Jesslo's) name, He advisad
that he has basn spending time iyith them, using the vehlcfe al times, and also 1ising Louls' celitiar phone bacause his vehicla Is getting
warkad on and his celiéar phone Is busted. Sean siated that he had been at the apartwiant yesterday uniil approximetaly 1800 hours &nd
then ha left in the Chévrolel Mallbu fo go see hils girfriend, who.he was never able o locale. Sean stayed ot tnif approximetaly 0600
hours this moming, which is when he retumer o the apanment. ‘with the Chevrolet Maliby, Sean exfied the vehicle With the tan duffe]
bag, which he siated hed been inside the vehicle the erifira ime and he was just plasming on bringing & Inside the epariment fo¥ Louls
sincs ltwas his. Sean walked up lo the apartment door and knocked, toivever no one answered, Saan thought this was odd since he
stated he was supposad to retutn the vehlole belore sunise par his arrangement with Latds, 80 ho. conkiftiad knocking several imes,
After stlll gotting no answar, Sazn relurned to the vehicle, stil camying the fan dutel bag, and then starled to drive away. Sean had
decided lo o to the store and gs! mik before tetuming and affsmpling contact at the apariment agaln. Seen additonally stated that
was odd that no one answered because prior to aniving at the apariment he had used Louls® cefliar phone 1o call Louls' girlfiiend end fel
her that he was on his way, Sean then stated thet when he had been stopped by HPD Unils the phone had baen in his pockst.

Page 2 of 4 Lippisch, K.
Declarant's Name
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Henderson Police Department
228 Lead Street, Henderson Nevada 89015

Declaration of Arrest
DR#: 20-18994

As Sean started fo drive towards the exit to the complex, he ohserved several HPD Patro} Vehicles and an HPD Motors Unit in the

Sean then obesrved that the marked patrol vehicies were following him and that thay had activated thelr ovethaad kights and
slrens.  Atfirst Sean thought they were eliempling to pass him, but than he realized that they were altempting 1o stop and contact him,
Sean immediately felt that ha had been set up and that the duffe! bag in the vehicle mus! contain tems that wouid get him inio trouble, 5o
he didn’t siop. Sean continued drving, swerving because he was reaching for the duffel bag, and then whan he reallzed he would't be
bl to make it out the exit gats Sean exited the vehicle with the duffel bag end fled, jumping the wall of the property.

| asked Sean why he would fiea bacause he claimed that he had nat done amything wrong and that he didn't know what was Ineide the

duflo bag (dsspits taking R with him whon he flad).  Sean responded by stating that ho feh he had been set up and that & must be ralatsd
o the duffel bag, and that he had made up his mind that he wes going to try and get away.

Upon conclusion of the interview | contactod Detectives Ozawa and LaPeer, advised them of the Information that Ssan had provided, and
asked them to clarily previous siatements that Louis and Jessie had mads. Detectives re-nterviewed Lowks end Jessie and they did
admit to the fact that they had allowed Sean excess Io the Chevy Malbu and the celular phone, a3 well as the fact that Sean had been

spending time at the apartment for approximately a weelk

Dup to the above facts Sean was transporied o the Henderson Detention Center where he was booked accordingly for Resist Public
Officor. A records saarch returned to revaal that Sean was also a convicted felon (trafficking controlled substance, ex-falon posssss
firsarm, robbety w/ deadly weapon, svade Police Officer, manufachire short barre! gun, and assault) and that ho was P&P Prioity 5,
Irdial ettempts to contact his Supervising Officer were negative, however contact was eventually made and his Supervising Officer was
advised of the above facts,

/

Dus to the fact that Sean was the suspect in an armed robbery, that he had been cperating the 2007 white Chevrolet Malby, the fact that
ha had been In possession of the tan duffel bag that had boen recovered by HPD Patrol, &s weil as the fact that ha had been in
possession of Louls' cellular phone and had siated that he had used the phons, | authored & ssarch wamant 1o be lsstisd for the previous
mantionad Bems Including; the 2007 white Chevrolet Malibu bearing NV Body Shop plate 6528 that hiad been towed from the ecene and
secured n the Henderson Police Department CSA garage, the tan dutfel bag currently secured at the Hendarsen Police Department Main
Station, and Louls’ black LG cellular phane which had been In Sean’s possassion and was currontly securad with Sean's properly af the
Henderson Datention Certer, The search warrant was reviewed and approved by Clark County Deputy District Altomey Marc DiGiacomo
and then reviewsd and signed by the Honorable Henderson Justice Court Judge David Gibson Sr.

On 10/20/2020 the search wasrant wes served on the fems previously isted. The following Rems were located in the tan canvas beg:
biack Fue! motorcycls heimet, Winchester Modal 12 .20 gauge shot gun (SN: 1261469), Faderal Ammuntiion Hi-Brass .20 gauge
emmunition ive rounds (25 count), Surefire tactica) Bight w/ mount, vice grips, Lenovo Laptop, and a Grace USA chisel fool.

Dus {0 the ebove stated facts, epecifically that tact that Sean is & convicted lalon and cumently P&P Priority 5 end the fact that Sean Bied
from Officors while in possession of the tan canves bag which contained a Winchaster Modal 12 .20 gauge sholgun &nd 25 live rounds, |
determined that there was probabla cause to amest Sean for NRS 202.360 Ex-felon Possass Fiream.  Due to the fact that Saan isin
custody et the Hendarson Detention Cenler | aested him at that location for this additional chargs.

Poge 3 of 4 Lippisch, K
Declarant's Name
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Henderson Police Department
223 Lead Street, Hendarson Nevada 89015
Declaration of Arrest
DR# 20-18994

Whersfore, Declarant prays that a finding be made by g magistrale that probabla cause existe 0 hold sald person for prefiminary
hearing (if charges are a felony or gross misdemeanor) or for tral (if ehiarges re & misdemaanor).

Page 4 of 4 Lippsch, K.
Declarant’s Name
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Henderson Police Department

223 Lead Street, Hendarson Nevada 83015
Declaration of Amvest
DR#: 20-18994
Amostas's Name: ORTH, SEAN RODNEY
Date and time of Arrest 10282020 7:19:45 AM
Charge(s) ' lDeg@ ~ | NRSHMC
Resist pub off : _199.2803

THE UNDERSIGNED MAKE THE FOLOWING DECLARATIONS SUBJECTTO THE PENALTY OF PERJURY AND SAYS: That | ama
Paace Officer with the Henderson PD, Clark County Nevada. 1leamed the following facts and circumstances which led me to bofieve that
the above-named subject committed {or was committing) the above offénsa/offenses &t the location of 981 Whitney Ranch Dr
Henderson, NV 89014 And that the oflanse approximately occurred af 10/28/2020 7:18:48 AM

Details of Probable Cause

On 10/28/2020 at approximately 0711 HPD Units were dispeiched to The Mariow Apartments, 981 Whitney Ranch Drive #823, reference a
tepored amed robbery suspect who was currently at the location, Dispatch adviead that the person reporfing had stated that the suspect
who had committed an armed robbery al tha location the night before (reportad under HPD DR¥20-16989) was curmently & thair door,
possbly ammed, and was most likely driving their white Chevrolet Malibu with unknown "Body Shop” plates that he had unlawhully taken the
night befors,

¢

Upon amival HPD Patrol Officrs observed a vehicle matching that description backing out of a parking space and driving from the area of
the apartment. Several uniformed Patrol Units in marked Henderson Police Department Police vehicles began koliowing the vehicle and

initiated a stop by activating thefr ovarhead emergency lights and sirens, however the suspect vehicle falled to vield and continued fowards
the ext of the apartment complex, accelerating towards the exit gate. An additional HPD Unit anfved and was outside the extt gate, which
was closed, and the suspect opened the driver side door, jumped out, and immediately ran. The suspect vehicle continued to drive

totward, unoccupled, crashing into the exit gate of the apartment complex. The suspect was camying a tan duffie bag as he fied and he
threw it over the propery wall just befora he climbed over the same wall, running out to Whitnay Ranch Drive.

Patrol Officers intiated & foot pursult, issuing commands for the Suspect to stop, however he continued to run leaving the duffie bag behind
because he struggied 1o pick it back up quickly. The suspect ran across Whitney Ranch Drive, attsmpting to evade HPD Otficars,
however Officars were able to overtake the suspect and he was placed in custody after a short stniggle due 1o the fact that the suspect

refused to comply. The suspact was identified as Sean Orth {DOB .. and was confirmed to be the same suspect idantifed In
the previous robbery.

Duea to the fact that Sean failed to yield to HPD Patrol Officars who inifiated a lawful etop on a suspect in a flony cime, the fact that Sean
then fied from Officers after jumping out of the suspect vehicie, and the fact that Sean fafled 10 comply with fawful ordors which resuled in
a foot pursult to take him Into custody, { determined that there was probable cause to amest Sean for NRS 199.280.3 Resist Public Officer.

Page 1 of 2 Lippisch, K.
Declarant’s Name
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MUNICIPAL COURT OF THE CITY OF HENDERSON
aely L [‘"" F"‘..
IN THE COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEfADA. &2 i/

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA, o ‘mmg %j ,P' ?N_zrg
Plaintiff, | Rz ”7

- 20oOpHaoY 1

SEAN RODNEY ORTH, Nichol é-.—Vask Esq., Ci m
Defendant.

The defendant has committed the crime of:

RESISTING A PUBLIC OFFICER (Misdemeanor - NRS 199.280, Henderson City
Charter, Section 2.140) within the City of Henderson, in the County of Clark, State of
Nevada, In the manner following, that the said defendant, on or about October 28, 2020:

did willfully and unlawfully resist, delay, or obstruct, Officer A. Mangan and/or Officer K.
Lipplsch, a public officer, in discharging or attempting to discharge any legat duty of his
or her office, to-wit: did disobey commands to stop and/or did flee the scens, all of
which occurred in the area of 981 Whitney Ranch Drive.

All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made and
provided and against the psace and dignity of the City of Henderson, State of Nevada.
Said Complainant makes this declaration on information and belief subject to the
penalty of perjury.

Sr. Assistant CityAttorney
Dated: October 29, 2020

CAO File #: 033078

PCN#: NVHP5147578C
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COQNTY, NEVADA
Sean Orth,
Petitioner, Cuase No: A-23-869964-W
Department 10
Vs,
Brian Williams, Warden at High Desert State >
Prison, NV, ORDER FOR PETITION FOR
' WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
Respondent,

/

Petitioner filed a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus {(Post-Conviction Relief) on
May 02, 2023. The Court has reviewed the Petition and has determined that a response would assist the
Court in determining whether Petitioner is illegally imprisoned and restrained of his/her liberty, and good
cause appearing therefore,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Respondent shall, within 45 days after the date of this Order,
answer or otherwise respond to the Petition and file a return in accordance with the provisions of NRS
34.360 to 34.830, inclusive.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that this matter shall be placed on this Court’s

Calendar on the _28th _day of June ,20_23 _ at the hour of

Dated this 8th day of May, 2023
8:30 a.mo'clock for further proceedings.

District Court Judge (/

916 8E8 C4D0 0349
Tierra Jones
District Court Judge
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CSERY

Sean Orth, Plaintiff(s)
Vs,

Brian Williams, Warden
Desert State Prison, NV,
Defendant(s)

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO: A-23-869964-W
DEPT. NO. Department 10

at High

AUTOMATED CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Electronic service was attempted through the Eighth Judicial District Court's
electronic filing system, but there were no registered users on the case.

If indicated below, a copy of the above mentioned filings were also served by mail
via United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, to the parties listed below at their last
known addresses on 5/9/2023

Scan Orth

#96723

HDSP

P.O. Box 650

Indian Springs, NV, 89070
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6/7/2023 2:14 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLE OF THE CO
ops Rl R

STEVEN B. WOLFSON

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565
ALEXANDER CHEN

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #10539

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

SEAN ORTH

Petitioner,

Vs CASENO:  A-23-869964-W
THE STATE OF NEVADA, (C-20-352701-1)
DEPTNO: X
Respondent.

STATE’S RESPONSE TO PETITIONER’S
PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

DATE OF HEARING: JUNE 28, 2023
TIME OF HEARING: 8:30 AM

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County
District Attorney, through ALEXANDER CHEN, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby
submits the attached Points and Authorities in Response to Petitioner’s Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus.

This response is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the
attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, 1f
deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.

/1
/i
i
i
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Petitioner Sean Orth’s Judgment of Conviction was filed on August 8, 2022. The JOC
reflected one count of Stop Required on Signal of Police Officer, a telony, based upon a plea.
The parties stipulated to a sentence of 12 to 30 months in the Nevada Department of
Corrections consecutive to case CRO05-1459 with zero days credit for served.

On May 2, 2023, Petitioner filed a pro per petition for writ of habeas corpus (post-
conviction). This court then ordered a response on May &, 2022. The undersigned counsel was

made aware of this court’s order on June 7,2023.

ARGUMENT

Petitioner makes three challenges in his petition, and all of his challenges have to do
with the procedures and decisions decisions made by the Parole Board of Commissioners. A
post-conviction petition for writ of habeas corpus is only available to challenge a judgment of
conviction or sentence in a criminal case, or to challenge the computation of time a petitioner
has served pursuant to a judgment of conviction. NRS 34.720. Petitioner’s petition does not
raise either of these narrow statutorily created topics for a post-conviction petition.

A challenge to the decisions made by the Parole Board is not a cognizable claim in a
petition for writ of habeas corpus because it 1s an issue that does not have to do with the validity
of her conviction in this case or computation of time he has served in prison. See Bowen v.

Warden of Nevada State Prison, 100 Nev. 489 (1984) (court affirmed denial of petition

challenging the constitutionality of a prison disciplinary hearing because it was not a
cognizable claim). Here, the court imposed a lawful sentence from a stipulated plea. The Parole
Board’s decision whether to grant or deny him parole in a completely separate case does not
in any way affect the validity of the Judgment of Conviction in this case.

The Parole Board’s decision is incredibly discretionary. Anselmo v. Bisbee, 133 Nev.

317 (2017). There 1s no due process or liberty interest in a release on parole unless a right is
created by statute. Id.
/i
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However, if this court wishes to hear more on the issues raised in his petition, then the
Parole Board is represented by the Nevada Attorney General’s Office. Therefore, it Petitioner
18 able to present a cognizable claim, he needs to serve the Attorney General’s Office to
respond to the actions of the Parole Board.

CONCLUSION

The State respectfully requests that this court deny Petitioner’s petition for the reasons
stated above.
DATED this 7th day of June, 2023.
Respectfully submitted,

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #1565

BY /s/ ALEXANDER CHEN
ALEXANDER CHEN
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #10539

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that service of the above and foregoing was made this 7th day of June,
2023, by depositing a copy in the U.S. Mail, postage pre-paid, addressed to:

SEAN RODNEY ORTH #96723

HIGH DESERT STATE PRISON
P.O. BOX 650
INDIAN SPRINGS, NV 89070-0650

BY  /s/A. Agustin
Secretary for the District Attorney's Office
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Electronically Filed
6/22/2023 2:47 PM
Steven D. Grierson

MDSM CLERK OF THE CO

AARON D. FORD &«a—ﬁ E,‘“,
Attorney General !

Katrina A. Lopez (Bar No. 13394)
Deputy Attorney General

State of Nevada

Office of the Attorney General

555 E. Washington Ave., Ste. 3900

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101-1068

(702) 486-3770 (phone)

(702) 486-2377 (tax)

KSamuels@ag.nv.gov

Attorneys for Respondents

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
SEAN ORTH, Case No. A-23-869964-W
Dept. No. X
Petitioner,
Vs. Date of Hearing: 06/28/2023

Time of Hearing: 8:30 a.m.
BRIAN WILLIAMS, WARDEN AT HIGH
DESERT STATE PRISON, NV,

Respondent(s).

MOTION TO DISMISS PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

Respondents oppose Petitioner Sean Orth’s First Amended Petition for a Writ of Habeas Corpus
{Post-Conviction) tiled on May 2, 2023, Respondents move to dismiss his amended petition because
Orth fails to state a cognizable claim for habeas relief, any request for mandamus relief is moot, and his
allegations are belied by the record.

This motion 1s made and based upon the papers and pleading on file herein and the following
points and authorities.

DATED this 22™ day of June 2023.

AARON D. FORD
Attorney General

By._ /s/ Katrina A. Lopez
Katrina A. Lopez
Deputy Attorney General
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Sean Orth is currently incarcerated at High Desert State Prison (Exhibit A, fnmate Search). He
is serving time for criminal acts he committed in 2005 and 2006 (Exhibit B, Information for Case CR03-
1459) (Exhibit C, Second Amended Information for Case CR06-2177). The Second Judicial District
Court adjudicated Orth guilty of Robbery with Use of a Deadly Weapon, Conspiracy to Commit Robbery
with Use of a Deadly Weapon, and Eluding an Officer (Exhibit D, Judgment of Conviction for CR0OS-
£459). The Court also adjudicated Orth guilty of Trafficking in a Controlled Substance and two counts
of Ex-Felon in Possession of a Firearm (Exhibit E, Judgment of Conviction for CR06-2177). The Court
sentenced Orth under the large habitual offender statute, imposing 6 concurrent sentences of life with
the possibility of parole after 10 years (Exhibit D} (Exhibit E).

On November 26, 2018, the Board of Parole Commissioners (“the Board™) paroled Orth in CR05-
1459 and CRO6-2177 (Exhibit F, Parole Agreement)." After being paroled, Orth violated various terms
and conditions of his parole including fleeing or attempting to elude law enforcement on November 3,
2020 (Exhibit G, Violation Reporty’ (Exhibit H, Amended Information for Case C-20-352701-1). After
his arrest, the Board and the Division of Parole and Probation issued a retake warrant returning Orth to
High Desert State Prison (Exhibit [, Retake Warrant).

After waiving his preliminary inquiry, Orth continued his parole revocation hearing six times
with counsel present at every hearing (Exhibit J, Parole Revocation Hearings for 01/12/2021,
03/02/2021, 4/20/2021, 11/9/2021, 12/21/2021 and 02/08/2022). According to Orth’s counsel, Orth’s
case in C-20-352701-1 was pending adjudication and counsel advised Orth’s parole revocation hearing
would not proceed while his pending criminal matter remained unresolved. /d.

Iy

' Since Orth’s sentences carry a maximum life sentence, his parole expiration date is “life” in
cases CROS5-1459 and CR06-2177.

2 Orth’s other parole violations include: associating with convicted felons and failing to pay
monthly supervision fees (directives), failing to provide updates regarding an overnight stay, proof of
employment and remaining at a certain residence after being directed to move out (conduct}, ingesting
methamphetamines {controlled substances), having beer in his possession (intoXicants), possessing a
firearm and ammunition (weapons), failing to provide proof of completion of mandatory substance abuse
treatment (special condition 1) and failing to provide proof of completion of mandatory mental health
treatment (special condition 3). See Exhibit G. The State withdrew the controlled substances and
intoxicants violations due to isufticient evidence. See Exhibit J, Parole Revocation Hearing for
02/22/2022.
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On November 4, 2021, Orth pled guilty to the crime of Stop Required on Signal of Police Officer
(Exhibit K, Guilty Plea Agreement for Case C-20-352701-1). Orth subsequently withdrew his counsel
and represented himself (Exhibit J, Parole Revocation Hearing for 02/22/2022). Orth advised the Board
that he was moving to withdraw his plea in C-20-352701-1. Id. The Board continued his hearing to allow
Orth to litigate his issues in district court regarding his plea before proceeding with the revocation
hearing.

On March 22, 2022, the Board held a parole revocation hearing and revoked Orth’s parole to
March 1, 2024, and restored all of Orth’s forfeited statutory credit earned prior to the date of revocation
(Exhibit L, Certificate of Action). On August 8, 2022, the Eighth Judicial District Court sentenced Orth
to twelve to thirty months in prison to run concurrent with his life sentences (Exhibit M, Judgment of
Conviction for Case C-20-352701-1).

On May 2, 2023, Orth filed a petition claiming that the Board deferred holding a timely parole
revocation hearing and requested a recalculation of his credits earned toward cases CR05-1459, CR06-
2177 and C-20-352701-1 based on the alleged delayed timeframe between his return to High Desert
State Prison and his revocation hearing.

ARGUMENT
I. Orth Fails to State a Cognizable Claim for Habeas Relief.

NEV. REV. STAT. 34.720(1) allows a petitioner to seek habeas relief by challenging his judgment
of conviction or sentence in a criminal case. NEV. REV. STAT. 34.720(2) also allows a petitioner to seek
habeas relief by challenging the computation of time he served pursuant to a judgment of conviction.
However, NEV. REV. STAT. 34.720 does not permit a petitioner to challenge the actions of the Board. See
Anselmo v. Bisbee, 133 Nev. 317, 319, 396 P.3d 848, 850 (2017) (“[T]here is no applicable statutory
vehicle through which [a petitioner] may challenge the Board’s actions.”} (alterations added).

In this case, Orth is neither challenging his judgments of conviction or the sentences in his
criminal cases nor the computation of time he served pursuant to his judgments of conviction. Instead,
Orth is challenging the actions of the Board regarding the timeliness of his parole revocation hearing and
the application of credits earned based solely on the timing of the Board’s revocation hearing under NEV.

REV. STAT. 213.1517(3) and (4). Because NEV. REV. STAT. 34.720 does not permit a petitioner to
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challenge the actions of the Board, Orth fails to state a claim for post-conviction habeas relief. Therefore,
this Court should dismiss Orth’s amended petition because he fails to present a cognizable claim for
habeas relief under NEV. REV. STAT. 34.720.

II. Any Request for Mandamus Relief is Moot

Conceivably, this Court could exercise its discretion to treat Orth’s amended petition as a petition
for writ of mandamus. But it would be futile for this Court to undertake such action because Orth’s
amended petition still fails to present a viable claim for mandamus relief.

The proper vehicle to remedy the Board's purported failure to comply with the timing
requirements of Nev. Rev. Stat. 213.1517(3) and (4) — if such a failure occurred at all — would have been
for Orth to file a petition for writ of mandamus requiring the Board to fulfill its statutory mandate to hold
a timely revocation hearing. See, ¢.g., Brewery Arts Center v. State Bd. Of Examiners, 108 Nev. 1050,
1053-54, 843 P.2d 369, 372 (1992); see also Anselmo, 133 Nev. at 319, 396 P.3d at 850. That issue,
however, is moot because the Board already held a hearing. See, e.g., Persornhood of Nevada v. Bristol,
126 Nev. 599, 602, 245 P.3d 572, 574 (2010} (Recognizing that an issue is moot when the court can no
longer grant effective relief). If Orth thought the Board was evading its duty to hold a timely hearing
under NEV. REV. STAT. 213.1517, the time for him to file a mandamus petition was when the Board had
not held a revocation hearing within the statutorily required sixty days of his return to High Desert State
Prison, which expired on January 8, 2021 — Orth was returned to High Desert State prison on November
9, 2020, making January 8, 2021, the deadline for holding Orth’s revocation hearing.?

And when it held the necessary hearing, the Board exercised its discretion to revoke Orth’s parole
until a specific date — March 1, 2024. The decision to revoke Orth’s parole until the specified date of
March 1, 2024, was well within the Board’s discretion under NEV. REV. STAT. 213.1519(1)(b), even if
the Board had held Orth’s revocation hearing within 60 days of Orth’s return to High Desert State Prison.

Orth cites no authority to the contrary. Instead, Orth’s Exhibit 4 — a letter from the Board
addressing a request from Orth for a change to the period of revocation — correctly cites statues granting
the Board the authority to revoke Orth’s parole for up to 5 years because Orth committed a new felony

offense. See NEV. REV. STAT. 213.1519(1)(b); NEV. REV. STAT. 213.142(2); and Matter of Smith, 506

? The obvious explanation for Orth not filing such a petition which is discussed in more detail
below, is that Orth requested the continuances of his revocation hearing. See infra Argument Part 111.
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P.3d 325, 328 n.3 (Nev. 2022), reinforces Respondents’ position because the Nevada Supreme Court
expressly declined to address an argument that the state district court has no authority to recalculate the
Board’s parole revocation if the Board did not hold a timely hearing under NEV. REV. STAT. 213.1517
when deciding Smith, leaving that an open issue that 1s ripe for this Court’s consideration.

In other words, even if the Board held Orth’s revocation hearing by the statutory deadline of
January 8, 2021, the Board could have revoked Orth’s parole until January 8, 2026, which is nearly two
years beyond the March 1, 2024, date the Board selected. And Orth cites nothing to demonstrate that the
Board would have selected a different date if the Board had conducted an earlier hearing. The best Orth
can do is speculate as to what might have happened at an earlier hearing, but speculation about what the
Board might do is no basis for granting relief. See Niergarth v. State, 105 Nev. 26, 29, 768 P.2d 882,
884 (1989). Therefore, Orth’s amended petition should be dismissed because even if this Court considers
it as a request for mandamus relief, he fails to plead a viable theory for mandamus relief.

ITI.  Orth’s Allegations are Belied by the Record.

Even if Orth could challenge the Board’s decisions in a habeas petition, he cannot proceed to an
evidentiary hearing on his amended petition if his factual allegations are “belied or repelled by the
record.” Hargrove v. State, 100 Nev. 498, 503, 686 P.2d 222, 225 (1984). Orth is correct that a parole
revocation proceeding may involve a loss of liberty, and therefore requires certain procedural dve
process protections for the parolee. Anaya v. State, 96 Nev. 119, 122, 606 P.2d 156, 157 (1980); see also
Hornback v. Warden, Nevada State Prison, 97 Nev. 98, 100, 625 P.2d 83,84 (1981). Still, as a parole
revocation hearing differs from a criminal prosecution, the full panoply of constitutional protections
afforded a criminal defendant do not apply. 1d; see also Gagron v. Scarpelli, 411 U.S. 778 (1973},
Morrissev v. Brewer, 408 U.S. 471 (1972). And Orth fails to show a violation of the flexible standard of
due process that applies here.

The United States Supreme Court, in Gagron and Morrissey, outlined the minimal procedures
necessary to revoke parole. Those procedures include a preliminary inquiry to determine whether there
is probable cause to believe the parolee violated the conditions of his parole, notice of the alleged parole
violations, a chance to appear and speak on his own behalf and to bring in relevant information, an

opportunity to question persons giving adverse information, and written findings by the hearing officer,
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who must be “someone not directly involved in the case.” Morrissey, 408 U.S. at 485-87. If probable
cause is found, the parolee is then entitled to a formal revocation hearing at which the same rights attach.
Gagrnon, 411 U.S. at 786. The function of the final revocation hearing is two-fold, as the parole board
must determine whether the alleged violations occurred, and if “the facts as determined warrant
revocation.” Morrissey, 408 U.S. at 480; see also Anaya, 96 Nev. at 122, 606 P.2d at 157.

As explained below, Orth’s claims of vielations of due process are repelled by the record. Orth’s
claims about the lack of notice and delays in his revocation hearing are inconsistent with the factual
record, which shows that the Board delayed the revocation hearing at Orth’s request to allow for plea
negotiations. Similarly, Orth’s claims addressing the preliminary inquiry also fail because Orth waived
the preliminary inquiry. Because Orth’s claims are belied by the record, this Court should dismiss Orth’s
amended petition.

A, Orth’s Preliminary Inquiry.

The purpose of the preliminary inquiry is to determine whether there is probable cause to believe
a parolee violated the terms of his parole. NEV. REV. STAT. 213.15105. The United States Supreme Court
has held that a parolee is entitled to notice, so that he may appear and speak on his own behalf during
the inquiry and may also bring in relevant evidence if appropriate. Those mandates are codified at NEV,
REV. STAT. 213.1511 thru 213.1515.

On November 4, 2020, Orth received his Notice of Rights, which included violations for
directives, conduct, weapons, special condition 1 and special condition 3. See Exhibit G. Orth waived
his right to a preliminary inquiry (Exhibit N, Netice of Rights) (Exhibit O, Notice of Preliminary Inguiry
Hearing). After waiving his preliminary inquiry, Orth continued his parole revocation hearing six times
with counsel present at every hearing. See Exhibit J, Parole Revocation Hearings for 01/12/2021,
03/02/2021, 4/20/2021, 11/9/2021, 12/21/2021 and 02/08/2022. According to Orth’s counsel, Orth’s
case in C-20-352701-1 was pending adjudication and counsel advised Orth’s parole revocation hearing
would not proceed while his pending criminal matter remained unresolved. 7d. Thus, although the
charges in the underlying criminal proceeding changed throughout plea negotiations, Orth always knew
that the revocation proceeding was tied to the new criminal offenses that were the subject of the

underlying criminal proceedings that led to his guilty plea. For those reasons, the record unequivocally
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shows that Orth had proper notice of the basis for the revocation, and he waived his right to a preliminary
ingquiry.

B. Orth’s Parole Revocation Hearing.

Orth subsequently withdrew his counsel and represented himself (Exhibit J, Parole Revocation
Hearing for 02/22/2022). Orth advised the Board that he was moving to withdraw his plea in C-20-
352701-1. Id. The Board continued his hearing to allow Orth to litigate his issues in district court
regarding his plea before proceeding with the revocation hearing. The Board then held Orth’s parole
revocation hearing on March 22, 2022, because Orth still insisted on going forward after the Board
advised him that his hearing regarding the withdrawing of his plea was set for the next week in district
court (Exhibit J, Parole Revocation Hearing for 03/22/2022).

At the revocation hearing, Orth testified and presented evidence (Exhibit I, Parele Revocation
Hearing for 03/22/2022). Then, after the Board deliberated, the Board revoked Orth’s parole? through
March 1, 2024, and restored his forfeited credits that were earned prior to his parole revocation (Exhibit
L).

Since Orth received proper notice of his violation, waived his right to a preliminary inquiry,
knowingly waived his parole revocation hearing within the time required by NEV. REV. STAT. 213.1517
with counsel present, and made representations that he wanted to withdraw his plea but insisted on
proceeding with the revocation hearing despite the issues regarding his plea remaining unresolved, Orth
fails to demonstrate a violation of his right to procedural due process. See, e.g., Matter of Smith, 506
P.3d at 328 n.2 (*We note, however, that a petitioner may not leverage an error he or she invited or
waived. Thus, where a parolee delays the revocation hearing by requesting continuances pending the
outcome of the parolee’s new criminal charges, neither due process nor NRS 213.1517 will require the
Parole Board to hold the revocation hearing within 60 days of the parolee’s return to NDOC.”) (citation
omitted).
iy
iy

* The Board determined that Orth violated the following terms and conditions of his parole:
directives, conduct, weapons, special condition 1, and special condition 3. See FExhibit J, Parole
Revocation Hearing for 03/22/2022.The Board also determined that Orth fled or attempted to elude law
enforcement in Case C-20-352701-1 (laws) based on his guilty plea agreement. /d.
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CONCLUSION
This Court should dismiss Orth’s Petition because he failed to state a cognizable claim for habeas
relief, any request for mandamus relief is moot, and his allegations are belied by the record.

Respectfully submitted this 22™ day of June 2023,

AARON D. FORD
Attorney General

By: _ /s/ Katrina A. Lopez
Katrina A. Lopez
Deputy Attorney General
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AFFIRMATION

(Pursuant to NRS 239B.030)

The undersigned does hereby affirm that the foregoing document does not contain the social

security number of any person.

Dated this 22" day of June 2023.

AARON D. FORD
Attorney General

By: _ /s/ Katrina A. Lopez
Katrina A. Lopez
Deputy Attorney General
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I electronically filed the foregoing Motion to Dismiss Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus with the Clerk of the Court by using the electronic filing system on the 22" day of June
2023.

I certify that some of the participants in the case are not registered electronic filing system users.
I have mailed the foregoing document by First-Class Mail; postage prepaid, or have dispatched it to a
third-party commercial carrier for delivery within 3 calendar days to the following unregistered

participant at his last known address:

Sean Orth, #96723

¢/o High Desert State Prison

P.O. Box 650

Indian Springs, Nevada 89070-0650

/s/ M. Landreth
An employee of the Office of the Attorney General
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Electronically Filed
6/22/2023 3:13 PM
Steven D. Grierson

EXHS CLERK OF THE CO

AARON D. FORD &Mdl—ﬁ E“.
Attorney General !

Katrina A. Lopez (Bar No. 13394)
Deputy Attorney General

State of Nevada

Office of the Attorney General

555 E. Washington Ave., Ste. 3900

Las Vegas. Nevada 89101-1068

(702) 486-3770 (phone)

(702) 486-2377 (fax)

KSamuels@ag.nv.gov

Attorneys for Respondents

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA
SEAN ORTH.
Case No. A-23-869964-W
Petitioner. Dept No. X
Vs,

Date of Hearing: 06/28/2023
BRIAN WILLIAMS. WARDEN AT HIGH | Tune of Hearing: 8:30 am
DESERT STATE PRISON. NV,

Respondent(s).

RESPONDENTS’ INDEX OF EXHIBITS
Respondents. by and through counsel, AARON D. FORD. Attorney General of the State of

Nevada, and Katrina A. Lopez. Deputy Attomey General. respectfully submut the following extubits

response to Sean Orth’s First Amended Petition for a Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction) filed on

May 2. 2023.

No. | DaTE DocTUMENT AGENCY CAsE No.

A Inmate Search

B. 07/07/2005 | Information Second Judicial District | CR05-1459
Court

C. 12/11/2006 | Second Amended Information Second Judicial Distriet | CR06-2177
Court

D. 05/04/2007 | Judgment of Conviction Second Judicial District | CR05-1459
Court

E. 05/04/2007 | Judgment of Conviction Second Judicial District | CR06-2177
Court
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No. | DATE DOCUMENT AGENCY CAsg No.

F. 11/26/2018 | Parole Agreement Board of Parole CRO5-1459
Commissioners CR06-2177

G. 01/07/2021 | Violation Report Nevada Departinent of | CR05-1459
Public Safety Division | CRog-2177
of Parole and Probation

H. 11:04/2021 | Amended Information Eighth Judicial Distriet | C-20-352701-1
Count

L 11/10/2020 | Retake Warrant Board of Parole CRO5-1459
Commissioners: CR06-2177
Nevada Department of
Public Safety Division
of Parole and Probation

1. 01/12/2021 | Parole Revocation Videos Board of Parole CR05-1459

- Commissioners CR06-2177
03/22/2022

K. 11/04/2021 | Guilty Plea Agreement Eighth Judicial District | C-20-352701-1
Court

L. 03/22/2022 | Certificate of Action Board of Parole CRO5-1459
Commissioners CR06-2177

M. 08/08/2022 | Judgment of Conviction Eighth Judicial Distriet | C-20-352701-1
Court

N. 11/04/2020 | Notice of Rights Nevada Departiment of | CR05-1459
Public Safety Division | cRg6-2177
of Parole and Probation

0. 11/04/2020 | Notice of Preliminary Inquiry Nevada Departiment of | CR05-1459
Public Safety Division | CRo§-2177

of Parole and Probation

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this June 22. 2023.

AARON D.FORD
Attorney General

By: /s/Katrina A. Lopez
Katrina A. Lopez
Deputy Attorney General
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AFFIRMATION

(Pursuant to NRS 239B.030)

The undersigned does hereby affirm that the foregoing document does not contain the social

security number of any person.

Dated this 22" day of June 2023.

AARON D. FORD
Attorney General

By: s/ Katrina A. Lopez
Katrina A. Lopez
Deputy Attorney General
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certity that | electronically filed the foregoing Respondents’ Index of Exhibits with the
Clerk of the Court by using the CM/ECF system on June 22, 2023.

I certify that some of the participants in the case are not registered electronic filing system users.
I have mailed the foregoing document by First-Class Mail, postage prepaid, or via facsimile transmission
or e-mail; or have dispatched it to a third-party commercial carrier for delivery within 3 calendar days to

the following unregistered participant:

Sean Orth, #96723

¢/o High Desert State Prison

P.O. Box 650

Indian Springs, Nevada 89070-0650

/s/ M. Landreth
An employee of the Office of the Attorney General

]i’ﬁ 4 of 4
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5/9/23, 9:32 AM

Search By Offender ID
Offender ID: 96723

_ar-

Search By Demographics
First Name:

Last Name:

Submit

Up to date as of 2023-05-08

SEAN 96723 Male
RODNEY
ORTH

hitps:/fofdsearch.doc. nv.goviform.php

Wildcard %
Wildcard %

58

HISPANIC

NDOC Inmate Search

NOTICE:

The information provided here represents raw data. As such, the Nevada Department
of Corrections makes ne warranty or guarantee that the data is error free. The
information sheould net be used as an official record by any law enforcement agency
or any cther entity.

Any questions regarding an inmate, please call Family Services at (775) 977-5707.
Viclims looking for inmate information please contact Victim Services at (775) 977-
5733, Any questions regarding the web portal for law enforcement access to inmate
information should be referred to Acting P1O Bill Quenga. email:
wquenga@doc.nv.gov or (775) 977-5699

Currently the following web browsers are supported for the Inmate Search: Internet
Explorer 11, Chrome, Firefox and Opera. If you are unable to view inmate photos,
please use a supported browser.

Download Offender Data

Demoagraphic, Alias, Booking, Farole, Release

Identification and Demographics

20@lb LARGE  FAIR BLONDE HAZEL HIGH DESERT MEDIUM SEAN R

STATE ORTH, SEAN

PRISON MCKAK SEAN
RODENY OATH
SEAN R
RODNEY
MCELROY,
JAMES JAMIE
WEISS
CHRISTOPHER
DAVID
DAVIS,
MCELROY
RODNEY,
SEAN ORTH
MCKAL,
ORTHENG
SEAN,
DANTIEL
YOUNG
BRIAN, SEAN
ORTHENG
RODNEY

149
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5/9/23, 9:32 AM

3476

3476

3476

3476

3476

3476

7612

HABITUAL CRIMINAL
(GREATER)

HABITUAL CRIMINAL
(GREATER)

HABITUAL CRIMINAL
(GREATER)

HABITUAL CRIMINAL
{GREATER)

HABITUAL CRIMINAL
{GREATER)

HABITUAL CRIMINAL
{GREATER)

FAIL TO STOP ON
SIGNAL FROM
OFFICER

Inmate Photo

hitps:/fofdsearch.doc. nv.goviform.php

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

75285
75285
75285
75285
75285
75285
75205
75285
75285
75285
75285
75285

a8 yr
me.
days

5]

2 yr.

mo.
days

a

8 vyr.

me.
days

2]

@ yr.

mo.
days

<]

@ yr.

ma.
days

2]

Q@ yr.

mo.
days
2 yr
mo.
days

5}

a

12@e

128

1z2e

128

128

129

12 a yr.
mo. @
days

NDOC Inmate Search

Booking Information

30

2824-
893-g1

2915-
1@-26

2015-
16-026

2815-
18-26

2815-
18-86

2818-
19-01

2823-
87-31

Parcle Hearing Details

2915-87-29
2815-19-12
2017-a7-19
2018-07-18
2021-81-12
2021-83-92
2021-84-28
2821-11-89
2821-12-21
2022-92-88
2022-02-22
2022-03-22

PAROLE
PAROLE
PAROLE
PAROLE
PAROLE
PAROLE
PAROLE
PAROLE
PAROLE
PAROLE
PAROLE

150

BOARD
BOARD
BOARD
BOARD
BOARD
BOARD
BOARD
BOARD
BOARD
BOARD
BOARD
BOARD

WASHOE COUNTY
COURTHOUSE

WASHOE COUNTY
COURTHOUSE

WASHOE COUNTY
COURTHOUSE

WASHOE COUNTY
COURTHOUSE

WASHOE COUNTY
COURTHOUSE

WASHOE COUNTY
COURTHOUSE

CLARK COUNTY
COURTHOUSE

ROOM
ROOM
ROOM
ROOM
ROOM
ROOM
ROOM
ROOM
ROOM
ROOM
ROOM
ROOM

301
291
281
301
301
301
30l
3e1
301
301
301
381

2823-
19-15

LIFE WITH
PAROLE

LIFE WITH
PAROLE

LIFE WITH
PAROLE

LIFE WITH
PAROLE

LIFE WITH
PAROLE

LIFE WITH
PAROLE

DETERMINATE

ORTHENG
BRIAN
DANIEL
YOUNG,
WEISS JAMES

2g@5-18-
a7

2085-10-
a7

20685-18-
o7

2685-18-
a7

20885-1d-
a7

2685-18-
o7

2822-08-
21

213
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hitps:/fofdsearch.doc. nv.goviform.php

NDOC Inmate Search
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e - URIGINAL

]

DA # 344457 FHED

RPD RP05-018178/RP05-017226/SPD 05-005605
2005 JUL =7 AMIO: L)

CODE 1800 .
Richard A. Gammick ROﬁALDA.LGHGTm-JR‘
#001510

P.0O. Box 30083 BYM

Reno, NV 89520-3083 peP

(775) 328-3200
Attorney for Plaintiff

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE,

& * &
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
Case No. CRO5-1459
V.
Dept., No. 8
SEAN RODNEY ORTH,
Defandant.
/

INFORMATION

RICHARD A. GAMMICK, District Attorney within and far the
County of Washoe, State of Nevada, in the name and by the autherity
of the State of Nevada, informs the above entitléd Court that SEAN
RODNEY ORTH, the defendant above named, has committed the crimes of:

COUNT I. ROBBERY WITH THE USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON, a

violation of NRS 200.380 and NRS 193.165, a felony, (F960} in the

manner fSllowing:

That the said defendant, on the 2nd day of May A.D., 2005,
or thereabout, and before the filing of this Information, at and
within the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, did willfully and

unlawfully take personal property, toc wit: a safe containing jewelry
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Case 2:17-cv-02047-JAD-PAL Document 18-2 Filed 10/11/18 Page 3 of 7

and/or papers and/or keys and/or a camera from the person and in the
presence of ZACHARY ZAFRANOVICH, at 876 Pinewood Court, Sparks,
Washoe (ounty, Nevada, against his will, and by means of force or
violence to his person and with the use of a handgun which the said
defendant pointed a handgun at the victim and aemanded money .

COUNT II. BATTERY WITH A DEADLY WEAPON, a violation of NRS

200.481(2) {e), a felony, in the manner following:

That the said defendant, on the 2nd day of May A.D., 2005,
QX ﬁhereabout, and before the filing of this Information, abt and
within the County of Washos, State of Nevada, did willfully and
unlawfully use force and wvieclence upon the person of ZACHARY
ZAFRANOVICH at 876 Pinewood Court, Sparks, Washece County, Nevada,
with a deadly weapon, to wit: a handgun, by striking the victim in
the head with the butt of the handgun.

COUNT III. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY WITH THE USE OF A-

DEADLY WEAPON, a violation Qf NRS 195.480, NRS 200.380 and NRS

193.165, a felony, in the manner following:

That the said defendant, on the 2nd day of May A.D., 2005,
or thereabout, and before the filing of this Information, at and
within the County of Washoe, Stalte of Nevada, did willifully and
unlawlully conspire with SHAELYNN LESTER and/or GEORGE KELLY and/cr
person or persons unknown to take personal property, to wit: a safe
containing jewelry and/or papers and/or keys and/or a camera from the
person and in the presence of ZACHARY ZAFRANOVICH, at _
Court, - Washoe County, Nevada, against his will, and by means

of force or violence to his person and with the use of a handgun in
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Case 2;17-cv-02047-JAD-PAL Document 18-2 Filed 10/11/18 Page 4 of 7

that the said defendant obtained property and/or money from the
victim with the use of a handgun.

COUNT IV. TRAFFICKING IN A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE, a

violation of NRS 452,3385(1), a felony, (Fi050} in the manner

following:

That the said defendant, on the 1l1lth day of May A.D., 2005,
or thereabout, and before the filing of this Information, at and
within the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, did wiilfully,
unlawfully, knowingly, and/or intenticmally, sell, manufacture,
deliver, or be in actual or constructive possesgion of 4 grams or
more but less than 14 grams of a Schedule I controlled substance or a
mixture which contains a Schedule I controlled substance, to wit:
methamphetamine at 365 West Street #15, Reno.

COUNT V. ELUDING A PQLICE OFFICER, a violation of NRS

484.348, a felony, (F390}) in the manner follewing:

That the s2aid defendant, on the 1lth day ¢f May A.D., 2005,
or thereabout, and before the filing of this Information, at and
within the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, did willfully and
unlawfully, while driving a motor vehicle, fail or refuse to bring
hig vehicle to a stop, or otherwise flee or attempt to elude a peace”
officer in a readily identifiable police vehicle, when given a signal
to bring his vehicle to a stop, and further did operate said wvehicle
in a manner which endangered or was likely to endanger the person or
property of ancther to wit: when the defendant was signaled by peace
officers to stop, he drove his vehicle on a sidewalk, briefly feigned

surrender, again drove on a sidewalk, then through downtcown Reno at
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]
T

extremely high speeds, running several stoplights and stop signg,
weaving through traffic, attempting to hit pursuing police vehicles;
and finally crashing his vehicle on California Avenue and/or Virginia
Street.

COUNT VI. BEING AN EX-FELON IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM, a.

violation of NRS 202.360, a felony, (F150) in the manner following:

That the said defendant, on the 5th day of May A.D,, 2005,
and/or the 2nd day of May A.D., 2005, or thereabout, and before the
filing of thig Information, ét and within the County of Washoe, State
of Nevada, did willfully, unlawfully, and knowingly, having been
previously convicted in the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, of the
crimes of CRAND LARCENY and BURGLARY, felonies under the laws of the
State of Nevada, have in his possession and/or undexr his dominion,

cugtoedy, control, and/or own a Smm handgun.

All of which is contrary to the form of the Statute in such
cagse made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the
State of Nevada.

RICHARD A. GAMMICK
District Attorney
Washoe County, Nevada

oo ot

MEGAN, CHOW
#823
Depufly District Attorney
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The following are the names and addregsges of such witnesges as

are known to me at the time of the filing of the within Information:

RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT

DETECTIVE HARMON
SERGEANT DAVE DELLA #0541
DETECTIVE R. THOMAS #4042
DETECTIVE JOE LEVER
OFFICER JIM DOUGHERTY
DETECTIVE DAVE HELLER

WASHQE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

DEPUTY TONI LEON - FIS
LEPUTY DEAN KAUMANS - FIS

SPARKS POLICE DEPARTMENT

DETECTIVE MIKE BROWN

WASHOE COUNTY CRIME LABORATORY

CHEMYST

JOHN MCBREARTY, Security, Reno Reyency, 200 E. &éth Strest,
Reno Nevada

WILLIAM MCCORMICK, 911 Parr Boulevard, Reno Nevada

JORGE MORENGC

/11
/17
/17
/11
11/
/11
11/
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RICHARD A, GAMMICK
Dietrict Attorney
Washoe CouniLy, Nevada

BY

ME RACHOW
#82
Deputy District Attorney

PCN 85802332
PCN 8580232

07058178
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CL 06-3856(9)

D2 # 364466

RPD RPG6-033832,

L e

" Aea

ez

(775) 328-3200
Attorney for Plaintiff

- 0660cC 11 AHIEIES3

" CODE 1800
Richard A. Gammick BORALY A G ORI, JR.
#001510 Sdf7
P.O. Box 30083 BY. & oS
Reno, NV 89520-3083 "OEPUTY

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE.

* % %
THE STATE - OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
Case No.
V.

SEAN RODNEY ORTH,

also known as :
CHRISTOPHER DAVID DAVIS,
also known as

JAMES JAMIE WEISS,

also known as

BRIAN DANIEL YOUNG,

Defendant.

/

SECOND AMENDED INFORMATION

Dept. No.

CRO6-2177

9

RICHARD A. GAMMICK, District Attorney within and for the

County of Washoe, State of Nevada, in the name and by the authority

of the State of Nevada, informs the above entitled Court that SEAN

RODNEY ORTH, also known as CHRISTOPHER DAVID DAVIS, also known as

JAMES JAMIE WEISS, also known as BRIAN DANIEL YOUNG, the defendant

above named, has committed the crimes of:
i

. EXHIBIT
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COUNT I. TRAFFICKING IN A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCHE, a

violation of NRS 453.3385(1), a felony, (F1050) in the manner

following:

That the said defendant on the 21st day of August A.D.,
2006, or thereabout, and before the filing of this Second Amended
Information, at and within the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, did
willfully, unlawfully, knowingly, and/or intentionally, sell,
manufacture, deliver, or be in actual or constructive possession of 4
grams or more but less than 14 grams of a Schedule I controlled

substance or a mixture which contains a Schedule I controlled

substance, to wit: methamphetamine at [N i/-shoe

County, Nevada.

COUNT II. POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE FOR THE

PURPOSE OF SALE, a violation of NRS 453.337, a felony, (F810) in the

manner following:

That the said defendant on the 21st day of August A.D.,
2006, or thereabout, and before the filing of this Second Amended
Information, at and within the County of Wéshoe, State of Nevada, did
willfully, unléwfully and knowingly have in his possesgsion and under
his dominion and control a Schedule I controlled substance, to ﬁit:
methamphetamine, for the purpose of and with the intent to sell said

controlled substance.

COUNT III., DPOSSESSION QF A.CONTROLLED.SUBSTANCE, a

violation of NRS 453.336, a felony, (F800) in the manner following:

That the gaid defendant on the 21st day of August A.D.,

2006, or thereabout, and before the filing of this Second Amended
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Information, at and within the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, did

willfully, unlawfully and knowingly have in his possession a Schedule

I controlled substance, to wit: methamphetamine at _

- Washeoe County, Nevada.

COUNT IV. BEING AN EX-FELON IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM, a

viclation of NRS 202.360, a felony, (F150}) in the manner following:

That the said defendant on the 21st day of August A.D.,
2006, or thereabout, and before the filing of this Second Amended
Information, at and within the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, did
willfully, unlawfully, and knowingly, having been previously
convicted in the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, of the crime of
Eluding a Police Officer, a felony under the laws of the State of
Nevada, have in his possession and under his dominion, custody,
and/or control, a .40 caliber semi-automatic handgun.

COUNT V. BEING AN EX-FELON IN PCSSESSION QOF A FIREARM, a

violation of NRS 202.360, a felony, (F150) in the manner following:

That the said defendant on the 21st day of August A.D.,
2006, or thereabout, and before the filing of this Second Amended
Information, at and within the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, did
willfully, unlawfully, and knowingly, having been previously
convicted in the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, of the crime of
Eluding a Police Officer, a felony under the laws of the State of
Nevada, have in his possession and under his dominion, custody,
and/or contrel, a .357 Magnum revolver.
/17 |
/1Y
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COUNT VI. BEING AN HABITUAL CRIMINAL, as defined in NRS

207.010, (F155)

That the said defendant, SEAN RODNEY ORTH, also known as
CHRISTOPHER DAVID DAVIS, also known as JAMES JAMIE WEISS, also known.
ags BRIAN DANIEL YOUNG, is an habitual criminal in that the said
defendant has, prior to the date alleged in the other count of this

Information previously been convicted of the following criminal

offenses:

No. 1: GRAND LARCENY

That on January 14, 1994, the said defendant, SEAN RODNEY °
ORTH, aléo known as CHRISTOPHER DAVID DAVIS, also known as JAMES
JAMIE WEISS, also knowﬁ as BRIAN ﬁANIEL YOUNG, was convicted in the
Second Judicial District Court-Of the State of Nevada of the crime of
GRAND LARCENY, a felony under the laws of the situs of the crime or
the State of Nevada.

No. 2: BURSLARY

That on January 14, 1994, the said.defendant, SEAN RODNEY
ORTH, aiso known as CHRISTOPHER DAVID DAVIS, alsoc known as JAMES
JAMIE WEISS, also knowﬁ as BRIAN DANIEL YOUNG, ﬁas convicted in the
Second Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada of the crime of
BURGLARY, a felony under the laws of the situs.of the crime or the
State of Newvada. |

No. 3: POSSESSION OF A SHORT-BARRELED SHOTGUN

That ¢n October 27, 1998, the said defendant, SEAN RODNEY
ORTH, also known as CHRISTOPHER DAVID DAVIS, also known as JBAMES

JAMIE WEISS, also known as BRIAN DANIEL YOUNG, was convicted in the
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Second Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada of the crime of
POSSESSION OF A SHORT-BARRELED SHOTGUN, a felony under the laws of
the situs of the crime or the State of Nevada.

No. 4: ELUDING A POLICE OFFICER .

Thét on December 10, 1998, the said defendant, SEAN RODNEY
ORTH, also known as CHRISTOPHER DAVID DAVIS, also known as JBMES
JAMIE WEISS, also knqwn as BRIAN DANIEL YOUNG, was.convicted in the
Second Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada of the crime of
ELUDING A POLICE OFFICER, a felony under ﬁhe iaws_of the situs of the

crime or the State of Nevada.

All of which is contrary to the form of the Statute in such

case made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the

State of Nevada.

RICHARD A. GAMMICK
District Attorney
Washoe County, Nevada

Deputy District Attorney
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The following are the names and addresses of such witnesses
as are known to me at the time of the filing of the within

Information:

RENC POLICE DEPARTMENT

QFFICER JOE LEVER
CFFICER ERIC KOCH
QFFICER JOHN SILVER
OFFICER KENNETH HARMON
OFFICER SEAN SCHWARTZ
SERGEANT MAC VENZON
SERGEANT ROBERT VAN DIEST
SERGEANT JOHN MANDAGARAN
DETECTIVE REED THOMAS

MARLA BARKER

ronm may wevers, |

RICHARD A. GAMMICK
Diaﬁrict Attorney
Washoe County, Nevada

007498
Deputy Distridt Attorney

] ) e
By V,L’(A/) P
AMMY M. RIGi?« ‘L’kg

PCN RPDN604704C

09286832
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EXHIBIT 65a

EXHIBIT 65a
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IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT GOURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
- IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

* Kk *
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Piaintiff,
Case No. CRG5-1459
VS, :
Dept. No. B
SEAN RODNEY ORTH, )
Defendant.
JUDGMENT

The Defendant having been found guilty by a jury, and no sufficient cause
being shown by Defendant as to why judgment should not be pronounced against him, the
Court rendered judgment as follows: .

That Sean Rodney Orth is guilty of the crimes of Robbery With the Use of a
Deadly Weapon, a violation of NRS 200.380 and NRS 183.1685, a felony, as charged in
Count 1 of the Information, Conspiracy to Commit Robbery With the Use of a Deadly
Weapon, a violation of NRS 199.480, NRS 200.380 and NRS 193.165, a felony, as charged
in Count ] of the Information and Eluding a Police Officer, a viclation of NRS 484.348, a
felony, as charged in Count V of the Information, and the Court having adjudged the
Defendant to be a Habitual Criminal as provided for under NRS 207.010, upon these felony
convictions, followed by proof of six (6) prior felonies alleged in Count VIl of the Amended
Information, the Court hereby. sentences the Defendant by imprisonment in the Nevada

State Prison for the term of Life With the Possibility of Parole, with parole eligibility
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beginning after a minimum of ten (10) years has been served, as to Count I'_. Asto _Count 11,
the Defendant is punished by imprisonment in the Nevada State Prison for the term of Life |
With the Possibility of Parole, with parole eligibility beginning after a fnininjum of ten (10)
years has been sawed,'td run concurrently with Gount . As to Count V, the Defendant is
punished by imprisonment in the Nevada State Prison for the term of Life With the
Possibility of Parole, with parole eligibility beginning after a minimum of ten (10} years has
been served, to run concurrently with Count lll. The Defendant is further ordered to pay the
statutory Twenty-Five Dollar ($25.00) administrative assessment fee and restitution in the
amount of Seventy Dollars ($70.00). The Defendant is given credit for five hundred
seventy-four (574) days time served.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2007.

DGE
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CODE NO. 1850

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA -
iN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE | |
THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, N :
! Case No. CR06-2177

VS, , .
Dept. No. 8

SEAN RODNEY ORTH,
Defendant. .

JUDGMENT _

The Defendant havmg been found guilty by a jury, and no sufficient cause
being shown by Defendant as to why judgment should not be pronounced agalnst hum the
Court rendered judgment as follows: -

That Sean Rodney Orth is guilty of the crimes of Tmﬂ‘icklng ina Controlled
Substance, a violation of NRS 453.3385(1), a felony, as charged in Count | of the Amended -
Information and Being an Ex-Felon in Possession of a Firearm, a violation of NRS 202.360.
a felony, as charged in Counts IV and V of th"e Amended Information, and the Court having
adjudged the Defendant to be a Habitual Criminal as provided for under NRS 207.010, 'ppon )
the above felony convictions, followed by proof of four (4) prior felonies alleged in Gount VI
of the Second Amended Information, the Court hereby senfences the Defendantby
imprisonment in the Nevada State Prison for the term of Life With the Possibility of Parole,
with parole eligibility beginning after a minimum of tén (10) years has been servéd. asto
Count l. As to Count [V, the Defendant is punished by imprisonment in the Nevada State

EXHIBIT 47,
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Prison for the term of Life With the Possibility of Pato_lé, with parole eligibility beginning after
a minimum of ten (10) years has been served, to run concufrently with Count I. Asto Count
V, the Defendant is punished by imprisonment in the Nevada State Prison for the term of
Life With the Possibility of Parole, with parole eligibility beginning after a minimum of ten
(10) years has been served, to run cbncurrently with Count V. The sentence herein shall -
run concurrently with the sentence imposed in CR05-1459. The Defendant is further |
ordered to pay the statutory Twenty-Five Dollar ($25.00) administrative assessment fee, a
Sixty Dollar ($60.00) chemical analysis fee, a One Hundred Fifty Dollar (§150.00) DNA
testing fee and reimburse the County of Washoe the sum of Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00)
for legal representation by the Washoe County Public Defender's Office. The Defendant is
given credit for five hundred seventy-four (574) days time served. ‘
DATED this 4th day of May, 2007,
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State of Nevada
Board of Parole Commissioners
PAROLE AGREEMENT
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Violation Report
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' Tyt YWiiin
mw Division of Parole and Probation
Parole and Prebation Non-Technical Violatlon Report

January 7, 2021

To the Hoporable Board Paole [ Probation
of Parole Commissioners
Carson City, Nevade
Name: Orth, Sean Supervisi 2 11/26/2018
AKA: Sean Rodney Orth upervision Gran: 0

. Original Expination: LIFE
File #:L19.0135A Adjusted Expiration: LIFE
CC #: CR06-2177 Justed Expiration:
NDOC #:96723

Crime: CT [: Habitual Criminal (Greater), CT 1V: Habitual Criminal (Greater), CT V: Habituat Criminal (Greater)
Sentence: 120 MOS TO LIFE NDOC

nse fo Imposed Sanctions;

1l 1314,

- 1S 8 | [ i Wi n Hist ! R E I &
On November 28, 2018, Mr. Orth was granted an amazing opportunity of serving his lifetime prison
sentence within the community. During his intake process the Division went over Mr. Orth’s parole
agreement and stressed the importance of abiding the rules and regulations of his parole agreement.
Unfortunately, Mr. Orth continued in his life of crime; violated multiple clsuses in his parole
egreement and picked up new charges.

Mr. Orth obtained  Substance Abuse Evaluation through ROI on December 6, 2018 but failed to
provide the Division with proof of completion of treatment. (Directives, Conduct, Special Condition 1:
You must complete & substence abuse evaluation within 30 days of release from NDOC. Participate in
treatment as instructed uatil released by a qualificd treatment provider)

Mr. Orth obtained a Mental Health Evaluation through RO1on December 6, 2018 but failed to provide
the Division with proof of completion of treatment. (Directives, Conduct, Special Condition 3; You
must complete a mental health evaluation within 30 days of release from NDOC. Participate in
treatment as instructed unti] released by a qualified treatment provider)

On December 16, 2018, Mr. Orth made contact with the Las Vegas Metro Police Department during a
routine traffic stop. During this traf¥ic stop it was noted My, Orth was in the vehicle with convicted
felon Mertin, Angel (BIN: 1004427746), which violated the directives (association) clause of his parole
agreement. Mr. Orth was admonished and advised to no longer associate with felons, in which Mr.
Orth stated he understood. The Division was advised by staff from Samaritan House that Mr. Orth had
returned under the influence of a controlied substance. Mr. Orth refused to provide a urine sample, but
verbally admitted to ingesting Methamphetamines. Mr. Orth was subsequently terminated from the
Samaritan House Sober Living Program. (Dicectives, Condugct, Controlled Subsiances)

On December 19, 2020, the Division received a telephone call from Mr, Orth who stated he teaveled to

NPP O5F042 (A) Violktion Report - Paole/Probation Pegelof4 07082020
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mﬁ% Division of Parole and Probation
Parcis and Probatlon Non-Techrical Violation Report

Reno with e girfriend for a few days. Although Mr, Orth is allowed to travel within the state, he was
made aware that the Division must know if he would be sleeping at a different residence.
Unfortunately, Mr. Orth did not update the Division of his ovemight whereabouts. (Directives and
Conduet)

Cn A vision received a phone call feom LVMPD steting Mr, Orth was seen
leaving which is a known criminal hot spot. Mr. Orth was taken into custody for
traffic warrants out of Henderson. (Directives, Conduct, Laws)

On Scptember 9, 2020, the Division made contact with Mr. Orth. A phone search was conducted, and it
was evident that Mr. Orth had cleared out his text messages. A search of his room was conducted and
there were numerous backpacks, in which one of them contained a Modelo beer. Mr. Orth denied
ownership of the beer, bul because it was in his room in a backpack he stated was his, he was
admonished for it. There were female belongings in the room and when asked who the items belonged
to his stated his girliriend. Mr. Orth was asked where his girlfriend was and if she had a criminal
history, he stated she was at the store and she was not a felon. Mr. Orth was questioned as to why his
girlfriend would go to the store and leave her purse and he could not answer why. Officers of the
Division left Mr. Onth’s residence and quickly retumed to provide him with a notice of graduated
sanctions form. Officers observed Mr. Orih and a WFA walking down the stairs, surveillance was
conducted on the residence and no one had entered the residence, so it was evident the WFA was in the
home all along. After questioning Mr. Orth siated the WFA was in the adjacent (connected) room,
hiding. A search of the adjacent room revealed aero soft pellet guns, and a hyperemic needle with a
clear liquid substance and drug paraphematia. A drug test was conducted, snd Mr. Orth tested positive
for Mcthamphetamine, The WFA was ran and it was discovered she was previously on community
supervision. In an attempt to give Mr, Orth a second chance, he was given the foliowing graduated
sanctions:

- Proofof 15 job applications by Scptember 16, 2020 or a fufl- tims job

- Weekly reporting (with instructions to call the undersigned Officer every Friday)

- Curfew: 8pm to 6am

Mr. Orth was also directed and reminded once again to not have contact with any person that is

convicted of a felony or the commission of & crime, Due to the numerous violations noted within the

residence and Mr, Orth's inability to be transparent, Mr, Orth was given the directive to move no later
- than October 1, 2020. (Directives, Conduct, Intoxicants, Controlled Substances, Weapons)

Mr. Orth failed to report on the following dates: September 25, 2020 and October 2, 2020. Mr. Orth
failed to provide the Division with proof of 15 job applications as previously instructed, and Mr. Orth
failed to move as directed. On October 15, 2020, Mr. Orth contacted the Division stating hes was still
residing at the residence he was directed to move out, (Directives, Conduct)

As a last resort, the Division attempted to place Mr. Orth on intensive supervision but the Division
could not make contact with Mr. Orth in person. An attempt to locate Mr. Orth was conducted on
Qctober 19, 2020, the light was on upstairs and a dog was heard barking, but no one answered. A
notice was left on the door instructing Mr, Orth to report to the Division on October 20, 2020 and up to
the date of this report no phone calt has been received. (Directives, Conduct)

KPP OSFO42(A) Yiokaoe Rrpon - Parole/Probation Page2old o704 2020
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W Division of Parole and Probation
Parole and Probation Non-Techalcal Violation Report

On October 28, 2020, Mr. Orth made contact with the Henderson Police Departiment as the suspect of
an armied burglary. Mr. Orth was in & vehicle that was reported unlawfully taken the night prior. Upon
arrival Mr. Orth was spotted in the vehicle and in an sttempt to evade Officers he got out of the vehicle
white it was still in motion with & tan duffle bag in his possession. Officers initiated a foot pursuit after
issuing commands for Mr. Orth 1o stop however he continued to run. HPD was eventually able to get
Mr. Orth ia custody and he was booked on the following new charges: Resist Pub Off (M) and Own/
Poss Gun By Prohibit Pers (F). During this incident it was discovered that Mr. Orth was previously
associating with Louis Polanco (DOB: [ who hes » significant number of arests. Upon
search of the tan duffle bag that was in Mr. Orth’s possession, the following items were discovered: a
black motorcycle helmet, Winchester Model 12 .20 gauge shot gun (SN: 1261469), Federal
Ammunition Hi- Brass .20 gauge ammunition live rounds (25 count), Surefire tactical light w/mount,
vice grips, Lenove Laptop, and a chisel tool. (Directives, Conduct, Laws, Weapons)

M. Orth was put on an employment search in osder to push him to obtain employment but failed to
provide the Division with proof of 15 jobs applications for the month of September 2020, (Directives,
Conduct)

Mr. Orth has failed to pay monthly supervision fe¢s in the amount of $30 as mandated by the Nevada
Revised Statues to defray the cost of supervision, He is currently $216 in amrears towards this
obligation, (Directives, Conduct)

M. Orth has failed 1o comply with the Provisions of his parole agreement due to the above listed
violations.

IL Custody Status:
As of the date of this report, Mr. Orth is currently in custody at the Henderson Detention Center.

HI.  Violation Hearlng History:
This is Mr. Orth's first time facing revocation proceedings since his parole date of 11/26/2018.

IV,  Mitigating Factors:
Mr. Orth is a convicted habitual criminal who is well versed in the rules and regulations of laws and
community supervision. Mr. Orth had all the tools of the Division at his dispasat but chose to continue
in his life of crime. Mr. Orth was given numerous chances by the Division through verbal
admonishment as well as graduated sanctions. Mr, Orth's actions speak for themselves, it is clear Me.
Orth has no desire to be a productive member of our community.

V. Recommendation:
It is recommended a retake warrant be issued, and Mr. Orth's imposed lifetime sentence be imposed.

V.  Current Level of Supervision:
Maximum

Pursuant to NRS 239B.030, the undersigned hereby affirms this document does not contaln the socla) security number of
any person.
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mw Division of Parole and Probation
Paroleand Probation Non-Technical Violation Report

Respectiully i a Approved:
. Uit uar

APadcalsu, DPS Officer If M.La'Putt, DPS Scrgeant
Divisipp of Parole and Probation Divigsion of Parole and Probation
qpascalav@dps.state.nv.us Mlaputt@dps.state.nv.us
(702) 486-3651 (702) 4363001
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Nevada Depagiment of
Public Safety

Parole and Probation

Division of Parole and Probation

November 3, 2020

To the Honorable Board Parole L1 Probation
of Parole Commissioners
Carson City, Nevada

Name: Orth, Sean Supervision Grant: 11/26/2018
AKA: Sean Rodney Orth Qriginal Expiration: LIFE

File #: L19-0135 . o
CC #: CROS-1459 Adjusted Expiration: LIFE

NDOC #:96723

Crime: CT I: Habitual Criminal (Greater), CT 1II: Habitual Criminal (Greater), CT V: Habitual Criminal (Greater)
Sentence: 120 MOS TO LIFE NDOC

I. Violation(s) and Response to Imposed Sanctions:
Directives, Conduct, Controlled Substances, Intoxicants, Weapons, Special Condition (1), Special
Condition (3)

On November 28, 2018, Mr. Orth was granted an amazing opportunity of serving his lifetime prison
sentence within the community. During his intake process the Division went over Mr. Orth’s parole
agreement and stressed the importance of abiding the rules and regulations of his parole agreement,
Unfortunately, Mr. Orth continued in his life of crime; violated multiple clauses in his parole
agreement and picked up new charges.

Mr. Orth obtained a Substance Abuse Evaluation through ROI on December 6, 2018 but failed to
provide the Diviston with proof of completion of treatment. (Directives, Conduct, Special Condition I:
You must complete a substance abuse evaluation within 30 days of release from NDOC. Participate in

Mr. Orth obtained a Mental Health Evaluation through ROI on December 6, 2018 but failed to provide
the Division with proof of completion of treatment. (Directives, Conduct, Special Condition 3: You
must complete a mental health evaluation within 30 days of release from NDOC. Participate in
treatment as instructed until released by a qualified treatment provider)

On December 16, 2018, Mr. Orth made contact with the Las Vegas Metro Police Department during a
routine traffic stop. During this traffic stop it was noted Mr. Orth was in the vehicle with convicted
felon Martin, Angel (BIN: 1004427746), which violated the directives (association) clause of his parole
agreement. Mr. Orth was admonished and advised to no longer associate with felons, in which Mr.
Orth stated he understood. The Division was advised by staff from Samaritan House that Mr. Orth had
returned under the influence of a controlled substance. Mr. Orth refused to provide a urine sample, but
verbally admitted to ingesting Methamphetamines. Mr, Orth was subsequently terminated from the
Samaritan House Sober Living Program. (Directives, Conduct, Controlled Substances)

On December 19, 2018, the Diviston received a telephone call from Mr. Orth who stated he traveled to
Reno with a girlfriend for a few days. Although Mr. Orth is allowed to travel within the state, he was
made aware that the Division must know if he would be sleeping at a different residence.
Unfortunately, Mr. Orth did not update the Division of his overnight whereabouts. (Directives and

NPP OSF(42 (A) Violation Report - ParoleProbation Page | of 4 07°03-2020
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- ﬁ"‘“d" patmental Division of Parole and Probation
N pgglle’ .il):cpm%.auof?ty Non-Technical Violation Report

Conduct)

On August 27, 2020, the Division received a phone call from LVMPD stating Mr. Orth was seen
leaving 3617 Dutch Valley, which is a known criminal hot spot. Mr. Orth was taken into custody for
traffic warrants out of Henderson. (Directives, Conduct, Laws)

On September 9, 2020, the Division made contact with Mr. Orth. A phone search was conducted, and it
was cvident that Mr. Orth had cleared out his text messages. A search of his room was conducted and
there were numerous backpacks, in which one of them contained a Modelo beer, Mr. Orth denied
ownership of the beer, but because it was in his room in a backpack he stated was his, he was
admonished for it. There were female belongings in the room and when asked who the items belonged
to his stated his girlfriend. Mr. Orth was asked where his girifriend was and if she had a criminal
history, he stated she was at the store and she was not a felon. Mr. Orth was questioned as to why his
girlfriend would go to the store and leave her purse and he could not answer why. Officers of the
Division left Mr, Orth's residence and quickly retuned to provide him with a notice of graduated
sanctions form. Officers observed Mr. Orth and a WFA walking down the stairs, surveillance was
conducted on the residence and no one had entered the residence, so it was evident the WFA was in the
home all along. After questioning Mr. Orth stated the WFA was in the adjacent (connected) room,
hiding. A search of the adjacent room revealed aero soft pellet guns, and a hyperemic needle with a
clear liquid substance and drug paraphemalia. A drug test was conducted, and Mr. Orth tested positive
for Methamphetamine. The WFA was ran and it was discovered she was previously on community
supervigion. In an attempt to give Mr. Orth a second chance, he was given the following graduated
sanctions:

- Proof of 15 job applications by September 16, 2020 or a full- time job

~ Weekly reporting (with instructions to call the undersigned Officer every Friday)

- Curfew: 8pm to 6am

Mr. Orth was also directed and reminded once again te not have contact with any person that is
convicted of a felony or the commission of a crime. Due to the numerous violations noted within the
residence and Mr. Onth's inability to be transparent, Mr, Orth was given the directive to move no later
than October |, 2020. (Directives, Conduct, Intoxicants, Controlled Substances, Weapons)

M:r. Orth failed to report on the following dates: September 25, 2020 and October 2, 2020. Mr. Orth
failed to provide the Division with proof of L5 job applications as previously instructed, and Mr. Orth
failed to move as directed. On Octaber 15, 2020, Mr. Orth contacted the Division stating he was still
residing at the residence he was directed to move out. (Directives, Conduct)

As a Jast resort, the Division attempted to place Mr. Orth on intensive supervision but the Division
could not make contact with Mr. Orth in person. An attempt to locate Mr. Orth was conducted on
October 19, 2020, the light was on upstairs and a dog was heard barking, but no one answered. A
notice was left on the door instructing Mr, Orth to report to the Division on October 20, 2020 and up to
the date of this report no phone call has been received. (Directives, Conduct)

On October 28, 2020, Mr. Orth made contact with the Henderson Police Department as the suspect of

an armed burglary. Mr. Orth was in a vehicle that was reported unlawfuily taken the night prior. Upon
arrival Mr, Orth was spotted in the vehicle and in an attempt to evade Officers he got out of the vehicle

NPP OSFU42 (A) Violation Report - Perok/Probation Page 2 of4 07082020
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, Mevada Department of Division of Parole and Probation
ﬁ/ﬁﬁﬂ!&,ﬁﬂ? ty Non-Technical Violation Report

while it was still in motion with a tan duffle bag in his possession. Officers initiated a foot pursuit after
issuing commands for Mr. Orth to stop however he continued to run. HPD was eventually able to get
Mr. Orth in custody and he was booked on the following new charges: Resist Pub Off (M) and Own/
Poss Gun By Prohibit Pers (F). During this incident it was discovered that Mr. Orth was previously
associating with Louis Polanco (DOBEW who has a significant number of arrests. Upon
search of the tan duffle bag that was in Mr. s possession, the following items were discovered: a
black motorcycle helmet, Winchester Model 12 .20 gauge shot gun (SN: 1291469), Fedcral
Ammunition Hi- Brass .20 gauge ammunition live rounds (25 count), Surefire tactical light w/mount,
vice grips, Lenovo Laptop, and a chisel tool. (Directives, Conduct, Laws, Weapons)

Mr. Orth was put on an employment search in order to push him to obtain employment but failed to
provide the Division with proof of 15 jobs applications for the month of September 2020. (Directives,
Conduct)

Mr. Orth has feiled to pay monthly supervision fees in the amount of $30 as mandated by the Nevada
Revised Statues to defray the cost of supervision. He is currently $216 in arrcars towards this
obligation. (Directives, Conduct)

Mr. Orth has failed to comply with the Provisions of his parole agreement due to the above listed
violations.

IL Custody Status:
As of the date of this report, Mr. Orth is currently in custody at the Henderson Detention Center.

III.  Vieclation Hearing History:
This is Mr. Orth's first time facing revocation proceedings since his parole date of 11/26/2018.

IV.  Mitigating Factors:
Mr. Orth is a convicted habitual criminal who is well versed in the rules and regulations of laws and
community supervision. Mr. Orth had all the tools of the Divisidn at his disposal but chose to continue
in his life of crime. Mr. Onth was given numerous chances by the Division through verbal
admonishment as well as graduaied sanctions. Mr. Orth's actions speak for themselves, it is clear Mr.
Orth has no desire to be a productive member of our community.

V. Recommendation:
It is recommended a retake warrant be issued, and Mr. Orth's imposed lifetime sentence be imposed.

VI.  Current Level of Supervision:
Maximum

Pursuant to NRS 239B.030, the undersigned hereby affirms this document does not contain the social security number of
Eny person,
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Division of Parole and Probation
Non-Technical Violation Report

Approved:

> DPS Officer [1
f Parole and Probation

qpascalaug@dps. state.nv.us
(702) 486-3651

NPP OSFM42 (A) Violation Repent - Parole Probation

M.La'Puti, DFS Sergeant
Division of Parole and Probation
Milaputt@dps.state.nv.us

(702} 486-3001

Puged of 4 070 2020
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Board of Parole Commissioners
PAROLE AGREEMENT
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SIALLE UF NEVAUA
Oﬂ?[(/E “DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
(ﬁ{\-' ». VISION OF PAROLE AND PROBATI. .«

NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY INQUIRY HEARING

You, ORTH, Sean Number: L19-0135/96723
File/NMOC

are advised that an informal Preliminary Inquiry Hearing pertaining to the following alleged violation(s) of your Parole/Probation condition(s)
shall be conducted to determine if vou shall be held in custody to answer said allegation(s) before the Court/Board at a formal Revocation
Hearing:

Alleged Violation

Directives, Conduct, Special Conditions #1 & #:5

Weapons, Laws

Controlled Substances

[ntoxicants

Your Preliminary Inquiry Hearing is scheduled for _November 13, 2020 1:30pm

Diute Tine

at  Clark County Detention Center

Lecation

At this hearing, you have these due prozess rights: to speak in your own behalf: retain counsel, present letters, documents, or persons who can
present relevant information, and; question any person giving adverse information against you, unless in the opinion of the hearing olficer the
individual would be subjected to risk of harm by disclosure of lus/her idenuty.

You may waive this Preliminary Inquiry Hearing if you desire. Should you waive, your action shall in nv way be considered an
admission of guilt.
Please initial the appropriate vesponse:

I desire to have a Preliminary luquiry Hearing a: the date, time, and location indicated above.

1 will retain

NuE}
L TEPTaseinl me.

Address

[ wish to present the following witness {es) at my own expense:

Name ' Address

% 1 waive my right to a Preliminary Inguiry Heariny and request to present my case directly to the CourtBoard.
2’0 I have received a copy of the alleged violation(s) of Parole/Probation, and this, my Natice of Righls.

ﬁ{m. 5(7,//:}//\ /K/S/f/?r::/“d

Signatre of Clien N Nunber Date
A AN, v BEFILEK W 4{ 2620

Signamrn{ afMiless =/ Position Date
rrev 504 1 29 Form 40
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- evada Depactment of el , At
S Public Safety Division of Parole and Probation

&, Parolc and Probation Non-Technical Violation Report

November 3, 2020

To the Honorable Board [41 Parole ] Probation
of Parole Commissioncrs
Carson City, Nevada

Name:Orth, Sean Supervision Grant: 11/26/2018
?El@; E?;n;(;qrry Orth Original Expiration: LIFE

“ile #: L19-0135 . VPRI

CC # CR06-2177 Adjusted Expiration: LIFE
NDOC #:96723
Crime: CT I: Habitual Criminal (Greater). CT IV: Habitual Crimninal (Greater), CT V: Iabitual Criminal (Greater)
Sentence: 120 MOS TO LIFE NDOC

L Violation(s) and Response to Imposed Sanctions:
Directives, Conduct, Controlled Substances, Intoxicants, Weapons, Special Condition (1), Special
Condition (3}
On November 28, 2018, Mr. Orth was granted an amazing opportunity of serving his lifetime prison
sentence within the community. During his intake process the Division went over Mr. Orth’s parole
agreement and stressed the importance of abiding the rules and regulations of his parole agreement.
Unfortunately, Mr. Orth continued in his life of crime; violated multiple clauses in his parole
agreement and picked up new charges.

Mr. Orth obtained a Substance Abuse Evaluation through ROT on December 6, 2018 but failed to
provide the Division with proot of completion of treatment. (Directives, Conduct, Special Condition 1:
You must completc a substance abuse evaluation within 30 days of release from NDOC. Participate in
treatment as instructed until released by a qualified treatment provider)

Mr. Orth obtained a Mental Health Evaluation through RO1 on December 6, 2018 but failed to provide
the Division with proof of completion of treatment. (Directives, Conduct, Special Condition 3: You
must complete a mental health evaluation within 30 days of release from NDOC. Participate in
treatment as instructed until released by a qualified treatment provider)

On December 16, 2018, Mr. Orth made contact with the Las Vegas Meiro Police Department during a
routine traffic stop. During this traftic stop it was noted Mr. Orth was in the vchicle with convicted
felon Martin. Angel (BIN: 1004427746), which violated the directives (association) clause of his parole
agreement. Mr. Orth was admonished and advised to no longer associate with felons, in which Mr.
Orth stated he understood. The Division was advised by staff from Samaritan Heuse that Mr. Orth had
yeturned under the influcnee of a controlled substance. Mr. Oxth refused to provide a urine sample, but
verbally admitted to ingesting Methamphetamines. Mr. Orth was subsequently terminated from the
Samaritan House Sober Living Program. (Directives, Conduct, Controlled Substances)

On December 19, 2020, the Division reccived a telephone call from Mr. Orth who stated he traveled to
Reno with a girlfriend for a few days. Althongh Mr. Orth is allowed 1o travel within the state, he was
made aware that the Division must know if he would be slecping at a different residence.
Unfortunately, Myr. Orth did not update the Division of his ovemight whereabouts. (Directives and

NPIOSFR2 A Violation Repont - PanolePrebation Pagre 1 of 4 O7-NR2120
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I Nevada Depacimentof e _— .
>Public Safety Division of Parole and Probation

Parole and Probation Non-Technical Violation Report

Conduct)

On August 27, 2020, the Division received a phone call from LVMPD stating Mr. Qrth was seen
leaving _Vhich is a known criminal hot spot. Mr. Orth was taken into custody for
traffic warrants oul of Henderson. (Directives, Conduct, Laws)

On September 9, 2020, the Division made contact with Mr. Orth. A phone search was conducted, and it
was cvident that Mr. Orth had cleared out his text messages. A search of his room was conducted and
there were numerous backpacks, in which one of them contained a Modelo beer. Mr. Orth denied
ownership of the beer, but because it was in his room in a backpack he stated was his, he was
admonished for it. There were female belongings in the room and when asked who the items belonged
to his stated his girlfriend. Mr. Orth was asked where his girlfriend was and if she had a criminal
history, he stated she was at the store and she was not a felon. Mr. Orth was questioned as to why his
girliriend would go to the store and leave her purse and he could not answer why. Officers of the
Division left Mr. Orth's residence and quickly returned to provide him with a notice of graduated
sanctions form. Officers observed Mr. Orth and a WFA walking down the stairs, surveillance was
conducted on the residence and ne one had entered the residence, so it was evident the WFA was in the
home all along. Afier questioning Mr. Orth stated the WFA was in the adjacent (connccted) room,
hiding. A scarch of the adjacent room revealed aero soft pellet guns, and a hyperemic needle with a
clear liquid substance and drug paraphernalia. A drug test was conducted, and Mr. Orth tested positive
for Methamphetamine. The WFA was ran and it was discovered she was previously on community
supervision. In an attempt to give Mr. Orth a second chance, he was given the following graduated
sanctions:

. Proof of 15 job applications by September 16, 2020 or a full- time job

- Weekly reporting (with instructions to call the undersigned Officer every Friday)

- Curfew: 8pm to 6am

Mr. Orth was also directed and reminded once again to not have contact with any person that 1s
convicted of a felony or the commission of a crime. Due to the numerous violations noted within the
residence and Mr. Orth's inability o be transparent, Mr. Orth was given the directive to move no later
than QOctober 1, 2020. (Directives, Conduct, Intoxicants, Controlled Substances, Weapons)

Mr. Orth failed to report on the following dates: September 25, 2020 and October 2, 2020. Mr. Orth
failed to provide the Division with proof of 15 job applications as previously instructed, and Mr. Orth
failed to move as directed. On October 15, 2020, Mr. Orth contacted the Division stating he was still
residing at the residence he was directed to move out. {Directives, Conduct)

As a last resort, the Division attempted to place Mr. Orth on intensive supervision but the Division
could not make contact with Mr. Orth in person. An attempt to locate Mr. Orth was conducted on
October 19, 2020, the light was on upstairs and a dog was heard barking, but no onc answered. A
notice was left on the door instrueting Mr. Orth to report to the Division on October 20,2020 and up to
the date of this report no phone call has been reccived. {Directives, Conduct)

On October 28, 2020, Mr. Orth madc contact with the Henderson Police Department as the suspect of
an armed burglary. Mr. Orth was in a vehicle that was reported untawfully taken the night prior. Upon
arrival Mr. Orth was spotted in the vehicle and in an attempt to evade Officers he got out of the vehicle

KPP OSF2 £4) Vialation Repers - Parale/Prohation Paps 2 of £ AT ORI
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Nevada Department ol e . e
Public Safety  Divisionof Parole and Probation

FR Parole and Probation Non-Technical Violation Report

1.

TII.

Iv.

VI.

while it was still in motion with a tan duffle bag in his possession. Officers initiated a foot pursuit after
issuing commands for Mr, Orth to stop however he continued to run. HPD was eventually able to get
Mr. Orth in custody and he was booked on the following new charges: Resist Pub Off (M) and Ownj
Poss Gun By Prohibit Pers (F). During this incident it was discovered that Mr. Orth was previously
associating with Louis Polanco (DOB: 09/06/1977), who has a significant number of arrcsts. Upon
search of the tan dufile bag that was in Mr. Orth’s posscssion, the following items were discovered: a
black motorcycle helmet, Winchester Model 12 .20 gauge shot gun (SN: 1291469), Federal
Ammunition Hi- Brass .20 gauge ammunition live rounds (25 count), Surcfire tactical light w/mount,
vice grips, Lenovo Laptop, and a chisel tool. (Dircctives, Conduct, Laws, Weapons)

Mr. Orth was put on an cmployment search in order to push him to obtain employment but failed w
provide the Division with proof of 15 jobs applications for the month of September 2020, (Directives,
Conduct)

M. Orth has failed to pay monthly supcrvision fees in the amount of $30 as mandated by the Nevada
Revised Statues to defray the cost of supervision. He is currently $216 in arrears towards this
obligation. (Dircctives, Conduct)

Vr. Orth has [ailed to comply with the Provisions of his parolc agreement due to the above listed
violations.

Custody Status:
As of the date of this report, Mr. Orth is currently in custody at the Henderson Detention Center.

Violation Hearing History:
This is Mr. Orth's first time facing revocation proceedings since his parole date of 11/26/2018.

Mitigating Factors:

Mr. Orth is a convicted habitual criminal who is well versed in the rules and regulations of laws and
community supervision. Mr. Orth had all the tools of the Division at his disposal but chose to continue
in his life of erime. Mr. Orth was given numerous chances by the Division through verbal
admonishment as well as graduated sanctions. Mr. Orth's actions speak for themselves, itis clear Mr.
Orth has no desire to be a productive member ot our community,

Recommendation:

It is recommended a retake warrant be issued, and Mr. Orth's imposed lifetime sentence be imposed.

Current Level of Supervision:
Maximum

Pursuant to NRS 239B.030, the undersigned hereby affirms this document docs not contain the social security number of
any person.

NP OSI042 CAY Viowton Repont Parale'Prebation ' Pare 3 ofd 0782070
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~>Public Safety Division of Parole and Probation

A Parole and Probation Non-Technical Violation Report

Respectfully s it Approved:

S /

(Ml 4y
r ~ b1y 4 -
Q\Ea cajau, DPS Officer 11 M.La'Put, DPS Iécrgeant
Divisfpy of Parole and Probation Division of Parole and Probation
qpascalau@@dps state.nv.us Mlapult(@dps.state.nv.us
(702) 485-3651 (702) 486-3001
NEPF OSF042 {40 Vinlation Report - Pazole Probanan Page 4 of 4 07082020
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STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF PAROLE AND PROBATION
CROS-(459/L.19-0135 & CRO6-21 7/L19-0135A

PRIOR NOTICE OF CHARGES AND RECEIPT FOR DOCUMENTS

1, _Sesn Orth do hereby acknowledge that the following charges have been brought against me:

Alleged Violations
You must complete & substunce abuse evaluation within 30 days of reiease finm NDOC. Participate in reatment a3 instrucied

until released by a qualified treatment provider. I

You must complete a menta! heaith assessment within 30 dayy of relense from NDOC. Pm:egpy.e in treatment a3 ingtructed until
ulessed biy s qualified trestent grovider. - L

1, _Sean Oxth : do hereby acknowledge that | have been informed that due to one or more of the
following réasons listed helw. my violation case is not entitled to be heand at an informal preliminery inquiry, but will be taken
direcily before the Courv/Parole Board for a formal revocation hearing.

.  Defendantis not being held in detention by Parole and Probation on any of the violstions charged above,

2.0 Defendant has one or more new convictions, which are included in the violations charged above. (NRS 176A.580 (4) /
) NRS 2]2.1511 (4)

3. 00 Other(Describe)

1, _ Sesn Ornth

(1) A copy of the Yiolstion Report, and
(2) A copy of the Prior Notice of Chatges and Receipt of Documents.

ML ) 20lan o m{/ ‘2] 2/

(mev.05004/12) Form 4)
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SLAalC U NEVALIS
' 0F £\ (E DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFET™
CO ?\( vIVISION OF PAROLF AND PROBAT kN

NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY INQUIRY HEARING

You, ORTH, Sean Number: LA~ O\??S_ﬁ”l 7125

File/NDOC

are advised that an informal Preliminary Inquiry Hearing pertaining to the following alleged violationi(s) of your Parole/Probation condition(s)
shall be conducted to determine il you shalt be held in custody to answer said allegation(s) before the Court/Board at a formal Revocation

Hearing:

Alleged Violation

Directives, Conduct, Special Conditions #1 & #%

Weapons, Laws

Controlled Substances

Intoxicants

Your Preliminary Inquiry Hearing is scheduled for _November 13, 2020 1:30pm

Date Timnz

at  Clark County Detention Center

Lacation

At this hearing, you have these due process rights: to speak in your own behalf: retain counsel, present letters, documents, or persons who can
present relevant information, and; question any person giving adverse information against you, unless in the apinton of the hearing ofticer the
individual would be subjected to risk of harm by disclosure of hissher identity.

You may waive this Preliminary Inquiry Hearing if you desire. Should you waive, vour action shall in no way be considered an

admission of guilt.
Please initial the appropriate response:

I desire to have a Preliminary Inquiry Hearing at the date, time, and location indicated above.

| will retain _

Name
to represent fie.

Address

I wish ta present the following witness (s} at my own cxpense:

Name . o jﬁ\ddr{:ss

v

___4@ T waive my right to a Preliminary Inquiry Hearirg and request to pressut my case dircctly to the Court/Board.

-ﬁﬂ 1 have received a copy of the allaged violation(s) of Parele/Probation, and this. my Netiee of Rights,

el ol ;{/i :/’“/ Zozo

Signature 28 Chen Nunber Fie

Ove OFFIGER 4] Lo
StgnfaluD' Witncss o ’ l'osition Dale
[rev 0343121 Fonm 40
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pFfILe o STATE OF NEVADA
oy DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
{ DIVISION OF PAROLE AND PROBATION
NOTICE OF RIGHTS

You, ORTH. Sean, are herein advised that your return to The Nevada Department of Corrections to answer charges ol parole
violation before the Nevada Board of Parale Commissioncers was determined at your Preliminary Inquiry Hearing heldon |, 20

. at
(Place)
You are further advised of your rights as follows:
1. Representation by retained counscl of your own choice and at your own cxpense. Yes _,/1(\
(If Yes. list name and address of attorney.) (Initial) £

2. Representation as an indigent by the State Public Defender. _i/YE‘» No j/,
{Please indicate on attached Affidavit and Application for Appointment of Counsel.) (Initial) z

3. If our alleged parole violation is not based on a new conviction, you may present witnesses 10 testify in your behalf
and you may confront witnesses who testified against you. (fnirial) _ Sgo

4. 1t will be your responsibility to notify and pay the experses of witnesses testifying in your behall Provide the nanes

below: {fnifial) _ﬁ’a

5. Namc and agency of the witnesses you wish 1o confront: (If you intend to refute witness allegazions, request they be
present.) finitinl) S-S

6. You may also present affidaviis for the record. (Initial) | oz

L hereby certify T have received the following documents:
A. Details and summary of alleged parole violations as charged.
B. Summary of Findings determined at my Preliminary Inquiry learing omn:

.20 . at

(Place}
C. A copy ol this, my Notice ol Rights.

Signed .,-/{"" ﬁéﬁf Date /5‘”4//5’5’
Witness ()L\QI\/\ \)L } Date h {AH 29 l{)

VR O3 (rev02:23/17)
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gt STATE OF NEVADA
(o DIVISION OF PAROLE AND PROBATION

PAROLE REVOCATION
REQUEST FOR APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL

TO: STATE OF NEVADA, DIVISION OF PAROLE AND PROBATION

STATE OF NEVADA
COUNTY OF CLARK } vs. ORTH, Sean

By affixing my signature below, I hereby declarc that I am aware of my right to counsel at any parole
revocation hearing, and with that in mind do hereby request the above entitled Court to appoint counsel
to represent me. I base such request on the following facts I swear to be true and correct to the best of
my knowlcdge:

l. _Se lamindigent, and charged with revocation of parole from the Nevada Depariment of
Corrections

Lo

2. | am without means of employing an attorney.
< _ _ .
3. ). [lhaveno money with which to cmploy counsel; I have no property, real or personal, which
could be sold or encumbered to provide funds for counsel; [ am unable to borrow funds with

which to employ counsel.

[ hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, the above to be a true and accurate declaration of my ability
to employ counsel.

Dated this A(‘\'h Day of N b\JEW‘ \0({’/’( 20 10

Signed _ _ Lo IS
[

Witnessed %\’\/\Dl)

.

ko ok A ok R R ok ke R ok ck kR R R ok ok x ok k ok R ok (PR KRR R ok x ok kR ok bk B %k ok ok ox kK Kok ok ok ok %

WAIVER OF RIGHT TO COUNSEL

[, the undersigned, being aware of my right to counsel at the hearing for revocation of my parole, do
hereby waive that right, and do so of my own free will,

Dated this Day of .20

Signed

Witnessed

YR 1104 (rev i 2002007 GAL)
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NO. 45349

WARRANT FOR RETAKING A PAROLED PRISONER

To any Parele Officer or any Peace Officer Authorized to Arrest or Serve Criminal
Process:

The undersigned, having probable cause to believe that SEAN ORTH, a paroled prisoner of
the Nevada Department of Corrections, has violated the conditions of parole.

NRS 179.209 PROHIBITS THIS PAROLEE FROM BEING ADMITTED TO BAIL.

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the provisions of, section 213.151 of Chapter 213,
Nevada Revised Statutes, it is hereby ordered that said parolee be retaken and returned to the
Nevada Department of Corrections and into the actual custody of the Director thereof, and you
and each of you are hereby authorized and required to retake the parolee. For so doing, this
warrant is legally sufficient.

. -
Dated at Carson City, Nevada, this _LQ_‘% day of [b u‘t{f(?}ﬁf‘k__. 2020.

BOAR E COMMISSIONERS

Vv

MembBEr of the Board of Parole Commissioncrs

DIVISION OF PAROLE AND PROBATION WARRANT DATA
_ Lrare of Ao,
= Vd— e )
CHKipf Parole and Frobation Officer BY © e e e e s
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Henderson Police Department
223 Lead Henderson, NV 88015
Booking Custody Record

SCOPE | ARRESTED DATE AND TiME

PRE BOOKING NUMBER:
!11.'03{2_020 08.34:33

DR NUMBER
2018884 . ...
\LOCATION OF CRIME

B1002010355 S
LOCATION OF ARREST

il

" |DATE AND TIME

MIRANDA GIVEN

ARRESTING OFFICER ~ |TRANSPORT OFFICER
1710 - Lippisch, K.

1710 - Lippisch, K.

IPERSON1  [PERSON NAME (LAST, FIRST, MID, SUFFIX) SSN DOB AGE
3 JORTH, SEAN, RODNEY 48
MEIGHT |WEIGHT lHAR  [eves ~ |race |GEN5EH STATE OF BIRTH  :COUNTRY OF BIRTH
[ 3 230 IBLN - Bland 'HAZ - Hazel W - While M - Male :'

PERSON ADDRESS ' '

I - ()

e P N T

M-Mcbile_ ) N J o _

VIOLATIONS SEQUENCE STATUTE ~ CLASS  NOC CODE COUNT  WARRANT NUMBER  COURT

001 202.360.1 B 51460 1 i

B-S‘ldﬁO-Own/p_qsi_gun by pr_ohibit pers

|
|
[
[PROBABLE CAUSE REVIEW

The undersigned Magistrale has revieweed the Affidavit and Declaration of Probable Cause for the arrest of the above-named defendant without

wiatrapt for Lhe charge(s) shown.

FINDING
| find there is sufficient prebable caJse, for the purpose of gontinued incarceration, to beligve that charged c-ime(s} have baen committed and that
said defendant has commilled such crime{s). THEREFORE, IT 1S ORCERED that the defendant may be held in custady until bail is posted.

O BAIL: STANDARD LC OTHEK.S
1 fird there is NOT sulficient probable cause shown 1o allow tha defendant lo be held in cuslody. THEREFORE. IT IS ORGERED that the defendant be
immediately release from custody as to the charge(s). This arder is withou! prozjudice to the Cily or State lo proceed with the charge(s) based upon additional

gvidence sufficient 10 establish probable cause.

O DPCH DOQORRELEASE [ CORRELEASE O |AD RELEASE
CSOMMENT:

RETIURN DATE: NORMAL SCHEDULD FIRST AVAILABLE O O QTHER DATE:

Justice Cout O Municipal Court & DatefTime:

Signaiure of Magistrale:

11/3/2020 8:43:48 AM
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Henderson Police Department
223 Lead Street, Henderson Nevada 89015
Declaration of Arrest
DR#. 20-18994
Arrestee’s Name: ORTH, SEAN RODNEY

Date and time of Arrest: 11/3/2020 8:34:33 AM

Charge(s) | Degree | NRS\HMC

Own/poss gun by prohibit pers B 202.360.1

THE UNDERSIGNED MAKE THE FOLOWING DECLARATIONS SUBJECT TO THE PENALTY OF PERJURY AND SAYS: That| ama
Peacs Officer with the Henderson PD, Clark County Nevada. | leamed the following facts and circums j jeve that
the above-named subject committed (or was commiting) the above offense/offenses at the location of

_ nv [ And that the offense approximately occurred at 11/3/2020 8:34:33 AM

Details of Probable Cause

On 10/28/2020 at approximately 0711 HPD Unils were dispatched to mreference a
reported anned robbery suspect who was currently at the localion. Dispatch advised that the person reporting had stated tha the suspect
who had committed an armed robbery at the location the night before (reported under HPD DR#20-18989) was currently at their door,

possibly armed, and was most likely driving their white Chevrolet Malibu with unknown "Body Shop® plates that he had unlawiully taken the
night before.

Upon arrival HPD Patrol Officers observed a vehicle matching that description backing out of a parking space and driving Ivom the area of
the apatment. Several uniformed Patrol Units in marked Henderson Police Department Police vehicles began following the vehicle and
inftiated a stop by activating their overhead emergency lights and sirens, however the suspect vehicle failed to yield and continued towards
the exit of the apartment complex, accelerating towards the exit gate. An additional HPD Unit arrived and was outside the exit gate, which
was closed, and the suspect opened the driver side door, jumped out, and immediately ran. The suspect vehicle continued to drive
forward, unoccupied, crashing into the exit gate of the apartment complex. The suspect was carrying a tan duffle bag as he fled and he
threw it over the property wall just before he climbed over the same wall, running out to Whitney Ranch Drive.

Patrol OHficers initiated a foot pursuit, issuing commands for the suspect to stop, however he continued 1o run leaving the duffle bag behind
because he struggled to pick it back up quickly. The suspect ran across Whitney Ranch Drive, attempting ta evade HPD Officers,
however Officers were able to overtake the suspect and he was placed in cuslody after a short siruggle due to the fact that the suspect
refused to comply. The suspect was identified as Sean Orth (DOB_and was confirmed to be the same suspect identified in
the previous robbery.

Due to the fact that Sean failed to yield to HPD Patrol Officers who initiated a lawful stop on a suspect in a felony ciime, the fact that Sean
then fled from Officers after jumping out of the suspect vehicle, and the fact that Sean failed to comply with lawful orders which resulted in

a oot pursuit to take him into custody, Sean was taken into custody for NRS 199.280.3 Resist Public Officer and secured in an HPD Patrol
Vehicle,

Page 1 of 4 Lippisch, K.
Declarant’s Name
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Henderson Police Department
223 Lead Street, Henderson Nevada 89015
Declaration of Arrest

DR#: 20-18994
Due to the fact that Sean was the suspect in an anmed robbery HPD 1SD was conlacted and [, Delective K. Lippisch, as well as, Detective
D. Ozawa, Detective K. LaPeer, and Detective R. Christopher, responded and assumed the investigation. After being advised of the above
facls Detective Christopher and | made contact with Sean while Detectives Ozawa and LaPeer contacted the victims of the robbery, Louis
Polanco (DOB ‘ and Jessie Caracciolo (DOB “

| was fater advised by Detectives Ozawa and LaPeer that Louis and Jessie had differentiating accounts of what had occurred over the past
week, however they both stated that Sean had left the apartment the prior evening with a tan duffel bag that contained property that
belonged to them {Louis and Jessie), not Sean. Louis stated that Sean had displayed a handgun and told Louis that he was taking Louis’
guns and laptop, and then had directed Louis to the master bedroom where the items were placed into the tan duftel bag.  Sean then left
the residence with the items that did not belong to him which included: Louis' black and red Smith and Wesson MMP Shield 9mm handgun
(unknown serial #), Jessie’s Winchester Model 12 20 Gauge Shotgun (unknown se“ and Louis' Military ID. Sean exited the
apartment, walked to Louis’ 2007 white Chevrolet Malibu with NV Body Shop plate entered the driver side of the vehicle, and drove
away. Louis advised that in addition to the above items Sean was also in possession of his laptop and cellular phona.

Jessie stated that she had not observed Sean with a randgun and although she feit that what had just transpired was odd, she did not
know that Sean had committed the robbery until Louis told her because she had been seated in the kitchen when this occurred.  Louis did
not initially want to report the incident due to the fact that Sean had threatened to come back and hurt them i the Police were notified,
however Jessie convinced Louis that this neaded to be reporied so they called HPD, completed the report, HPD DR#20-18988, and stated
they wanted to press charges for the crimes that Sean had cornmilled.

Detective Christopher and | contacted Sean in the back of the patrol vehicle, and | advised him that | would like to interview him regarding
the incidents that he had beeninvolved in. Sean agreed to talk with me, and he was placed in the front passenger seat of my unmarked
department vehicle. 1 entered the front driver seat and Detective Christopher entered the rear passenger seat. Sean immediately stated
that he did not want the interview recorded and initially stated that he did not want to be read Miranda. | advised Sean that due 1o the fact
that he was in handcuffs and not free 1o leave | was going to read him Miranda, which | did at 0842 hours, and which he stated he
understood and waived. Sean then stated the following:

He has known Louis for approximately a week, as well as Louis’ girtfriend however he could not recall her (Jessie's) name. He advised
that he has been spending time with them, using the vehicle at times, and also using Louis’ cellular phone because his vehicle is getting
worked on and his cellular phone is busted. Sean stated that he had been at the apartment yesterday until approximately 1900 hours and
then he left in the Chevrolet Malibu to go see his girlfriend, who he was never able to locate. Sean stayed out until approximately 0600
hours this morning, which is when he returned to the apartment, with the Chevralet Malibu.  Sean exited the vehicle with the tan duffel
bag, which he stated had been inside the vehicle the entire time and he was just planning on bringing it inside the apartment for Louis
since itwas his. Sean walked up to the apanment daor and knocked, however no one answered, Sean thought this was odd since he
stated ha was supposed fo retum the vehicle belore sunrise per his arrangement with Louis, so he continued knocking several limes.
After stil getiing no answer, Sean retumed to the vehicle, sill carrying the tan duffel bag, and then started to drive away. Sean had
decided to go to the store and get milk before retuming and attempting contact at the apariment again. Sean additionally stated that it
was odd that no one answered because prior to arriving at the apartment he had used Louis' cellular phone to call Louis” girifiend and tell
her that he was on his way. Sean then stated that when he had been stopped by HPD Units the phone had heen in his packet.

Page 2 of 4 Lippisch, K.
Declarant’s Name
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Henderson Police Department
223 Lead Street, Henderson Nevada §9015
Declaration of Arrest

DR#: 20-18994
As Sean started to drive towards the exit to the complex, he observed several HPD Patrol Vehicles and an HPD Motors Unit in the
complex. Sean then observed that the marked patrol vehicles were following him and that they had activated their overhead lights and
sirens. At first Sean thought they were attempting to pass him, but then he realized that they were attempting to stop and contact him.
Sean immediately felt that he had been setup and that the duffel bag in the vehicle must contain items that would get him into trouble, so
he didn't stop. Sean continued driving, swerving because he was reaching for the duffel bag, and then when he realized he wouldn’t be
able 1o make it out the exit gate Sean exited the vehicle with the duffel bag and fled, jumping the wall of the property.

| asked Sean why he would flee because he claimed that he had not done anything wrong and thal he didn’t know what was inside the
duffle bag (despite taking it with him when he fled). Sean responded by stating that he felt he had been set up and that it must be related
to the duffel bag, and that he had made up his mind that he was going to try and get away.

Upon conclusion of the interview 1 contacted Detectives QOzawa and LaPeer, advised them ¢f the information that Sean had provided, and
asked them to clarify previous statements that Louis and Jessie had mads. Detectives re-interviewed Louis and Jessie and they did
admit to the fact that they had allowed Sean access to the Chevy Malibu and the cellutar phone, as well as the fact that Sean had been
spending time at the apartment for approximately a week.

Due to the above facts Sean was transporled to the Henderson Detention Center where he was booked accordingly for Resist Public
Officer. A records search retumed to reveal that Sean was also a convicted fefon (trafficking controlied substance, ex-felon possess
fireanm, robbery w/ deadly weapon, evade Police Officer, manufacture short barrel gun, and assault) and that he was P&P Priority 5.
Inttial attempts to contact his Supervising Officer were negative, however contact was eventually made and his Supevising Officer was
advised of the above facts.

Due to the fact that Sean was the suspect in an armed robbery, that he had been aperating the 2007 white Chavrolet Malibu, the fact that
he had been in possession of the tan duffel bag that had been recovered by HPD Patrol, as well as the fact that he had been in
possession of Louis’ cellular phone and had stated that he had used the phone, | authored a search warrant to be issued for the previous
mentioned items including; the 2007 white Chevrolet Malibu bearing NV Body Shep plate 6528 that had been fowed from the scene and
secured in the Henderson Palice Department CSA garage, the tan duftet bag currently secured at the Henderson Police Department Main
Station, and Louis' black LG cellutar phonte which had been in Sean’s possession and was currently secured with Sean's property at the
Henderson Detention Center.  The search warrant was reviewed and approved by Clark County Deputy District Attomey Marc DiGiacomo
and then reviewed and signed by the Honorable Hendersan Justice Court Judge David Gibson Sr.

On 10/29/2020 the search warrant was served on the items previously listed. The following items were located in the tan canvas bag:
black Fuel motorcycle helmet, Winchester Model 12 .20 gauge shot gun (SN: 1291459), Federal Ammunition Hi-Brass .20 gauge
ammunition ive rounds (25 count), Surefire tactical light w/ mount, vice grips, Lenovo Laptop, and a Grace USA chisel toal.

Due to the above stated facts, specifically that fact that Sean is a convicted felon and currently P&P Priarity 5 and the fact that Sean fled
from Officers while in possession of the tan canvas bag which contained a Winchester Model 12 20 gauge shatgun and 25 live rounds, |
determined that there was probable cause to amest Sean for NRS 202.380 Ex-fefon Possess Firearm.  Due to the fact that Sean isin
custody at the Henderson Detention Center | arrested him al that location for this additional charge.

Page 3 of 4 Lippisch, K.
Declarant’s Name
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Henderson Police Department
223 Lead Street, Henderson Nevada 89015
Declaration of Arrest
DR#: 20-18994

Wherefore, Declarant prays that a finding be made by a magistrate that probable cause exists to hold said person for preliminary
nearing (it charges are a fefony or gross misdemeanar) or for trial (if charges are a misdemeanor).

Page 4 of 4 Lippisch, K,
Declarant’s Name
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Trans Date Trans Type Amount Fiscal Year Active/Stale

€ NevadMocpanmentof

plic Safety

State of Nevada - Division of Parole and Probation

Statement of Subject Supervision Fee Account

Subject ID Number: 10689 Current Stale
Fiscal Year: 2017 Total Paid: $ 534.00 $0.00
Total Due: $216.00 $0.00
ORTH, SEAN RODNEY
Date Last Activity: 11/01/2020 07/01/2008

SOC- Last Activity Type: Billing FY Rollover
DOB

11/01/2020 Billing 30.00 2017 Active

10/01/2020 Billing 30.00 2017 Aclive

09/01/2020 Billing 30,00 2017 Active

08/01/2020 Billing 30.00 2017 Active

07/27/2020 Credit 98.00 2017 Active

07/27/2020 Credit 98.00 2017 Active

07/01/2020 Billing 30.00 2017 Active

06/24/2020 Credil 50.00 2017 Active

06/24/2020 Credit 50.00 2017 Active

06/01/2020 Bilting 30.00 2017 Active

05/01/2020 Billing 30.00 2017 Active

04/01/2020 Billing 30,00 2017 Active

03/05/2020 Credit 1300 2017 Active

03/01/2020 Billing 30,00 2017 Active

02/07/2020 Credit 3500 2017 Active

02/07/2020 Credit 35.00 2017 Active

02/01/2020 Billing 30.00 2017 Active

01/01/2020 Billing 30.00 2017 Active

12/09/2019 Credit 35.00 207 Active

1210112019 Bitling 30.00 2017 Active

11/01/2019 Biling 30.00 2017 Active
Statement Created: 11/03/2020

Page t of 3
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Trans Date Trans Type ~ Amount Fiscal Year Active/Stale

10:09/2019 Credit 2700 2017 Active
10/01/2019 Billing 3000 2017 Active
09/23/2019 Credit 5800 2017 Active
09/23/2019 Credit 35.00 2017 Active
09/01/2019 Bilting 30.00 2017 Active
08/01/2019 Billing 30,00 2017 Active
07/01/2019 Billing 3000 2017 Active
06/01/2019 Billing 30.00 2017 Active
05/01/2019 Billing 30.00 2017 Active
04/01/2019 Billing 30.00 2017 Active
03/01/2019 Billing 3000 2017 Active
02/01/2019 Billing 30.00 2017 Active
01/01/2019 Billing 30.00 2017 Active
12{/01/2018 Billing 30.00 2017 Active
11/30/2018 Billing 3000 2017 Active
06/25/2012 870.00 2012 Active
06/30/2009 870.00 2009 Active
06/18/2009 870.00 2009 Active
05/12/2009 27000 2009 Active
06/30/2008 0.00 2008 Stale

04/01/2008 Stale Account 870.00 2008 Active
04/01/2008 Stale Account 870.00 2008 Stale

02/01/2001 Biliing 30.00 2001 Active
01/01/2001 Billing 30.00 2001 Active
12/01/2000 Billing 30.00 2001 Active
14/01/2000 Billing 30.00 2007 Active
10/01/2000 Billing 30.00 2001 Active
09/01/2000 Billing 30.00 2001 Active
08/01/2000 Billing 30.00 2001 Active
07/01/2000 Billing 30.00 2001 Active
06/01/2000 Billing 30.00 2000 Active
05/01/2000 Billing 30.00 2000 Active
04/01/2000 Billing 30.00 2000 Active
03/01/2000 Biling 30.00 2000 Active
02/01/2000 Billing 30.00 2000 Active

Statement Created: 11/03/2020
Pagc 1 of 3
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Trans Date Trans Type Amount Fiscal Year Active/Stale

01/01/2000 Billing 30.00 2000 Active
12/01/1999 Billing 30.00 2000 Active
11/01/1999 Billing 30,00 2000 Active
10/01/1999 Billing 3000 2000 Active
09/01/1999 Billing 30.00 2000 Active
08/01/1999 Billing 30.00 2000 Active
07/01/1899 Bitling 30.00 2000 Active

Statement Created:; 11/03/2020
Page 1 of 3
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111372020 View inmates

Henderson Police

Detention Center Inmate Information

Enter part of the name of the person you are searching for and press Enter or click S

IAr?mate Name (Blank for orth, sean @*i@bj‘

ORTH , SEAN RGDINEY

Age: 48 Booked: 10/28/20 10:03
Total Bond: $5,640.00 Court Date Link

Total Cash-Only: $0.00 Earliest Release: 11/22/2003:00
Charges Bond Cash Both?
199.280.3: RESIST PUB OFF $640.00 3$0.00 No
202.360.1: OWN/POSS GUN BY PROHIBIT PERS $5,000.00 s0.00 No
Holds

DONS / P&P

https:ffinmaleinfo.cityofhenderson.com
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' Electronically File
5 : - 3/29/2018 9:55 AM
!// &"Lf i_T/ Steven D. Grlerso

. C Lt CLER cqu
j«;ﬂd#féﬂj‘;’:“/ w- 42»«-—-'

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, oI
VS~ CASE NO. C-17-324774-1
ANGEL MARTIN, #8385047 DEPT. NO. il

Defendant.

| (30) MONTHS in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC), with ONE HUNDRED

JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(PLEA OF GUILTY)

The Defendant previously appeared before the Court with counsel and entered
a plea of guilty to the crime of ATTEMPT BURGLARY (Category C Felony — NRS
205.060, 193.330), thereafter, on the 20™ day of March, 2018, the Defendant was
present in court for sentencing with his counsel T. AUGUSTUS CLAUS, Esq., and
good cause appearing,

THE DEFENDANT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offense and, in
addition to the $25.00 Administrative Assessment fee, $150.00 DNA Analysis fee,
including testing to determine genetic markers, $250.00 Indigent Defense Civil
Assessment Fee, $3.00 DNA Collection Fee, and a $250.00 Fine, the Defendant is
sentenced to a MINIMUM of TWELVE (12) MONTHS and a MAXIMUM of THIRTY

FORTY (140) DAYS credit for time served.
DATED this 0%~ day of March, 2018.

o

DOUGLAS W. HERNDON

msf RICT JUDGE w

[ Mot Prossqul (efore bies) Bench {Nor-Jury) Tiled
L) Disnassad (ahe: divarsion {1 Dismisscd {ducing it}
3 idmlesed hatpre vial §J Acquital
Guily Pioa with Sent (belwa ta) T3 Guity Flca it Sont. idisiag icf)
[ Teansterees (hofortdering Iy £3 Sonvelion
ll‘! Other Barssor of Litpoitu of Uipoiat

Case Numtﬂrﬂﬂl 7-324774-1
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Exhibit H

Amended Information
C-20-352701-1

221



e N = Y " N o

o0 o | N W E=N 2 [ — = o =] ~J > h EEN tad 2 p—

Electronically Filed
11/4/2021 11:09 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
ey R b Bt

STEVEN B. WOLFSON

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

ERIKA MENDOZA

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #012520

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
o CASENO:  C-20-352701-1
Plaintiff,
ve DEPT NO: VI
SEAN RODNEY ORTH,
#6111549 AMENDED
Defendant. INFORMATION

STATE OF NEVADA )
) §s.
COUNTY OF CLARK )

STEVEN B. WOLFSON, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State
ot Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

That SEAN RODNEY ORTH, the Detendant(s) above named, having committed the
crimes of STOP REQUIRED ON SIGNAL OF POLICE OFFICER (Category B Felony
- NRS 484B.550.3b - NOC 53833), on or about the 3rd day of November, 2020, within the
County of Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such
cases made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada, did while
driving a motor vehicle in the area of __, Clark County, Nevada, willtully,
unlawfully, and feloniously fail or refuse to bring said vehicle to a stop, or otherwise flee or
attempt to elude a peace officer in a readily identifiable vehicle of any police department or
regulatory agency, specifically HPD Officers P. Duffy and/or B. Brink and/or J. Hehn, after

being given a signal to bring the vehicle to a stop, and did operate said motor vehicle in a

V2020047706 20204 7706C-AINF-(SCAN RODNLY ORTH)-001.DOCX
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manner which endangered, or was likely to endanger any person other than himself/herself or

the property of any person other than himself.

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY /s/ERIKA MENDOZA

ERIKA MENDOZA
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #012520

20CRHO01571/ed - GCU
HPD EV#2018994; 2018989
(TK)

2
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Exhibit I

Retake Warrant
CRO05-1459
CR06-2177
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NO. 45349

WARRANT FOR RETAKING A PAROLED PRISONER

To any Parele Officer or any Peace Officer Authorized to Arrest or Serve Criminal
Process:

The undersigned, having probable cause to believe that SEAN ORTH, a paroled prisoner of
the Nevada Department of Corrections, has violated the conditions of parole.

NRS 179.209 PROHIBITS THIS PAROLEE FROM BEING ADMITTED TO BAIL.

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the provisions of, section 213.151 of Chapter 213,
Nevada Revised Statutes, it is hereby ordered that said parolee be retaken and returned to the
Nevada Department of Corrections and into the actual custody of the Director thereof, and you
and each of you are hereby authorized and required to retake the parolee. For so doing, this
warrant is legally sufficient.

. -
Dated at Carson City, Nevada, this _LQ_‘% day of [b u‘t{f(?}ﬁf‘k__. 2020.

BOAR E COMMISSIONERS

Vv

MembBEr of the Board of Parole Commissioncrs

DIVISION OF PAROLE AND PROBATION WARRANT DATA
_ Lrare of Ao,
= Vd— e )
CHKipf Parole and Frobation Officer BY © e e e e s
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Exhibit J

Parole Revocation
Videos
CRO05-1459
CRO06-2177
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AARON D. FORD TERESA BENITEZ-

Attorney Gencral THOMPSON
Chicef of Staff
CRAIG A. NEWBY
First Assistant Attorney General LESLIE NINO FIRO
STATE OF NEVADA General Cournsef

CHRISTINE JONES BRADY
Second dssistani Attorney General OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GCENERAL HEIDI PARRY STERN

Salficitur Generel
555 E. Washington Ave., Suite 3900
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

June 22, 2023

Sean Orth,

Offender ID #96723

¢/o High Desert State Prison

P.O. Box 650

Indian Springs, Nevada 89070-0650

Re:  First Amended Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus
A-23-869964-W, 8" Judicial District Court

Dear Mr. Orth:

Attached are copies of our Response to your First Amended Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus and the index and exhibits referenced in the Response. The video files are for-
warded to the Warden on a CD. You will need to submit a kite to the Warden to arrange
to have the videos played for you.

Sincerely,

s/ Katrina A. Lopez
Katrina A. Lopez
Deputy Attorney General
Tel. (702) 486-3770
ksamuels(@lag.nv.gov

Telephone: 702-486-3420 « Fax: 702.486-3768 » Weh: agnv.gov « E-mail: aginfodag.nyv.gov
Twitter: @NevadaAG » Facebook: /INVAttorneyGeneral » YouTube: /NevadaAG
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Electronically Filed
11/4/2021 10:31 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLET OF THE cougﬁ
GPA '

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565
ERIKA MENDOZA
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #012520
200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89155-2212
g! 02) 671-2500

ttorney for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,

-Vs- CASE NO:  (C-20-352701-1

SEAN RODNEY ORTH, .
#6111549 . i DEPTNO: VI

Defendant.

GUILTY PLEA AGREEMENT

I hereby agree to plead guilty to; STOP REQUIRED ON SIGNAL OF POLICE
OFFICER (Category B Felony - NRS 484B.550.3b - NOC 53833), as more fully alleged in
the charging document attached hereto as Exhibit "1".

My decision to plead guilty is based upon the plea agreement in this case which is as
follows:

Both parties stipulate to twelve (12) to thirty (30) months to run consecutive to CR05-
1459 with zero (0) days credit for time served. The negotiations are contingent upon the Court

following the stipulated scntence. The State will not oppose the Defendant’s request to

| withdraw plea if the Court is not inclined to follow the stipulated sentence. All remaining

counts contained in the Criminal Complaint which were bound over to District Court shall be
dismissed when Defendant is adjudged guilty and sentenced.
I agree to the forfeiture of any and all weapons or any interest in any weapons scized

and/or impounded in connection with the instant case and/or any other case negotiated In

WCLARKCOUNTYDA NETCRMCASE2R020 T ROG20204 7706 C-GPA-(SEAN RODNEY ORTH)-001. DOCX
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whole or in part in conjunction with this plea agreement.

I understand and agree that, if I fail to interview with the Department of Parole and
Probation, fail to appear at any subsequent hearings in this case, or an independent magistrate,
by affidavit review, confirms probable cause against me for new criminal charges including
reckless driving or DUI, but excluding minor traffic violations, the State will have the
unqualified right to argue for any legal sentence and term of confinement allowable for the
crime(s) to which I am pleading guilty, including the use of any prior convictiens I may have
to increase my sentence as an habitual criminal to five (5) to twenty (20) years, life without
the possibility of parole, life with the possibility of parole after ten (10) years, or a definite
twenty-five (25) year term with the possibility of parole after ten (10) years.

Otherwise 1 am entitled to receive the benefits of these negotiations as stated in this
plea agreement.

CONSEQUENCES OF THE PLEA

I understand that by pleading guilty I admit the facts which support all the elements of

the offense(s) to which I now plead as set forth in Exhibit "1",

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty the Court must sentence me to
imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum term of not less than
one (1) year and 8 maximum term of not more than six (6) years. The minimum term of
imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term of imprisonment. 1
understand that [ may also be fined up to $5,000.00. T understand that the law requires me to
pay an Administrative Assessment Fee.

I understand that, if appropriate, I will be ordered to make restitution to the victim of
the offense(s) to which I am pleading guilty and to the victim of any related offense which is
being dismissed or not prosecuted pursuant to this agreement. I will also be ordered to
reimburse the State of Nevada for any expenses related to my extradition, if any.

I understand that I am eligible for probation for the offense(s) to which I am pleading
guilty. I understand that, except as otherwise provided by statute, the question of whether [

receive probation is in the discretion of the sentencing judge.

2

WCLARKCOUNT YDA NETVCRMCASE2\2020M TA06202047 706 C-GPALSEAN RODNEY ORTH}-001.DOCY
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T understand that ] must submit to blood and/or saliva tests under the Direction of the
Division of Parole and Probation to determine genetic markers and/or secretor status.

I understand that if [ am pleading guilty to charges of Burglary, Invasion of the Home,
Possession of a Controlled Substance with Intent to Sell, Sale of a Controlled Substance, or
Gaming Crimes, for which I have prior felony conviction(s), I will not be eligible for probation
and may receive a higher sentencing range.

I understand that if more than one sentence of imprisonment is imposed and I am
eligible to serve the sentences concurrently, the sentencing judge has the discretion to order
the sentences served concurrently or consecutively.

I understand that information regarding charges not filed, dismissed charges, or charges
to be dismissed pursuant to this agreement may be considered by the judge at sentencing.

] have not been promised or guaranteed any particular sentence by anyone. I know that
my sentence is to be determined by the Court within the limits prescribed by statute,

1 understand that if my attorney or the State of Nevada or both recommend any specific
punishment to the Court, the Court is not obligated to accept the recommendation.

I understand that if the offense(s) to which I am pleading guilty was committed while [
was incarcerated on another charge or while 1 was on probation or parole that I am not eligible
for credit for time served toward the instant offense(s).

I understand that if [ am not a United States citizen, any criminal conviction will likely
result in serious negative immigration consequences including but not limited to:

The removal from the United Stales through deportation;
An inability to reenter the United States;
The inability to gain United States citizenship or legal residency;

An inability to renéw and/or retain any legal residency status; and/or

A

An indeterminate term of confinement, with the United States Federal
Government based on my conviction and immigration status.

3
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Regardless of what I have been told by any attomey, no onc can promise me that this
conviction will not result in negative immigration consequences and/or impact my ability to
become a United States citizen and/or a legal resident.

I understand that the Division of Parole and Probation will prepare a report for the
sentencing judge prior to semencing. This report will include matters relevant to the issue of
sentencing, including my criminal history. This report may contain hearsay information
regarding my background and criminal history. My attomey and 1 will each have the
opportunity to comment on the information contained in the report at the time of sentencing.
Unless the District Attorney has specifically agreed otherwise, the District Attorney may also
comment on this.report.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

By entering my plea of guilty, I understand that I am waiving and forever giving up the

following rights and privileges:

1. The constitutional privilege against self-incrimination, including the right
to refuse to testify at trial, in which event the prosecution would not be
allowed to comment to the jury about my refusal to testify.

2, The constitutional right to a speedy and public trial by an impartial jury,
free of excessive pretrial publicity prejudicial to the defense, at which
trial I would be entitled to the assistance of an attorney, either appointed
or retained. At trial the State would bear the burden of groving eyond
a reasonable doubt each element of the offense(s) charged.

3. The constitutional right to confront and cross-examine any witnesses who
would testify against me.

4. The constitutional right to subpoena witnesses to testify on my behalf.
5. The constitutional right to testify in my own defense.

6. The right to _a%peal the conviction with the assistance of an attorney,
gither appointed or retained, unless specifically reserved in writing and
agreed upon as provided in NRS 174.035(3). | uniderstand this means I
am unconditionally waiving my right to a direct appeal of this conviction,
including any challenge based upon reasonable constitutional,
jurisdictional or other %O_nglds that challenge the legality of the
proceedings as stated in 177.015(4). However, I remaimn free to
challenge my conviction through other %tl)]s{-conviction remedies
including a habeas corpus petition purswant to NRS Chapter 34.

4
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VOLUNTARINESS OF PLEA

I have discussed the elements of all of the original charge(s) against me with my
attorney and I understand the nature of the charge(s) against me.

I understand that the State would have to prove each element of the charge(s) against
me at trial.

I have discussed with my attorney any possible defenses, defense strategies and
circumstances which might be in my favor.

All of the foregoing elements, consequences, rights, and waiver of rights have been
thoroughly explained to me by my attorney.

I believe that plcadi;lg guilty and accepting this plea bargain is in my best interest, and
that a trial would be contrary to my best interest.

I am signing this agrecement voluntarily, after co_nsultation with my attomey, and [ am
not acting under duress or coercion or by virtue of any promises of leniency, except for those
set forth in this agreement.

I am not now under the influence of any intoxicating liquor, a controlled substance or
other drug which would in any manner impair my ability to comprehend or understand this
agreement or the proceedings surrounding my entry of this plea.

My attorney has answered all my questions regarding this guilty plea agreement and its
consequences to my satisfaction and I am satisfied with the services provided by my attorney.

DATED this 4 day of Sctober, 2021.

Nyveyibay
X‘)ﬂﬁum Lt
“SEAN RODNEY ORTH
Defendant
AGREED TOBY.
g\‘{)m:d\;\rc c"-ﬂC%XG(\ b‘l
e e (Ov0 (erston THVZ1 o
Chief Deputy District Attorne - Lo
Nevada art%OIZSZO 4 Aha Ao b Sean
Oy
5
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL:

I, the undersigned, as the attorney for the Defendant named herein and as an officer of the court

hereby certify that:
1.

I have fully explained to the Defendant the .allegations contained in the
charge(s) to which guilty pleas are being entered.

I have advised the Defendant of the penalties for each charge and the restitution
that the Defendant may be ordered to pay.

I have inquired of Defendant facts concerning Defendant’s immigration status
and explained to Defendant that if Defendant is not a United States citizen any
criminal conviction will most likely result in serious negative immigration
consequences including but not limited to:

a. The removal from the United States through deportation;

b. An inability to reenter the United States;

c. The inability to gain United States citizenship or legal residency;

d. An inability to renew and/or retain any legal residency status; and/or

e An indeterminate term of confinement, by with United States Federal
Government based on the conviction and immigration status.

Moreover, 1 have explained that regardiess of what Defendant may have been
told by any attorney, no one can promise Defendant that this conviction will not
result in negative immigration consequences and/or impact Defendant’s ability
to become a United States citizen or legal resident.

All pleas of guilty offered by the Defendant pursuant to this agreement are
consistent with the facts known to me*and are made with my advice to the
Defendant, :

Ta the best of my knowledge and belief, the Defendant:

a. Is compctent and understands the charges and the consequences of
pleading guilty as provided in this agreement,

b. Exccuted this agreement and will enter all guilty pleas pursuant hereto
voluntarily, and

¢ Was not under the influence of intoxicating liquor, a controlled

substance or other drug at the time I consulted with the Defendant as
certified in paragraphs 1 and 2 above.

Dated: This 4 day of October, 2021.

ed/GCU

O Qe P 1AL

KARA GASTON-SIMMONS
;_;'TF\Y\(H?\] Q-":;q}’\_éf( \

6
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STEVEN B. WOLISON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

ERIKA MENDQZA

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #012520

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
. CASE NO: C-20-352701-1
Plaintiff,
-Vs- DEPT NO: VI

SEAN RODNEY ORTH,
#6111549 AMENDED

Defendant. INFORMATION
STATE OF NEVADA

S8,

COUNTY OF CLARK

STEVEN B. WOLFSON, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State
of Nevada, in the name and by the anthority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

That SEAN RODNEY ORTH, the Defendant(s) above named, having committed the
crimes of STOP REQUIRED ON SIGNAL OF POLICE OFFICER (Category B Felony
- NRS 484B.550.3b - NOC 53833), on or about the 3rd day of November, 2020, within the
County of Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and cffect of statutes in such
cases made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada, did while
driving a motor vehicle in the area of _ Clark County, Nevada, willfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously fail or refuse to bring said vehicle to a stop, or otherwise flee or
attempt to elude a peace officer in a readily identifiable vehicle of any police department or
regulatory agency, specifically HPD Officers P, Duffy and/or B. Brink and/or J. Hehn, after

being given a signal to bring the vehicle to a stop, and did operate said motor vehicle in a

WCLARKCOUNTYDA NET\CRMCASEZN2020M 7 T06\202 47706 C-ATNF-(SEAN RODNEY ORTH)-001.DOCX
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manner which endangered, or was likely to endanger any person other than himself/herself or

the property of any person other than himself.

20CRHO01571/ed - GCU
HPD EV#2018994; 2018989

(TK)

WCLARKCOUNTYDA NET\CRMCASE2 2020 7T\06\202047706C-AINF-(SEAN RODNEY ORTH}-001.DOCX

STEVEN B. WOLFSON .
Clark County District Attormney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY //ERIKA MENDOZA

ERIKA MENDOZA
Chief D%mty District Attorney
Nevada Bar #012520

2
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Certificate of Action
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ORTH, SEAN RODNEY

STATE OF NEVADA
BOARD OF PAROLE COMMISSIONERS
CERTIFICATION OF ACTION
PAROLE VIOLATION HEARINGS

9713 496723 HDSP-U3-B-36-A 03722 2022

INMATE NAME

NDOC NUMEER BOOKINGH T.OCATION DATE

AfTecled Scntences (Controlling senience denoicd hy *)

Case H

Caunt Offense Deacrplion

{51459 1 HABITUAL CRIMINAL (GREATER}
051459 3 HABITUAL CRIMINAL (GREATER)
062177 L UABITUAL CRIMINAL (CREATER)
D51459 5 HABITUAL CRIMINAL {GREATER)
962177 5 NABITUAL CRIMINAL {GREATER)
62177 4 - MABITUAL CRIMINAL (GREATER)

Warrant i 45349

| Warrant biale 11102010 | Arrest Date T0/28:2020

Was the Pl Heardng conducied or walved?

Wajved Was the notice of riphts execuled? Yes

Counicl Tape: Ramned Public Defonder o - EIP'. Represented By: Sele ‘Drpseﬂ.[—pcl

Escaped Prisones? No | Stop Date: Reatart [Jute:

CHARGES, 'LEAS and FINDINGS

Clurgn Farulee Plea J Bonrd Finding Olher Action |

Directives Gullty ot Luil %?Nm Cuilty '
Conduct Guiltv [ Nat Guilly )
Controlbed Sulntatce it SrrthaeN ey — Wi e L
ntexlcants : [T il.' Alaph oy P T,E
Wenpuns o3 Nat Guilty i
Lawy + ! Net Guilty
Mand 5.5 eval aul L7 Nod Gudley
Mand MH Esel oDy Mot Gullty

This iv the [J1st [_J2nd []rd nr {J+ih or more iemporury revocation on this ease(s) for the parclee

ACTION (indicate anc):

Continuv on Parale:

Parulc Credit Forfelture:

WARRANT [S QUASHED. NDOC shall relcase the parolee fram custody within 24 hours of
1his action. Parele is continued with the sapie conditans unless specified as follows

The Board orders the forfeiture af
guilty af a vialaiion of parvle.

credits camed white on pansle For having been found

Parole is Tcmporarily
Revohed.

WARRANT IS SUSTAINELL Paroler is temporanly rewrned to prison for reasons set {forth n
the retake wassant of which this order is part Farolee shall be remstaied on parole and redeased from
NDOC coustody on Parolz is continued with the same enrdmions unless sprerficd as
follows.

The Board has ordered the forfeilure af pood lime credus (s1at credits) eamed on purole

Parole is reveked
with reinstatement of
parole an:

WARRANT I8 SUSTAINED. Parvlee is retumed to prison for reasons set forth in the retake
wareant of which this order s purt. Fersuant 1o NRS 213 1519, all yood time credils (stat credits)
carmed pror W ibe dale of revocation are hercby lorfeited  The Uoard has rostoved
The Board lias funkzr ordered the ezinstaizinent of paole without an addibonal hearing. upon plan
approval. The board has further ordered the reinstatement af perole without an addiional hearing.
upon plan approval Parole is continued wilh the same candihons unless speaified as follow s

crlatt.

Parole is revoked ta:

03001 J2024

/

"WARRANT IS5 SUSTAINED, Paroles is returmed 1o prison ibr reasons sct forth in the retake

warrant af whieh s order is part Pursuart 1o NRS 213 1519, all good time ClCdIlh’ (I'lal czedits)

camned prior w the Jute of revocanon are hereby forfeited  The Bonrd hes retocal credita,

Neo Action Taken

Evidence Relied Upon:

Y Gullty ea (where applicoble)

X Repori of F&P: Violalion Repor dated i1 03 2020

Y Police Repert: Huwderson Pulice Department Declaration of Arrest Fopon dated | 23 2020, P&P Sypervision Foe Account dated 11 1 2020

Y Palice Report: Henderson Police Depactment Booking Custody Record dated 1103 2020

" Otier; CCDC Jamale Search dated 11 22 2020, District Court JOC duled 03 19 201R, Phatagraphic Exedence (9 pages)

Name of P& Divisien Representative: Officer Brown

‘Names of Parole Boord Panel Members Present: Bailey, Verchio, Christiansen

Reason for Revocation (where applicablcy: The Board heard substantial evidence which was presented to prose that you

viololed the aboy cns&liuns of your parole by:
OFFERDER " Comm vy

A AR CRimE (IND STenER A

PLEA ALk 21eENIT,

il [omeng (& o2 SybrByyg on/ AT Titis

The votes ol the members who ratified the final acten are vn

with )}b‘f’uii\'c Scerelary of the Board.

i

PV BLAMK ORDECR revised ) 10422

BOARD OF PAROLE COMMISSIONERS
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Judgment of Conviction
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Electronicall

08/08/2022 1

i

CLERK OF THE

JOCP

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
CASE NO. (C-20-352701-1
_VS_
DEPT. NO. X
SEAN RODNEY ORTH
#6111549; #96723
Defendant.
JUDGMENT QF CONVICTION

(PLEA OF GUILTY)

The Defendant previously appeared before the Court with counsel and entered
a plea of guilty to the crime of STOP REQUIRED ON SIGNAL OF POLICE OFFICER
(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 484B.550.3b; thereafter, on the 1% day of
August, 2022, Pro Se Defendant was present in court for sentencing with standby
counsel, MARCUS KENT KOQZAL, Esq., and good cause appearing,

THE DEFENDANT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offense and, in
addition to the $25.00 Administrative Assessment Fee plus $3.00 DNA Collection Fee,

the Defendant is sentenced as follows: a MAXIMUM of THIRTY (30) MONTHS with a

Statistically closecﬁ&oUSJR - CR - Guilty Plea With Sentence (Before triz

Filed
23 PM

LOURT

) (USGPB)




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

MINIMUM parole eligibility of TWELVE (12) MONTHS in the Nevada Department of

Corrections (NDC); CONCURRENT to CR051459; with ZERO (0) DAYS time served

credits. As the $150.00 DNA Analysis Fee and Genetic Testing has been previously

imposed, the Fee and Testing in the current case are WAIVED.

241

Dated this 8th day of August, 2022

/7
\Jnamgii
W

DFB 19B 618F 5960
Tierra Jones
District Court Judge

SHForms\JOC-Plea 1 Ct/8/3/2022
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State of Nevada
Vs

Sean Orth

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO: C-20-352701-1

DEPT. NO. Department 10

AUTOMATED CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This automated certificate ot service was generated by the Eighth Judicial Dastrict
Court. The foregoing Judgment of Conviction was served via the court’s electronic eFile
system to all recipients registered for e-Service on the above entitled case as listed below:

Service Date: 8/8/2022

Public Defender
DA Motions
Dept Law Clerk

Dept10 Law Clerk

pdclerk(@clarkcountynv.gov
Motions(@clarkcountyda.com
deptl7lc(@clarkcountycourts.us

dept10lc(@clarkcountycourts.us
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Notice of Rights
CRO05-1459
CR06-2177
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pFfILe o STATE OF NEVADA
oy DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
{ DIVISION OF PAROLE AND PROBATION
NOTICE OF RIGHTS

You, ORTH. Sean, are herein advised that your return to The Nevada Department of Corrections to answer charges ol parole
violation before the Nevada Board of Parale Commissioncers was determined at your Preliminary Inquiry Hearing heldon |, 20

. at
(Place)
You are further advised of your rights as follows:
1. Representation by retained counscl of your own choice and at your own cxpense. Yes _,/1(\
(If Yes. list name and address of attorney.) (Initial) £

2. Representation as an indigent by the State Public Defender. _i/YE‘» No j/,
{Please indicate on attached Affidavit and Application for Appointment of Counsel.) (Initial) z

3. If our alleged parole violation is not based on a new conviction, you may present witnesses 10 testify in your behalf
and you may confront witnesses who testified against you. (fnirial) _ Sgo

4. 1t will be your responsibility to notify and pay the experses of witnesses testifying in your behall Provide the nanes

below: {fnifial) _ﬁ’a

5. Namc and agency of the witnesses you wish 1o confront: (If you intend to refute witness allegazions, request they be
present.) finitinl) S-S

6. You may also present affidaviis for the record. (Initial) | oz

L hereby certify T have received the following documents:
A. Details and summary of alleged parole violations as charged.
B. Summary of Findings determined at my Preliminary Inquiry learing omn:

.20 . at

(Place}
C. A copy ol this, my Notice ol Rights.

Signed .,-/{"" ﬁéﬁf Date /5‘”4//5’5’
Witness ()L\QI\/\ \)L } Date h {AH 29 l{)

VR O3 (rev02:23/17)
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Notice of Preliminary
Inquiry
CR05-1459
CR06-2177
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SIALLE UF NEVAUA
Oﬂ?[(/E “DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
(ﬁ{\-' ». VISION OF PAROLE AND PROBATI. .«

NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY INQUIRY HEARING

You, ORTH, Sean Number: L19-0135/96723
File/NMOC

are advised that an informal Preliminary Inquiry Hearing pertaining to the following alleged violation(s) of your Parole/Probation condition(s)
shall be conducted to determine if vou shall be held in custody to answer said allegation(s) before the Court/Board at a formal Revocation
Hearing:

Alleged Violation

Directives, Conduct, Special Conditions #1 & #:5

Weapons, Laws

Controlled Substances

[ntoxicants

Your Preliminary Inquiry Hearing is scheduled for _November 13, 2020 1:30pm

Diute Tine

at  Clark County Detention Center

Lecation

At this hearing, you have these due prozess rights: to speak in your own behalf: retain counsel, present letters, documents, or persons who can
present relevant information, and; question any person giving adverse information against you, unless in the opinion of the hearing olficer the
individual would be subjected to risk of harm by disclosure of lus/her idenuty.

You may waive this Preliminary Inquiry Hearing if you desire. Should you waive, your action shall in nv way be considered an
admission of guilt.
Please initial the appropriate vesponse:

I desire to have a Preliminary luquiry Hearing a: the date, time, and location indicated above.

1 will retain

NuE}
L TEPTaseinl me.

Address

[ wish to present the following witness {es) at my own expense:

Name ' Address

% 1 waive my right to a Preliminary Inguiry Heariny and request to present my case directly to the CourtBoard.
2’0 I have received a copy of the alleged violation(s) of Parole/Probation, and this, my Natice of Righls.

ﬁ{m. 5(7,//:}//\ /K/S/f/?r::/“d

Signatre of Clien N Nunber Date
A AN, v BEFILEK W 4{ 2620

Signamrn{ afMiless =/ Position Date
rrev 504 1 29 Form 40
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